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ABSTRACT:

In 1980, the DOE published the Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for
the WIPP. This FEIS analyzed and compared the environmental impacts of
various alternatives for demonstrating the safe disposal of transuranic (TRU)
radioactive waste resulting from DOE national defense related activities. Based
on the environmental analyses in the FEIS, the DOE published a Record of
Decision in 1981 to proceed with the phased development of the WIPP in
southeastern New Mexico as authorized by the Congress in Public Law 96-164.




Since publication of the FEIS, new geological and hydrological information has
led to changes in the understanding of the hydrogeological characteristics of the
WIPP site as they relate to the long-term performance of the underground waste
repository. In addition, there have been changes in the information and
assumptions used to analyze the environmental impacts in the FEIS. These
changes include: 1) changes in the composition of the TRU waste inventory,
2) consideration of the hazardous chemical constituents in TRU waste, 3)
modification and refinement of the system for the transportation of TRU waste
to the WIPP, and 4) modification of the Test Phase.

The purpose of this SEIS is to update the environmental record established in
1980 by evaluating the environmental impacts associated with new information,
new circumstances, and proposal modifications. This SEIS evaluates and
compares the Proposed Action and two alternatives.

The Proposed Action is to proceed with a phased approach to the development
of the WIPP. Full operation of the WIPP would be preceded by a Test Phase
of approximately 5 years during which time certain tests and operational
demonstrations would be carried out. The elements of the Test Phase, tests and
operations demonstration, continue to evolve. These elements are currently
under evaluation by the DOE based on comments from independent groups
such as the Blue Ribbon Panel, the National Academy of Sciences, the
Environmental Evaluation Group, and the Advisory Committee on Nuclear Facility
Safety. At this time, the Performance Assessment tests would be comprised of
laboratory-scale, bin-scale, and alcove-scale tests. The DOE, in December 1989,
issued a revised draft final Test Phase plan that focuses on the Performance
Assessment tests to remove uncertainties regarding compliance with long-term
disposal standards (40 CFR 191 Subpart B) and to provide confirming data that
there would be no migration of hazardous constituents (details are available in
Subsection 3.1.1.4 and Appendix O). The tests would be conducted to reduce
uncertainties associated with the prediction of natural processes that might affect
long-term performance of the underground waste repository. Results of these
tests would be used to assess the ability of the WIPP to meet applicable Federal
standards for the long-term protection of the public and the environment. The
operational demonstrations would be conducted to show the ability of the TRU
waste management system to certify, package, transport, and emplace TRU
waste in the WIPP safely and efficiently. Waste requirements for the Integration
Operations Demonstration remain uncertain. A separate document would be
developed to describe in detail the Integration Operations Demonstration
following the DOE'’s decision as to the scope and timing of the demonstration.

During the Test Phase, National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) requirements
would be reviewed in light of the new information developed and appropriate
documentation would be prepared. In addition, the DOE will issue another SEIS
at the conclusion of the Test Phase and prior to a decision to proceed to the
Disposal Phase. This SEIS will analyze in more detail the system-wide impacts
of processing and handling at each of the generator/storage facilities and will
consider the system-wide impacts of potential waste treatments.




Upon completion of the Test Phase, the DOE would determine whether the WIPP
would comply with U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) standards for
the long-term disposal of TRU waste (i.e., 40 CFR Part 191, Subpart B; 40 CFR
Part 268). The WIPP would enter the Disposal Phase if there was a favorable
Record of Decision based on the new SEIS to be prepared prior to the Disposal
Phase and if there was a determination of compliance with the EPA standards
and other regulatory requirements. During this phase, defense TRU waste
generated since 1970 would be shipped to and disposed of at the WIPP. After
completion of waste emplacement, the surface facilities would be
decommissioned, and the WIPP underground facilities would serve as a
permanent TRU waste repository.

The first alternative, No Action, is similar to the No Action Alternative discussed
in the 1980 FEIS. Under this alternative, there would be no research and
development facility to demonstrate the safe disposal of TRU waste, and TRU
waste would continue to be stored. Storage of newly generated TRU mixed
waste would be in conflict with the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
(RCRA) Land Disposal Restrictions; treatment would be required to avoid such
conflict. The WIPP would be decommissioned as a waste disposal facility and
potentially put to other uses.

The second alternative to the Proposed Action is to conduct the bin-scale tests
at a facility other than the WIPP and to delay emplacement of TRU waste in the
WIPP underground until a determination has been made of compliance with the
EPA standards for TRU waste disposal (i.e., 40 CFR Part 191, Subpart B). The
bin-scale tests could be conducted outside the WIPP underground facilities in
a specially designed, aboveground facility. The implications of this alternative
include delays in both the operational demonstrations and alcove-scale tests, the
lack of alcove-scale test data for the compliance demonstration, and placing the
WIPP facilities in a "standby" mode. The specialized facility for aboveground bin-
scale tests could be constructed at any one of the DOE facilities. In order to
analyze the environmental impacts of this alternative in the final SEIS, the DOE
has evaluated the Idaho National Engineering Laboratory in Idaho as a
representative facility for the aboveground bin-scale tests.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

The 1980 FEIS was reprinted and provided to the public with the draft SEIS
which was published April 21, 1989. Public comments on the draft SEIS were
accepted for a period of 90 days after publication. During that time, public
hearings were conducted in Atlanta, Georgia; Pocatello, Idaho; Denver, Colorado;
Pendleton, Oregon; Albuquerque, Santa Fe and Artesia, New Mexico; Odessa,
Texas; and Ogden, Utah.

This final SEIS for the WIPP project is a revision of the draft SEIS published in
April 1989. It includes responses to the public comments received in writing and
at the public hearings and revisions of the draft SEIS in response to the public
comments. Revisions of importance have been identified in this final SEIS by
vertical lines in the margins to highlight changes made in response to comments.




Volumes 1 through 3 of the final SEIS contain the text, appendices, and the
summary comments and responses, respectively. Volumes 6 through 13 of the
final SEIS contain reproductions of all of the comments received on the draft
SEIS, and Volumes 4 and 5 contain the indices to Volumes 6 through 13. An
Executive Summary and/or Volumes 1 through 5 of the final SEIS have been
distributed to those who received the draft SEIS or requested a copy of the final
SEIS. Although not distributed to all who commented on the draft SEIS,
Volumes 1 through 13 of the final SEIS have been placed in the reading rooms
and libraries listed in Appendix K; these volumes will be mailed to the general
public upon request.

A notice of availability of the final SEIS has been published by the EPA in the
Federal Register. The DOE will make a decision on implementation of the

Proposed Action or the alternatives no earlier than 30 days after publication of
the EPA notice of availability. The DOE’s decision will be documented in a
publicly available Record of Decision to be published in the Federal Register and
distributed to all who receive this final SEIS.




FOREWORD

The comment and response volume and comment (reproduced public comments)
volumes of the Final Supplement to the Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) for the
Waste Isolation Pilot Plant (WIPP) have been prepared in compliance with the Council
on Environmental Quality (CEQ) regulations 40 CFR 1503.4 and 1506.6, which provide
for the consideration of comments received during the public comment period on the
draft SEIS. Volume 3 contains responses by the Department of Energy (DOE) to
summaries of the approximately 9,000 pages of comments the DOE received from about
2,200 individuals during the public comment period and during nine public hearings
conducted in May, June, and July, 1989. All comments received are reproduced in
Volumes 6 through 13. Volumes 4 and 5 contain indices to Volumes 6 through 13.

On February 17, 1989, the DOE announced the preparation of a supplement to the
1980 Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) for the WIPP in a Federal Register
notice (54 FR 7251). On April 21, 1989, the DOE published another notice in the
Federal Reqister (54 FR 16350) announcing the availability of the draft SEIS, a 60-day
public comment period, and the schedule, locations, and procedures for six public
hearings. On June 12, 1989, a notice was published (54 FR 24940), announcing two
additional hearings on the draft SEIS, in Texas and New Mexico, and a 7-day extension
of the comment period. On June 26, 1989, a notice was published (54 FR 26828)
announcing a third additional public hearing on the draft SEIS, in Ogden, Utah, and an
extension of the public comment period to July 11, 1989. In response to requests, the
public comment period was extended to July 20, 1989 (90 days total), to ensure that
all interested citizens had time to comment (54 FR 20909). Nine public hearings were
held as follows:

Atlanta, Georgia May 25, 1989
Pocatello, Idaho June 1, 1989
Denver, Colorado June 6, 1989
Pendleton, Oregon June 8, 1989
Albuquerque, New Mexico June 13-14, 1989
Santa Fe, New Mexico June 15-17, 1989
Artesia, New Mexico June 22, 1989
Odessa, Texas June 26, 1989
Ogden, Utah July 10, 1989

On April 13, 1989, copies of the 1980 FEIS and the draft SEIS were distributed to U.S.
legislators, Federal agencies, and Governors of the 23 affected States. On April 14,
copies of the documents were sent to State agencies, State public libraries, legislators
of the 23 States, DOE reading rooms, and to local, State, and national public interest
groups. Current generator facilities’ mailing lists were obtained and also used. Copies
of the 1980 FEIS and the draft SEIS were provided to the public and media upon
request.




HANDLING OF COMMENT AND RESPONSES

At the beginning of the public comment period, a procedure was established to receive,
document, identify, and summarize public comments. Each comment (written, oral,
exhibit, or question/answer session) has been assigned an identification number and
is reproduced in Volumes 6 through 13 of the final SEIS.

The identification numbers assigned were as follows:

TGXOOXX = Oral testimony given at the Atlanta, Georgia, hearing on May 25,
1989.

TPXXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Pocatello, Idaho, hearing on June 1,
1989.

TDXXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Denver, Colorado, hearing on June 6,
1989.

TOXXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Pendleton, Oregon, hearing on June
8, 1989.

TAXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Albuquerque, New Mexico, hearing on
June 13-14, 1989.

TSXXOXX = Oral testimony given at the Santa Fe, New Mexico, hearing on
June 15-17, 1989.

TAXOXXX = Oral testimony given at the Artesia, New Mexico, hearing on June
22, 1989.

TIXXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Odessa, Texas, hearing on June 26,
1989.

TUXXXX = Oral testimony given at the Ogden, Utah, hearing on July 10, 1989.

WDXOXOXX = Written document sent to the DOE during the comment period.

BEXOOOXXX = Exhibits (e.g., written testimonies, letters, pictures, poems)
submitted at the hearings.

QXXX = Questions asked during the hearing by recognized sources.

XXX = Numbers designating the order in which the comments were

received.

The approximately 9,000 pages of comments received from about 2,200 individuals were
reviewed, and specific issues, questions, and statements within each were identified.
Each issue, question, and statement was identified by topic, and assigned a number
(e.g.,, 2.2-1). Similar comments were frequently raised by a number of different
reviewers. These were summarized into a single comment and response. Editorial
comments were simply incorporated into the text of the final SEIS.

All letters, transcriptions of oral testimony (including question/answer sessions), and
accompanying exhibits were electronically reproduced and are included in Volumes 6
through 13 of the final SEIS.

Figure 1 shows how the comments were handled from receipt to inclusion in the final
SEIS.
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FINDING RESPONSES TO COMMENTS

This volume is 1 of 13 volumes that make up the final SEIS for the WIPP Project.
Volumes 6 through 13 reproduce the public comments received on the draft SEIS. The
numbers and corresponding titles of each volume are as follows:

Volume No. Title

Executive Summary

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Appendices

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Public Comments and

Responses

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Index A

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Indices B,C,D,E

Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Oral Testimony

(Testimony for hearings held in Atlanta, GA;

Pocatello, ID; Denver, CO; and Albuquerque, NM)

7 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Oral Testimany
(Testimony for hearings held in Santa Fe, NM)

8 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Oral Testimony
(Testimony for hearings held in Santa Fe, NM)

9 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Oral Testimony
(Testimony for hearings held in Santa Fe, NM;
Artesia, NM; Odessa, TX; and Ogden, UT)

10 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Exhibits

11 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Exhibits

12 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Written Documents

13 Final Supplement Environmental Impact Statement - Written Documents
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The indices located in Volumes 4 and 5 will help locate specific questions or statements
in a letter, exhibit, or transcript of oral testimony, and the DOE’s response. Numbers
appear in the margins of Volumes 6 through 13 and refer to summary comments. Both
the summary comment and the DOE’'s response are located under the comment
number in Volume 3. In this way, each specific comment can be traced from the
original to a summary comment and the DOE’s response.

Index A (Volume 4) is an alphabetical listing of all individuals and organizations who
submitted comments, either in oral or written form. To the right of each name is a list
of all the comment numbers assigned to statements or questions made by the
commenter and the DOE’s response. The volume and page number where the
testimony is located are also found in Index A. Indices B through D (Volume 5) are
similar to Index A, with the exception that the names of the individuals and
organizations are listed in the order that their comments were received. Index B is a
listing of oral testimonies. Index C lists exhibits. Index D lists written documents. As in
Index A, opposite each commenter's name is a listing of the summary comment
numbers which identify specific comments extracted from that individual’s or
organization’'s submittal, and the volume and page number where an individual's
reproduced comment is located.




Index E (Volume 5) provides a numerical listing of the summary comment and response
numbers contained in Volume 3. Listed opposite each summary comment number are
the submittal numbers of each individual or organization that made the specific
comment that is addressed by the summary comment and response.

As an aid to the reader in locating information in Volumes 6 through 13, the following
instructions are provided:

1. To find your specific comment and the DOE response

- Look in Index A in Volume 4.

- Find your name (names are in alphabetical order).

- Summary comments and responses are identified by numbers located to
the right of your name.

- Find the summary comment number in Volume 3. (Comment numbers are
listed in numerical order.)

- Beneath the summary comment number in Volume 3 will be a comment
summary which represents your comment.

- The DOE’s response to your comment is directly below the comment
summary.

2. To find the reproduction of vour comments in Volumes 6 through 13

- Look in Index A in Volume 4.
- Find your name (names are in alphabetical order).

- Find the volume and page number located to the right of your name.
- The reproduction of your comment will appear within the volume identified.

3. To find the comments of others who made the same comment

- Look in Index A in Volume 4.

- Find your name (names are in alphabetical order).

- Look under the Summary Comment/Response number heading.

- Find the Summary Comment/Response numbers that were extracted from
your submittal.

- Look in Index E in Volume 5.

- Find the Summary Comment/Response number in Index E that was by your
name in Index A. (Index E lists the comment numbers in numerical order.)

- Look at the document numbers opposite that comment number. (Each
number identifies an individual who made a comment similar to yours.)

- Go to Index B in Volume 5 if the number begins with a TG, TP, TD, TO, TQ,
TU, TS, TA, TT, or QT (e.g., TG0O0034, TUO0645, QTO0034).

- Go to Index C in Volume 5 if the number begins with EX (e.g., EX00110,
EX00214).

- Go to Index D in Volume 5 if the number begins with WD (e.g., WD00468,
WDO00030).




- Indices B, C, and D (Volume 5) list the document numbers in numerical
order.

- Find the name of the person or organization and the location of their
reproduced comment.

- Look up the reproduced comment in Volumes 6 through 13 as appropriate.
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MR. EIGUREN: Ladies end gentlemsen, ws'd like to
now coms to order please, ssk that you pleass teke your seats.
At this time I will formally oﬁcn éhil morning’s public
hearing.

This is United st

ss Departmant of Energy
proceeding EIS 0026-DS, being hald on June 15th, 1989, in Santa
Fe, New Mexico, for the purpose of raceiving public coamment
regarding the Draft Supplsasntal Environmental Impact Statesent
prepared in relationship to the proposed operation of
Department of Enargy‘'s Weata Yaolation Pilot Plant located in
Carlsbad, Nsw Mexico.

My name is Roy Eiguren, I'm an attorney in private
practice with the lsw firm of Lindsay, Hart, Neil and Weiglar,
who has offices in Portland, Oregon; Boise, Ydaho; Saettle,
Wsahington; San Francisco, California; and Washington, DC. My
practice and that of my law firm is heavily concentrated in
energy and environmental and natural rssource law. I'va had
over eleven years' experience in conducting and participating
in hearings such as this.

I have been retained by the Department of Energy
as an independent hearings officer to help assure that all
intereated persons and organizations have the opportunity to
acconplish two things today at the haaring.

First, obtain information relative to the

Department of Energy's proposed operation of the Waste
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Isolation Pilot Plant, or WIPP as it's known, with a particular
emphasis on key environmental issues that have been identified
relative to its operation.

Second, provide commente on sll eignificant issues
for additional environmental evaluation and anslysis in the
development of the Final Supplsmental Environmantal Impact

Statement associated with the plant.

In my role as the hearings officer I do not serve
as an advocate for or against the Department of Enargy's
propoaed action in this proceeding. I's not an employee of the
Department of EKnergy. I have no vested interast in whethar
WIPP coamences operation or doss not commance operation. Ny
sole purposs of this hearing, as wall as the other hearings
I've conducted, is to provide sll interastad persons and
organizations a fair and equel opportunity to comment on the
record relative to issues of concern dsaling with the potentisl
environmental impacts of the proposed action.

At this point I'm going to introduce the senior
reprssentatives from the Departmsnt of Energy who will ba with
me at this table as the of!ici.l hearings panel for this
particular hesring.

Thay are Mr. John Arthur, Mr. Arthur is the
project manager for tha WIPP SEIS; Mr. James Bickel, Mr. Bickel
is the assistant manager for projects and anergy programs in

the Department of Energy's Albuquerque Operations Office; and

TATHV PANNSENN CAITRT RRDPOASTERQ {RAKY 241-5A710
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Mr. Richard Marquexz, who is director of intergovernmental
affeirs at the Albuquerque Operations Office.

In addition to these gentlemen, other departmental
ogticills, ae well as dspartmental contract personnel who are
aseociated with the pilot project plant, ere in sttendsncs at
this hearing.

Ismediately after my opening ressrks Mr. Arthur
will provide background information pertinent to the
preparation of the Supplementel Environmentel Impact Stetement,
or SEIS, end will discuss items and alternatives tbat have bean
aveluated in it.

I now would like to briefly describe the federal
environmental decision-making process that is epplicable to the
WIPP Project.

V The National Environmental Policy Act, or NEPA,
requires that potential anvironsmental impacts of major faderal
dacisions be saaessed by fedaral egancies and the public ba
givan the opportunity to consider and commant on those impacts.
This process is accomplished through the preperation of an
Environmantal Iepact Statement, or EIS, which in turn is mede
available to the public. Hearings such ss the one today are
than held to raceiva public input on the documant itself.

The Environmental Impect Statement process is
governed by the Council on Environmantal Quality regulations

implementing the National Environmantal Policy Act and by
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guidelines of the Department of Energy. The Council on
Environmantal Quality is an agency within the executive office
of the President of the United States. These guidelines and
regulations in their entirety have been previously marked by me
and aubmitted as Exhibit Number 1 for the record of the
proceeding.

Publication of a Federal Reajster notice in the
Federal Register, entitled Notice of Availability, dated April
21, 1989, initiated this Supplamental Environmental Impact
Statement process. This April 21, 1989, Notice of Availability
commenced a sixty-day comment period during which all
interested perties may provide input concerning the SEIS to
insure all significant issues are identified for conaideration
prior to its finalixzation. I have marked and included as
Bxhibit 2 in the record of this proceeding a copy of the
Faderal Regiater notice that I bave referenced.

The Department of Energy developed and conmpleted
an Environmental Impact Statement concerning the construction
of WIPP in 1980. With the completion of the project
construction and the department’s proposed operation of WIPP,
now scheduled for September of this year, the departnent has
prepared a Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement to
addrees additional isaues aseociated with project operation

that have been identified between 1980 and now. Receipt of

public comment on this draft statemant is the purpose of the

KATAY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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meeting. Mr. Arthur will discuss the issues that are contained
in the SEIS in his presentation which follows mine.

To assure all parties potentially intereated in
commenting on this Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement
were informed of its preparation and availability and offered
the opportunity to provide input, the Department of Energy
conducted a significant number of public involvement and
information activities in advance of this hearing. These
activities included issuing news releases, fact sheets, and
consultations with public interest groups, consultations with
governors, fadaral and state agencies, Indian tribes,
conducting public meetings and related activities. The
comprehansive 1ist of theee activities has been marked and
included by me as Exhibit Number 3 in the record of the
proceeding.

This hearing is a part of the public comment
process, and it provides another opportunity for interested
parties to provide input. Both oral and written comments
received at this hearing will receive equal consideration along
with written comments that are submitted throughout the comment
period. Public hearings on the SEIS have already been held in
Atlanta, Georgia; Pocatello, Idaho; Pendleton, Oregon; Denver
Colorado; and Albuquerque, New Mexico. The department has
recently announced additional public hearinge in Midlang,

Taxas, and Artesia, New Mexico.
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Comments received on the Supplemental
Environmental Impact Statement will be considered by the
department in finalizing the statement itself. I would atresa
as the written record is being developed, this and the other
public hearings being held in this series, they will be used as
a legal basis for the department in finalixing the SEIS.
Accordingly, the Department of Energy has the option at the
completion of this public process to either modify the
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement or keep it in itse
present form.

Based on the Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement, either as modified or as it is, that decision making
for WIPP completion and potantial operation will lead to the
issuance of a Record of Decision, or ROD, by the Department of
Bﬁorqy in compliance with NEPA implementing regulationa. The
ROD will define with particularity reasons why the department
has concluded that it can or cannot commence operation of the
WIPP plant at a certain date.

The Bureau of Land Management of the Department of
the Interior is a cooperating agency with DOE in the
preparation of the SEIS. Written commenta on the SEIS and
comments made at these public hearings will also ba used by BLM
in processing DOE's application for an administrative land
withdrawal for the WIPP site located near Carlsbad.

At thia time I would like to briefly describe the

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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procedures we're using and the conduct of these hearings.
These procedures, developed by the Department of Energy in
consultation with bothv myself and public interest groups, have
been developed for the goal of maximizing public input. Copies
of these procedures are available at the rcghtrnﬁion table.

FPirst, all participanta at this hearing will he
lieted in the record, as well the comments they present orally.
To the extent that any of you have written comment for the
record, I would ask that you submit it to me as a supplement to
your oral comment. We will mark it es an exhibit and include
it in the record. As I mentioned earlier, written commants
receive the same weight in the record of this proceeding as do
oral commente.

Secondly, to the extent that anyone is unable to
speak today and would like to present written comment for the
record, you may do eo hefore the close of the comment period,
and anclosed in the coament period will be accounts by NMr.
Arthur and his presentation. Ve do have the appropriate
address for you to aend your written comments to at the
registration table outside this hearing room.

Following my comments the Department of Energy,
through Mr. Arthur, will present an overview of the issues
analyzed in the Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement,
and then following that I will receive for the record a

procedural objection relative to this hearing that has been
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raised by the Concerned Citizens for Nuclear Safety, and then
after tint we will begin the receipt of public comment, first
from elected, federal, state and local officials, designated
spokesmen for Indian tribes and public intereet groupe.

Elected officials and designated representatives
of the tribes and public interest groups will have ten minutes
to maka their presentationa. PFollowing that each elected
official and designated spokesman will be allowed to aek a
queetion and a follow-up queation of the DOE panel that's here
in front of the roaa.

PFollowing that we will begin receipt of comment
from members of the public. During the public comment period
individuals who heve preregistered will be called forward firet
to present their testimony. Each commentor will be allowed
five minutes to offer their comments and suggestiona for the
record. Individuals who today at tha door request the

opportunity to t will be dated in the order in

which they registered.

To accommodate all individuals who want to
taetify, beginning at 9:00 p.m. this -v-ninq and continuing
throughout the evening, and again beginning tomorrow morning at
7:00 a.m. throughout the day, and again on Saturday baginning
at 7:00 a.m. throughout the day, at this Convention Center we
will conduct parallel hearinga to receive public comment. At

this point we have over 600 individuals aigned up to testify at

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (305) 243-3018
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this hearing. Accordingly, the only way that we can
accoamodate the significant numbers of individuals is to have
parallel hearinge. It is not my intention -~ we‘'ll get to
that, ladies and gentlemen, in a mosant. Mr. Miller has e
comment for the record on that.

Though it is not my intention to limit the scope
of comments in any way, I would indicate that only comments
related to the proposed operation of WIPP are relevant to this
Supplesantal Environmental Impact Statement process.

1I'd 1ika to close by stating that this is a formal
heering under WEPA, and, accordingly, it is e recorded
proceeding. That is to say, everything that is said at thia,
es wall as the other public hearings in thia proceeding, has
been and will be recorded by a court reporter here who is with
-o. in the front of the room. A full trenscript of these
proceedings will be made, and the department'a decision seking
of the proceeding will ba on the basis of the record that we
develop at these public hearings. Accordingly, it's imperativs
that in order to davelop a complete rncor_d of public concerns
ot these heerings that when you do apeak you come forward to
the podium to the front, apeak audibly in the microphone so
that we can capture your comments.

Pinally, just a brief word about dacorum. I fully
understand the subject of thia bearing is a matter of very

strong emotion, particularly in the State of New Mexico. I'm

FATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (503) 243-3018
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not going to object to diaplays of auch emotion if you want to
applaud, cry, scream, whatever. You may do so. The only
request that I make of you is that you not do so during the
actual comment by commentors. I do want to be able to give
everyooe the opportunity to exercise their Pirat .Alond-nt WEPA
privileges without interruption. So if you're going to be
saking displays of emotion, please do so batween commentora.
1'd graatly appreciate your help in that regard.

With that I will now turn it over to Mr. Arthur,
who will give a depertsental overview, and following that Mr.
Miller will step up and state an objection.

Mr. Arthur.

MR. ARTHUR: Good morning. My nsme is John
Arthur, and I am with the Department of Energy Albuquerque
Op.ornr.ionl Office. 1 am project saneger for the Supplemant to
the Bavironmental Impact Statement for the Waste Isolation
Pilot Plan, hereafter referred to as the WIPP.

I would like to welcome all of you to today's
heering. This is the sixth of eight hearings the Depertsent of
Energy will be holding on this dreft supplesment.

The WIPP facility is located in southeastern New
Mexico, near the City of Carlsbad. In 1979 Congress passed
Public Law 96-164 which euthorized wWIPP.

In 1980 the Depertssnt of Energy issued a final

Bnvironsental Impact Statement on the WIPP, and in 1981 e
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Record of Decision was issued selecting the New Mexico site.

WIPP is the federal government's first nuclear
repository and may ultiintely receive waate from up to ten
aitea nationwide, including the Mound Pacility of Ohio, Oak
Ridge National Laboratory in Tennessee, Savannah River Plant in
South Carolins, Argonne National Laborstory - Eaet in Illinois,
Rocky Flats Plent in Colorsdo, Idaho National Engineering
Ladoratory in Idsho, Los Alamos National Laboratory here in New
Mexico, Lawrence Livermors National Laboratory in California,
Hanford Reaervation in Washington, and the Nevada Tsat S5ite in
Nevada.

Only defense-related transuranic wasts will be
shipped for the diaposal at the WIPP facility. Traneuranic, or
better known as TRU waste, is waste contaminated with
alpha-emitting radionuclides that sre heavier than uranium with
half-lives greater than twenty yesre and in concentrations
greater than 100 nanocuriss per gram of wasta. Alpha-emitting
radionuclides are a type of radiation that generelly cannot
penetrate the outer layer of the akin hut are a significent
hazard if inhaled or ingested.

The Department of Energy has placed a high
priority on the September, 1989, opening of the WIPP, and over
the past year the WIPP facility has become the focus of
national attention. Many agenciss are involved in the WIPP,

including the Environmental Protection Agency, which
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promulgates standarde for radioactive waste disposal, and for

which the Department of Energy hae filed a peramit to

demonstrate compliance with the R ce C vation R Y
Act; the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, which is currently
conducting a certification review on the TRUPACT ir.nlportltlon
container; thc‘lur.lu of Land Management, which currently has
title to the land on which the WIPFP facility is located.

BLM ie also currently involved in an
administrative land withdrawal to tranafer jurisdiction of the
land from the Department of Interior to the Department of
Energy. BLM wae also .'coopcrlting agency in this supplsment
to the EIS.

Congress ie currently working on a legislative
land withdrawal to transfer title of land from BLM to DOR.
This is the DOE preferrad couree of action on the land
tranafer.

The WIPP facility may ultimately alao involve over

twenty s s, either by location of the ten generator or
etorage sites, or through the proposed traneportation routes.
The purpose of today's hsaring most importantly ie
to receive input from you on the Supplement to thie EIS.
Several goale are achieved by this. Piret of all, it meets the
intent of the National Environmental Policy Act. 8Secondly,

this eneurse your input into federal agency decieion making and

aleo enhancee communication on the WIPP mission.

KATHEY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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Nuch valuable input has bean gained to data on the
WIPP, sterting with public comment of the 1980 EIS. Also,
significent consultations have been made in preparation of this
draft document. This has resulted in specific snelyeis for
spacific state highway accident data, analysis of an upward
bounding case transportation accident, and the detailed
description of emergency response and preparedness plan.

Now I'd like to discuss the WIPP mission. Pirst
of ell, Congress paseed Public Law 96-164 in 1979 which
authorized WIPP and exsmpted DOE from NRC oversight. The
facility is intended to demonstrate that transuranic waste can
be disposed of safely and permanently. This eliminates
reliance upon on-site tsmporery storage of transuranic waste.
Also, through the experience gained from mining techniques and
oli of my weste emplacement, WIPP will provide valuable waste
dispossl technologies for use in meny programs, including the
department’'s high-level waste program.

The salt formation near Carlsbsd was selacted
beceuse salt heds are geologicelly Itlbl!. The salt beds are
over 225 million years o0ld. Also, ealt indicates an absence of
flowing fresh water, it is easily mined, and it also has good
thermel cherectaristics. This means the aalt has
heet-absorbing capacity, and some of the transuranic waste will
produce a limited amount of heat. Also, it is relatively

plastic, which means fractures in the aalt rapidly enclose or
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The VIPP hss alwaya been planned for phase
development., In 1980 the Finel Environmental Impact Statesent
examined four elternatives for trensuranic waste disposal. 1In
1981 the department issued a Record of Decision which selected
ths development of the Carlsbad, New Maxico, site. Fecility
construction was initieted in 1983, and the majority of the
construction was completed by 1988.

Currently all surface facility construction is
completed, and epproximately 25 percent of the subsurface area
has been mined. There are approximately nine miles of tunnels
mined below ground. The remaining areas will be mined in front
of waste emplacement.

The next proposed ph of devel is a test

phi-c, which will take approximetely five years, followed by a
disposal phase of approximately twenty years. I will discuss
the details of these phases in just a few moments.

Now I would like to take a little time to go over
the purpose of the supplement, which presents changes in the
proposed action and new information gained on the facility
since 1980.

There are four msin erees of changee and new
informetion. Firset, I will discuss characteristics of the
waste inventory that will ultimately de disposed at WIPP.

First of all, no pilot wastss will be amplaced in tha WIPP

FATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (503) 243-5018
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because of a decision to no longer evaluate salt for high-level
wasts disposal.

Also similar to what was discussed in the 1980
EIS, the WIPP capacity is approximetely 6.45 million cubic feet
of defense transuranic waste. The department currently
estimetes the volume could be as low as 5.6 million cubic fest.
Thess reductions are due to wsste minimizetion efforts, volums
reduction efforts and the redefinition of tranauranic waste
which raised the concentration to 100 nanocuries per gram of
waste. Also, the SEIS presents informetion on high-curie and

high-neutron waste that has been added and will mainly come

from the Oak Ridge National Laboratory in Tennessee.
The second area that has been changed includes
transportation modes, routes and packaging. The 1980 Final

Environwmental Impact Statsment emphasized rail over trucks.

This supplement anslyzes 100 percent truck and maximum rail
transport. By that I mesn thet the Nevada Test 8ite and Los
Alamos National Laboratory hava no railheads; thersfore, for
impscta sssessment we evaluated truck transport from those two
facilities.

Changes in transportation sodes and highway
systems aince 1980 have led to new transportation routes. Ve
analyzed all the impacts in this SEIS based on those propoaed
routes. Aleso, s new waste transport container, TRUPACT-II, a

Type B container, has been developed and is currently
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undergoing certification by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

The third area of change is impact analysis of
hazardoua constituents for the transursnic waste. Firet of
all, 60 percent of the overall waste that will ultimately be
disposed in WIPP ia mixed waste. This means that certain
hazardous chemicals, as defined by the Resource Conservation
Recovery Act, are contained in with the radiocactive wastes.
However, I would like to clarify a few points on this.

Firet of sll, most of these chemicals are in trace
quantities.

Secondly, there are no solvents in the waste. The
hazardous wastes ere meinly lesd, which is used in shielding in
nuclear weapons production of research. Chemicals such as
carbon tetrachloride and othsr organic solvents may slso be
pr;-ont. Again, thess are mainly residual materials and ere
not in the wet form.

The fourth arsa covered in the supplement is new
data and information regarding the WIPP site geology snd
hydrology. Firet of all, the mined room closure rats is
grester than originally anticipated, occurring in spproximately
70 to 200 years. Also, we provide information on the estimates
of actual brine in the rock naterial. We analyze WIPP-related,
long-term impacts utilizing these various numbers.

Now I would like to talk about the proposed action

alternatives considered in the supplement. Firet of all, the

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018




proposed action is to proceed with a phased approach to
establishing the WIPP facility as a permanent waste repository
for tranauranic waste. Again, it would only be deaignated a
permanent repository after the teat and disposal phases The
next atep, as I mentioned, is a teat phase which consiata of
proposed tests to audibly demonstrate complisnce with EPA
standards for performanca as ment.

Laboratory teats were initiated soms time ago by
Sandia National Laboratory. Based on independent evaluationa,
othsr testa have been propoaed. The firat of these teats are
bin~scals testa to provide information on gas generation. We
fully realize that once the waats is permanently emplaced in a
repository, degradation of the actual drums ia going to occur,
and that gas will be genarated due to processes such as
radiolysis, bacterial breakdown, and metal corroaion. Alao,
the bin-scsle tests would provide information on the
interaction of waste with brine aolution.

The aecond phase of this parforwmance ass ment is
to have room-scele teats whereby wastes are actually emplaced
in the salt medis. These are used to validate the bin-scale
tests and alao make it possible to extrapolate under actual
conditiona.

The laat phase of the proposed action test phaae
ia an integrated operations demonstration. This ia intended to

demonatrate the ability of the waste management syatem to

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018

safely and officially certify, package, transport and then
enplace wastes in the WIPP. Alao, vaste retrieval operations
will be evaluated during the integrated operations .
demonstration.

As many of you are aware, the EIS contains two
alternatives to the proposed action. These are the alternative
action and no action. Under the alternative action the DOE
would conduct only thosa testa that can be performed without
placement of waste underground until there ia a determination
of compliance with the regulatory requiremants. By these
regulatory requirements I am referring to EPA Standards 40 CPR
191 Subpart B for parmanent diaposal. This altarnstive would

require construction of a spacialized facility to perform the

bin-acale test.

The representative site that we evaluated in this
RIS was the Idaho National Engineering Laboratory. If this
alternative was puraued, any one of a number of sites across
the nation might be utilized. Alao under this alternative,
room~acale teats would not be conducted, nor would the
integrated operations demonatration be conducted prior to
completion of compliance determination.

Alao, as required under the National Environwmentsl
Policy Act, we analyzed the no action alternative whereby we
would continue to store tranauranic waste at generator and

storage sites. Under this alternative the WIPP would be

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 24)-5018
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decommissioned and possibly put to other usas. Secondly, the
potential haxards to public haalth and environment would remain
as a consequence of the long-term use of facilities that were
originally designad for interim storage.

Also in the supplement we have two alternatives
that wera not considered in detail. The first alternative was
to conduct experiments in support of the performance assessment
with simulated nonradiocactive waste. The second alternative
wae to proceed with the performanca assasssent without
experimental tests. Both of these alternatives were rejected
because they would not provide sufficient data for conducting a
performance assessment capable of determining compliance with
40 CFR 191 Subpart B.

Pinally, I will discuss the impacts that were
uﬁuly:-d in the supplement. First of all, transportation. Ve
anelyzed both radiological end nonradiclogical or hazardous
chemical impacts. Ve looked at routine and accident conditions
and analyzed an upward bounding case accident. Ve not only
looked at the impacts and axposures to the public, but also to
occupational workers.

Next, operational impacts. Ve axamined the
impacts of waste emplacement and retrieval operations for the
proposed twenty~five-year oparations of the facility. Ve also
looked at not only aboveground but also underground operations

for both routine and accident raleases, radiological and
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hazardous chemical exposuras, and again, lookad at both the

occupational work force and public haalth impacts.

The lest area of impacts analyzed in the document
are long-term impacta. By this I mean the actual impacts that
could occur to the public for the 10,000~year dcliqn life of
the facility. 1In the eupplement we have analyzad two different
scenarios. One, where we looked at undiaturbed performanca,
which means whst would bhappan to the waste if there was no
actual human intrusion. Sacond, we looked at a humen intrusion
scenario where there would be drilling, mainly from an oil or
ges exploration well down through the waste disposal facility
into a hypothatical pressurized area of brine.

We looked at all of these impacta for expacted
conditions, which means the best scientific evidence currently
uv;ilublo. Also, for the degraded parameters, we take several
key parameters end raise them orders of magnitude higher to get
an upward bounding evaluetion of the potantial impacts.

That, in summery, provides a little beckground on
the WIPP facility, why the department's cpnductinq a
supplement, the impacts that ara enalyzed and the proposed
actions and altarnatives.

The next stap in this supplement process, of
course, are these public hearings which will continue and a
public commant period which will continue through June 27th,

1989 -~ and I will make e statemant on that period immediately

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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after this presentation -- after which time the Department of
Energy will analyze oral and written comments. After that tins
we will prepare the final supplement that includes a response
to commenta, and in September, 1989, the Secretary of Energy
will issue a Record of Decision on the EIS.

I want to conclude with ona key point. First of
all, environmental regulations will not be compromiaed to meet
programmatic schedule, and the Department of Energy will not
proceed with any phase of the WIPP development until it haa
been determinad it can do so safely. Both of these staetements
were recently stated by the Secretary of Energy Watkina.
Again, you have our affirmation that this will be carried out.

One final atatement. As of this morning, to
continue the very good public involvement that we‘ve hed in
this process, the Department of Ensrgy is pleased to announce
that we will be adding one additional hearing in the State of
Utah. The details of that are currently being worked out with
Governor of Utah Bangerter. Also, the comment pariod will be
extended through July 10th, 1989.

We look forward to hearing your comments today on
the SEIS, and we look forward to your continued involvemant.

Thank you very much.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Mr. Arthur.

Ladies end gentlemen, before we begin the next

phase of our proceeding, which is the receipt of public
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comment, as the hearings officer I want to note formally for
the record that there has been an objection to the procedures
that we're using here. It haa been lodged by the Concerned
Citizens for Nuclear Safety.

I've apoken to Mr. Miller of that group, and I
would aak Mr. Miller at this point if he would step forward to
the podium and go on the rscord for the purpose of stating his
objection.

Mr. Miller, as we discussed earlier, once you do
that I'll read a formal reaponse to that so to preaerve for the
record the objections that you have.

You may proceed, sir.

MR. MILLER: Good morning, gentlemen. Welcome to
Santa TFe.

I'm with tbe Sants Fe-based group Concerned
Citizena for Nuclear 8afety. For the record, we the citizens
of New Maxico object to the -uﬁnor in which the DOR is rushing
the SEIS public review and comment process. All the
participating citizens should have the right to be heard before
one hearing panel. We ahould also be allowed to be heard and
hear all teatipony, even though the DOE has chosen not to allow
us to do so.

Federal law mandates meaningful public
participation. I'll have you note that the DOE failed to

adequately publicize these SEIS heerings. Many citizens groups

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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and mostly volunteers have done your job for you by educating
large numbers of citizens on how to participate. Now the
people are here and deserve to be heard, but the DOE has
subverted the public process by segmenting the hearing into
three simultanecua sessions, beginning thia .veniﬂg until 11:30
at aight and for thc.next two days from 7:00 in the morning to
11:00 o°’clock at night, sixteen hours a dsy, both Friday and
Saturday.

Furthermore, people were not notified of their
scheduled speaking times until the very laat minute and some
not at all. For weeks the Department of !nnrgyﬁhu. known that
hundreds of citizens planned to testify in SBanta Fe. The need
for extending our city's hearings sbould hsve been anticipated.
Had the DOE paid attention to the public demand during the
-';kl of the preregistration process, this subversion and
delusion of the public process would not have occurred.

The citizens of New Mexico have demonstrated an
unprecedented level of concern and personal responsibility by
participating in such impressive numbers on this WIPP issus
that is complex, and it is for meny people very peinful to
face. In addition, the triple hearings have deluded the full
impact to the public testimony by allowing the full SEIS panel
to hear only a fraction of the public comment and, also, the
opportunity for the citizens to give their comment in person to

the full panel.
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American citizens muet not be treated as a herd of
cattle, to be shoved and prodded through the rushed hearings in
order to meet the DOE's unofficial deadline. - And,
unfortunately, to do so is a blatant denial of the public's
right to participate freely in a public process.

I would like all citizens here who care to object
to this triple hearing format with extended hours to please
stand up.

WR. EIGUREN: I'll note for the record that from
the chair's respect it appesrs that close to 90 percent of the
room stood up. ‘

MR. MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Therefore, we respectfully request the DOE to have
a single hearing, to include extending into next wesk or for as
long as possible, and to allow the opportunity for all citizens
to participate togethsr before this same panel and have the
same opportunity to hear sll citizen testimony.

Thank you.

MR. BIGUREN: Mr. Miller, I'll give the formal
response for the record.

The principal purpose of these hearings as defined
by the Council on Environmental Quality guidelines, the
Department of Energy policy, is to receive for the formal
written record to use in DOE's decision making the maximum

possible amount of comment from elected officials, Indian

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505} 243-5018
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tribes and public. To that the decision was made earlier in
the process to allow elected officials and representatives of
Indian tribee ten minutes to comment and membera of the public
five minutea within which to coument in each of the atates
whare these heerings are being held.

Given the exceptioneally large nuaber of commentora
wishing to testify in New Maxico, particularly Santa Fe, and
due to the time achedule restraints of hearing officers and
hearing panels, the only possible way to accosmodate on an
equel baaie with an equal time slot ell individuels who wieh to
testify in New Mexico is to conduct parellel hearings.

I would note that the written record that is
developed of these hearings will be used to make the decision
in this particuler proceeding by the Secretary of Energy.

End of statement. That's the atatement.

Ladies and gentlemen, with the objection now
formally entered in the record, we will now move forward to the
receipt of public cousent at this particular point in time. As
I mentioned in my opsning remerks, the way we're going to
conduct the hearing is to first receive comment from elected
officiala and then from designatad spokesmen for Indian tribes
and from public interest groups.

The liat that I have in front of me suggests that
we have approximately thirty-four individuals who are in this

particular category, and so it's going to take the better part

TS-00310, Page 1
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of the day to receive your comment. Each of these individuals
will have tan minutes within which to preeent their comament.
We would ask that when their nama is called they step forward
to the microphones to my immediate right to, this podium, to
the spsakers’' left, give us your name, your addresa and your
affiliation for the record, and go ahead and begin your public
coasent .

At nine minutes a little green light will come on
on the podium, meaning that you have a minute reamaining in your
allotted ten minutes. At ten minutes the read light goes on.
We do not ssk you atop immediately when the red light goes oa.
That's just a signal your time has elspsed, and I would
respectfully request thet you bring it to closure as quickly as
you can thereafter, in respsct to those others who are wishing
to testify here today.

S0 with that wa‘ll now go ahead and begin the
receipt of public comment, snd our firet echeduled commentor
this morning is the Mayor of Santa Fe, the Honorable Sam Pick.

On behalf of the hearing panel and myself, Mayor,
we welcome you here today. 13-Jun—87: T8-00310, PASE 1 OF

MAYOR PICK: Thank i;;rlr. Chairsan and members
of the DOE. I want to welcome you hare to our community, and I
want to thank you for putting Santa Fe on your list of places
to stop and liaten.to teatimony.

I represent a city that I'm quite proud of. I'm

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243~5018
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proud of the fact that we will probably generate greater
interest in this issue than in any other city in the United
States. It speaks well for the people that live in my
community. But lest you think you’re in exclusive company, I
would lika to tall you that almost avary issue in Santa Fe
genarates a lot of opinion. We can talk about buffaloes and
generate opinion. We can talk about the number of food vendors
on the plaza and generate opinion. 80 I don't want you to
laave hera thinking that you rapresent a problem which only
ganerates this kind of intarast in wbat I consider the number
one community in the Unitad States.

But this issue is much more serious than perhaps
some of tha others that I have alluded to. And while I hsve
prapared written remarks, I hava decided this morning on ay own

that I would just try and express tha sentiments of my

ity extamp ly, b I think thera ara meny hare
in tha audience which will be much bettar abla to axprass in
datail tha pros and cona from a sciantific method.

I'd like to axplain the otﬂcill position of the
City of Santa Fe, and that has been given to the Dapartment of
Energy in tha form of a resolution last yaar. And that is
basically that the city council through their rapresentativas
is not against WIPP, and that is our official position up to
this point. The city of Santa Fe -~

MR. EIGUREN: Quiet, pleese.
13-Jun-89:1 T600310, PAGE 2 OF S
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MAYOR PICK: The City of Santa Fe is very
concerned about the safety of the project itself from two
areas.

Obviously, one, the site, but more importantly to
the City of Santa Pa the transportation of nuclear waste
through our community. And we continue to feel that way. And
I think the sense that I have of our coamunity ie that at this
point in time we have not been assured that every procedure has
been put into place to sssurs us that we are in a sefe
anvironment. You see, some of us feel that as long as the
Unitad States, Soviet Unioca, China, other world powers feel
that nuclear reeearch is essential, than that in itself will
generata waste. So we fael thare sust be a rspository for this
weste.

Bome of us, I think most people hare, would agree
that what's being done now ie probahly mot very adequate. MNost
of us don’'t evan know how it's being handled in places like Los
Alamos. But sa mayor of our cosamunity I feel as much at risk
with the present situation and the fact that we are storing
low-level nuclear waste forty miles away from our community at
this point without the types of restrictions which I'm boping
that the DOE will eventually place on the WIPP site than we
will eventually have. That scares me aven mora. %o I want to
see a repository, as long as the country takes the direction

that they have takan, and that is to pursue some sort of
15Jun&9: TS-00310, PABE 3 OF 3
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nuclear research.

The important thing to mention here is the fact
that hopefully the time will come where we don‘'t have to have a
VIPP site, whare we don't have -- whara we don't have to rely
upon this type of activity, whare we don‘'t have this conatant
unknown fear of what's going to happen to our grandchildren,
their grandchildren. And that's what we're interested in hare,
and that's the bottom line.

In terms of these heerings, I would hope that the
DOE would take back the comments that are going to be made here
in the next few dayc and take them in the interest that thay
are provided you and with the seriousness that they're going to
ba given to you.

I want to admonish the audience that it is much
&tt.r to ba constructive and not to spend two days browbeating
the DOE, to try and provide as such information that you can
which will eventually get to the Congrees, to the President of

the United States, b in my jud

not much is going to
be seid here which has not been said before, and I think we
should show the country that we live in the type of community
which wants to be constructive, which wants to come up with a
solution that will be in the best interest of not only Santa
Feo, New Mexico, but of our world. And I would ask you to do
thet.

I thank you very much for the time. Have a good
13-Jun—89: T5—00310, PAGE 4 OF 3
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day. I can only tell you this. What you are going to go
through in the next two days is something that my city council
goes through every two weeks. 15-Jun-891 T3-00310, PRGE 3 OF

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Mr. Mayor.

HMoving forward, T next call upon the Honorable
Peter Goodwin of the Santa Fe City Council.

MR, GOODWIN: Thank you, air. And welcome to our
community of Santa Fe. 13-Jun-89s TE-00311, PAGE 1 OF

I'm going to take a different tack based upon
media press and --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can’'t hear in the
audience. Sorry.

MR. GOODWIN: 1I'm going to take e different tack
and address some issues that have been expressed in the public
Ivldil, and my ststement is prepared around that focus.

T appreciate this opportunity to comment on your
Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for the WIPP site.
My statament, however, is brief.

My one, single point that I want to transmit to
you as somsone representing a district with 8,000 regieterad
votere and a community of 60,000 people ia that you must stop
being so callous for human life. You must atop being sloppy
with your methods, and you must stop being sloppy with your
thinking. You must stop being negligent in the conduct of your

activities.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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This supplemental report is suapect, and those are
the reasons why. And there are 600 people here to tell you the
same whys. You have a thankless job dealing with the hazards
of human life, and you have managed to lose your credibility to
deal with thems.

Now, that's the worst part of =my statement. And I
receive comments like this as a public official as well.

So what can you then do? I would say start by
veluing the human factor. Start by making this hearing more
accommodeting to the lives and fears of this community. I
would say start by going the extra mile and abide by regulatory
criteria and your contractual agreements. And I would say
start by essuring the public through your actions that you mean
to be responsible; so that only in taking care of this business
Qill you be allowing yourselves to take care of your own.

That is all I have to sey on behalf of myself, my
district and my community.

Thank you. 13-Jun-89: T8-00311, PABE 2 OF 2

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you. T7hank you, sir.

I would next call upon the Honorable Bernie
Beenhouwer with the City Council of Santa Fe.

Councilman, we‘'ll mark your written comments as
Exhibit Number 300 for the record.

(Exhibit 300 marked.)

MR . EIGUDREN: Would you please proceed?

13-Jun-89: TS-00312, PAGE 1 OF S
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MR. BEENHOUWER: Fine. Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, mambars of the panel.

Let me begin with two premises.

Number one, we have over forty years of nuclear
waste. It will not go away. Ve must deal with {it.

Premise number two, our decisions must be based on
the very best information we have at the present time.

Given those underlying assumptions, I will discuss
five factors ths®% .-l a whole frame and define ny views on WIPP.
In order, they prograss from global to specific.

Pactor number one. Nuclear power worldwide is
here to stay. It is in our interest to work with all nstions
to further its -ui.-t creative use for the well-being of all of
us. There is no Question that the wider use of nuclear power
to generate electricity will forestall and lessen the
greenhouee effect, surely a major threat to our tenure here on
earth.

MR. EIGUREN: Quiet, please.

MR. BEENROUVER: Continuing to burn fossil fuels
at the rate that we do is untenable. Nuclear-powered electric
plants in this country have been extremely safe, even with the
constant factor of human error.

Factor number two. Many people are passionately
afraid of and opposed to nuclear power as being different in
kind, not just degree of danger. They alsc distrust Federal

15-Jun-89: T5§-00312, PAGE 2 OF 9
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approachea, attitudes and actions in all matters concerning
WIPP and, by extension, safety measures in and around nuclear
component factories. The information from Rocky Flats and the
WIPP site itself is not good.

Citizen presaure has canceled, delayed and closed
down nuclear power plants and has already been effective in
shifting patterns of nuclear waste disposal plant. Witnesa
this gathering. I believe citizens’' concerns should be dealt
with and that you as deciaion makers muat include in your
deliberations concerns of troubled citirens who will be living
with the conaequences of your decisions.

That leads me to factor three. The DOE must do a
better joh. There have been lapses in security, sloppiness in
carrying out directives, poor monitoring and less than open
discussion of what has tranapired and what is now in progress.
Without massive changes in attitude and approach, the public is
never going to support any proposel from DOE for fear that all
information is not given accurately and openly. We in this
country must be able to assemble a team that is smart and
skilled in acience and technology and can also work well with
lly‘pooplc to address their concerns as plans are made.

All of which leads me to factor four. Our actions
in any arena are based only on our present knowledge. We
cannot wait for an ultimate, perfect, permanent solution for
many of our problems. There is no way we can assure that no

13-Jun-B91 TS-00312, PAGE 3 DF 3
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risk will ever occur at a nuclear power plant, a waste disposal
site, or for that matter on an oil rig or in a coal mine. I
believe we must start using interim measures, present beat, for
waste storage while continuing to research more effective ways
to treat, reuse, neutralize or dispose of our waste.

I suggest a massive federal mobilirzation of money
and brains to deal with nuclear safety and waste diaposal,
which is a massive, growing problem for our country. We poured
money, brains and urgent time into the development of nuclear
energy. We can do no less to clean up our mess.

Fector number five. Given the foragoing
factors -- there's an awful lot of microphones here, hardly
room for my paper. Given the foregoing factors, I believe that
at one point WIPP should and will open. Ultimately other
;it.l, probably quite different in design and circumatances,
will a’mso open. Before WIPP's opening occurs I believe that
important aafety measures should be in place and that our
federal government must prove its concern, working with
citizens all along the way as these measures are planned and
completed.

Money for roads must be appropriated so that
construction can proceed quickly. TRUPACTs must pass
conclusive testa. The issue of mixed hazardous waste must be
faced and resolved. In-depth amergency training along with
appropriate equipment must be provided to peraonnel along

13-Jun-89: TB-00312, PAGE 4 OF 3
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transportation routes. Soms messting of minds muet occur
concerning the technical safety of the WIPP site itself. A
smart means to monitor and evaluate WIPP must be initiated.
Citizens want and deserve regular reports and more than good
faith efforts.

To recap my message, nuclear power is here to atay
and can be harnessed for beneficial use. People's fears of
nuclear radiation muat be taken into consideration and resolved
to the very beat of our ubility. The DOE muat do a better job,
technically and in public relations. We muat mobilize massive,
long-range efforts tovdeol wisely and well with waste and at
the seme tims start Ii;h the beat interim steps ws have to dsal
with present problems. WIPP will open, but first the federal
government should prove to us that all possible and reasonable
safety measures are in place and working well.

Thank you. 15-Jun-89: TS-00312, PAGE S OF 3

MR. EIGUREN: Thnhk you.

I have a question to ssk you. Can you hear in the
back of the room? Is the PA working well enough?

Incresse the sound level for the podium mike.

Secondly, what’'s the relative degree of
temperature in here? 1Is it too warm, too hot, about right?
Too warm? Okay.

We will alao ask that the air conditioning go on.

We will now move down our list of preregistered
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conmentors, and I will call upon Rex Tilousi on bebalf of the
Mavasupai Tribal Council.

MR. MARQUEZ: Can I make a suggestion?

We're getting percussion back from that mike
that’'s distracting. As long as the comsentors are over here,
can we go ahead and turn that microphone off.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: T turmed it off. It is
off.

MR. EIGUREN: Okay. Fine.

I would next call Rex Tilousi on behalf of the
Havasupai Tribal Council. 13-Jun-89: T5-00313, PAGE 1 OF 3

Good morning, li;: if_;c“céuld have your address
for the record, pleese.

MR. TILOUSI: Thank you. My neme ia Rex Tiloual,
and I sm a member of Havasupal Tribe, people who live down on
the bottom of the Grand Canyon. I would like to comment on
what is happening here today.

Our Grandmother Canyon is being attacked by
uranium minings. So far we have been successful in putting s
tenporary hold on what is happening up ;n the rim. Should the
uranium mine be continued, approved to go, the waste, the
tailings that is going to be left behind, will rum down to
where we live, and this will affect the people that live down
there, live up on Motber Earth, and, we believe, the Grand

Canyon ares.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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This is where we, the Indien peoples, emerge from.
Ve ceme from within our Mother Barth. And we are vary
concerned for the destruction that is happening to our Mother
Earth. We feel our Mother Earth, life upon Mother Earth, the
red paint that we have within the canyon, the salt thet we have
within our canyon home, we regard these things ae very sacred
to inner Indian peoples.

1 find that the uranium mining that is being
proposed on the rim will be dug up. And I find thia ie where
it will end. and we find the disrespect., the desecration thet
is happening within our Grandmother Canyon home.

We do not want to see destruction of our Mother
Earth, not only Mother Earth, the land, life upon Mother Earth,
but to other peoples such as what is happening here at the WIPP
site. And the Havasupai people believe that the salt that the
weste is going to be buried in, the weters that we have within
our Mother RBarth, will be sffected. And this we depend on.
The people that 1ive upon our Mother Earth depend on these
things. And why, I aak, must we destroy the things that we
survive on? Thank you.

There are religious stories regarding the areas,
the animals, the sun, the moon, the universe and the planets.
Xn the Indian way we are all related. Therefore, we do not
want to see our relatives destroyed. Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.
13-Jun-89: TS-00313, PRBE 2 OF 3
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MR. TILOUSI: And are these the pecople here, the
New Mexicans, ara they tha people that are going to pay the
price for what is happening to our Mother Earth?

I feel this is not right, to taka out of our
Mother Earth the elements that should be kept within our Mother
Earth, taken out, turned into waste, and then dumped back into
our Mother Earth. This is not the way of the Indian peoples.
Thank you.

Therefore, I feel we, the Havasupai people, the
Indian peoples that live here upon our Mother Earth, are very
concerned, and we are very much in support of the people that
are gathered here.

And I would like to end my comments by saying may
we all continue to walk in the beauty that our Mother Earth,
Mother Nature, has laid out for us.

Thank you. 13-Jun-891 T8—00313, PREE I OF 3

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Mr. Tilousi.

I next call Carol Miller on behalf of Rural Health
Comnission of the American Public Health Association.

MR. BIGUREN: We'd like to have your name and
mailing addrese for the record, please.

MS. MILLER: My name is Carol Miller, and my
mailing address is Post Office Box 98, Ojo Sarco, New Mexico.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MS. MILLER: I am here today representing the
13-Jun-893 TS-00314, PAGE 1 OF 7
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American Public Heelth Association which has in its membership
nearly 60,000 public health professionale. I hold two elected
offices within this organization. I cheir the World Health
Comnittee, and I serve on the Governing Council, our
policy-making board. I elac serve on the executive board of
the New Mexico Public Health Association.

The American Public Health Association at its
116th annual meeting last October passed a policy resolution
which guides our policy and actions regarding WIPP. After
lengthy debate this resolution was passed.

One of the reasons it wes passed is because the
Department of Energy has lost credibility with the scientific
and public health communities.

At this time I would like to read the resolution.

"The Americsn Public Health Association,

"Having passed thirteen policy resolutions
regarding radiation hazards since 1954; and

"Providing leadership in efforts to wmonitor and
abate radiation hl?ltdl for more than thirty years; and

"Noticing with alarm the attempt by the Department
of Energy to rush the opening of the Waste Isolation Pilot
Project before there are adequate Environmentsl Protection
Agency standards to address th- eiting and oparation of the
nuclear waste repository facilities; and

"Noting that DOE internal teating has found an
13—~Jun-89: TB—00314, PABE 2 OF 7
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unforssen brine seepage that may compromise the suitability of
the entire site; and

"Understanding that there is no completely safe
mechanism to trensport nuclear waste and that the Department of
Energy's selection of truck transport conatitutes a potential
health hazard to large numbers of psople; and

“Recognizing that 1,607 rediocactive waste
shipments planned for trsnaport to the WIPP eite in the first
three years of operation will psss through at least
twenty-three etates and constitutes a potentislly significant
national health hazard; therefore,

"One, urges the Department of Energy to delsy the
opening of WIPP until ita aafety is essured by federal health
agencies independent of the Department of Energy; and

"Two, urges the Department of Energy to
immediately carry out the beseline health studies it promised
communities close to the WIPP site. These studies must be
completed prior to the storage of any weete; and

"Three, calls upon the Environmental Protection
Agency to develop and implement, with public involvement,
standards that essure the safe operation of nuclear waste
repositories; and

“Four, urges Congress to mandate the development
of technology and procedures for the ssfe transport of nuclear

waste, which includes containers that pass DOE and independent
19-Jun-89;: T9-00314, PAGE 3 OF 7
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laboratory testing, prohibits the transport of nuclear waste
trucka through populous areas, and mandates the use of
alternate/bypess routes around population sactors.®

This resolution was not eesy to pass, because the
American Public Health Association is a scientific
orgenization, and I would like the Department of Energy to know
thet there was considerable debate on the scientific merits;
however, the association did feel that there were not adequate
assurances being made to protect the public health.

I would like to point out that we have recently
learned thet the Dapartment of Energy, nor does anyone else,
even know what is in the druma waiting t; be transported to the
Wl ™ site. One of the concerns I have as a chairperson of the
Rural Health Commission is we're meking it our policy right now
to speak out more strongly about the transfer of basically
urban problems to rural areas.

For the past ten years I've spent a lot of time
and I've worked full time trying to essure that there are
adequate health sarvices in rural areas, and I would like to
state for the record that there are not and there is no way
that any community in this country would be able to respond to
any accident with e really solid medical response. It just
does not exist at this time, and I don't know if it ever would.

The baseline studies are extremely important to

the American Public Health Association for a number of reasons.

13-Jun-89:1 TS-00314, PABE 4 OF 7
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Some of our greateat knowledge has come from long-range
studies. For example, if there hadn’'t been a twenty-year study
of physicians, I wouldn‘'t know that I was s Type A personality.
That was a long-renge study that decided that there were
diatinct personalities, TyYpe A and Type B. There'a s
Framingham Neart Institute health study, which is another
long-term, epidemiological atudy, which taught us more about
cerdiovascular disease than we're ever going to lsarn any other
way.

We have to be eble to document health prohlems

reaulting from nuclesr waaste. If we don't go in snd do
baseline studies before any waate is emplaced, we will never he
abls to do it. We work continuously with the federal
government trying to ensurs adequste access to health services,
end in this state we have a very large problem with providing
services in many of our srssa. JIf we cannot prove that the
hsalth problems result from WIPP, ws will not be able to get
the money to help people if, in fect, or when, in fact, these
problems ariae.

So I think in the baseline studies the American
Public Health Association is going to come out vsry strong.
They've already sent a letter to everyone in Congress
requesting, you know, that the four points in our resolution be
implemented.

I'd 1ike to speak personally, also. I fear a WIPP

13~Jun-89: TE—00314, PABE 3 OF 7
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accident, because I'm an EMT licensed in New Mexico, and I alao
serve on a critical incident stress debriefing team which goes
in after or during emergencies to help the emergency
responders. And while moat New Mexicans and certainly moat of
the people in the US who are not out protesting this WIPP aite
as we are here are going to be sitting in their homes watching
about it on TV, I'm probably going to be out there providing
servicss to people who may have been injured, and aome of those
people are emergency responders.

And the reeeon we formed a statewide critical
incident stress debriefing team in New Mexico is that we know
that people suffer long-term problems when they go out on
casualties and disasters, that nobody is exempt from the
problems that come from that. And we're talking about lew
enforcement, corrections officials, fire fighters, smergency
medical peraonnel. Everybody that has to respond to those
acenes will carry that burden for the reat of their lives. And
we will try and help them, but we will not be able to overcome
all the problems that ressult.

So I really sincerely hope that the Department of
Energy does not force our hand to come up with aome other ways
of stopping this project, but really looks at what the public
health impact of this is. We're going to network with all the
other states that are on the WIPP routes through the affiliate

associations. VWe have forty-eight atate affiliate chapters of
13-Jun-89: TB—00314, PAGE & OF 7

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-%01R

NNSN

NN
Q(PO
WA~

TS-00314, Page 7

-

O @ N A s

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
as

50

our organization. We want them to make it an issue as the New
Mexico Public Health Asaociation did and our national
organization.

We fsel that public health has to come first, and
that the Department of Energy ~-- the Department of Energy has e
terrible record to go on. What we look st now when we try and
analyze, we can look at a lot of lies and cover-ups. We're all
very concerned.

We also passed a rssolution last year that dealt
with people living downwind of the Rocky Flats plant. We're
getting involved, and we want to stop this. W¥We want to make it
safe, and we don't want any waate moving until it's aafe,
because we beslieve it can be left in place where it is now
until we're very conQinc-d. And that’'s not the Department of
Energy convincing us, that's other health agencies have eeaured
us that this project is asfe. =

Thank you. 13-Jun-89: T5-00314, PAGE 7 OF 7

MR. ERIGUREN: The resolution of the American
Public Health Associastion as submitted by Carol Miller will be
marked as Exhibit 301 for the record of this proceeding.

(Exhibit 301 marked.)

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Miss Miller, for
presenting that to us today.

I would next call Bob Neill on behalf of the

Environmental Evaluation Group.
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Pollowing Mr. Neill will be Mr. Don Mancock with
the Southwest Research and Information Center.

MR. NEILL: Thank you, Mr. Eiguren.

I'm Bob Neill, and I've been a director of EEG
since it was sstablished -~ can you hear -- since it waa
esetablished eleven yesrs ago for the purpose of conducting an
independent technical evaluation related to health and safety
and also to conduct an environsental monitoring program in the
off-site area. 13-Jun-891 TB—00313, PAGE 1 OF

MR. EIGUREN: Just a moment.

MR. NEILL: The question comes up who do we report

MR. EIGUREN: Just a minute. We have a bard time
bearing.

Could you all please turn up the podium mike?

MR, NEILL: The gold one?

The question has been raised --

MR. EIGUREK: Thank you.

MR. NEILL: ~- who does EEGC report to.

We report to all of the people of New Mexico. We
conduct our technical analyses, reporting reports, and tbese
materials are made available to the governor, the legislature,
policymakers, the congressional delegation and, most
importantly. the people. We're funded through an act of

Congress, and the independence of EEG was reestablished last

TS-00315, Page 2
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15—-Jun-89;: T8-00315, PABE 2 OF 7
year.

A great deal of cradit goes to Senator Bingaman,

Senator Domenici and a lot of you people here that have

Dled an demy award thing where you acknowledge your
mother and everybody else. But there were a lot of people who
helped EEG in paintaining ite independence.

We are performing a thorough review of the
Supplemental EIS, and we're pleased at the extension. We did
this back in 1979 for the Draft Environmental Impact Statement
and had some voluminous commente at that tima. We also
conducted a review in 1981, and these are comaments on tha Pinal

BEnvironsental Impact Sta

ment. We will also be doing eome
similar things. 1'd like to commant on a few other activities
that relate to the Supplement to the EIS, namely the
operational readinees of WIPP to start receiving waste.

We have just recently finished and completed our
review of the safety analysis report which is a twelfth
generation. We've got about seventy-five pages of comments and
concerns which we believe DOE must address before the facility
will be in shape to receive waste. We have concluded that on
that basis it's not yet ready. Documentation with Subpart A --
documentation with Subpart A of the EPA standarde has not been
completed. Instrumentation to detect potential releases of
airborne radioactivity during underground operations have not

yet functioned aetisfactorily. And we believe a great desal of
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effort needs to go into damonstrating the capability and
ansuring the reliability of the underground, continuous
air-monitoring systeme. is"‘“""" T8—00313, PRBE I OF 7

Thera ara also significant daficiancies in the
health physics programs and proceduree to minimiza radiation to
the reet of the workers. And we beliava theee things must also
be completed before any waete can arrive at WIPP. And while
much work needs to be done, I want to make it clear that we
believe it can be accomplished. Theee are not impoeeible goals
to approsch.

Now, as John Arthur pointed out, the Supplement to

the EIS really ien't a ealf-standing document. You've really

got to coneider the bers that he pr ed up here earlier
today. The department wss requesting tha emplacement of sbout
80,000 drums at one point prior to demonstration snd compliance
with EPA standards. Ths most recent eetimates have reduced
that amount to something on the order of 3,700 drums for
experiments and 19,000 drums for operational demonstration.
The recent estimate provided by EPA in Washington
at a hearing this weak was that the esrliest that DOE would be
able to ship representativa mixtures of waste would be March,
1990. So in order to conduct meaningful experiments, it'e
neceeseary to have a rspreeentative mixture of the waste
products that would be used for that purpose. And this deals

with the mixed waste issue.
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13-Jun—89: T8-00313, PAEE 4 OF 7

The plans for the axperiments are still avolving,
and that's not unaxpected. We just received two docusants lata
lsst week datailing the room-scala and the bin-scala
experiments for these measurements of gas.

The gae generation ie a significant ieeue. The
mOost recent eetimates are that over the lifa of the project you
may generate about a billion cubic feet of gas. And Sandia
preeented estimatee that the room preesesuree approached
lithostatic, which is something on the order of 2,000 psi. The
importance of thst mesns it needs to be addreeeed, not only for
the meesurement of such gasee to be involved, but how to deal
with them and what to do with thenm.

Now, one of the quemtions that keeps coming up is
really the key to the impact statement. Is WIPP safe?

We've done some calculations and analyses and made
aeeumptions and concludad that the waste does not appear to
pose a significant risk to people, but there are other methods
to demonatrate safety. Namely, one must comply with the EPA
standards that ieeues transuranic waete and high-level waste.

Give me a break so I can get through this. Okay?

Now, the department is committed to meeting the
standards at WIPP in New Mexico, as well as doing it in Nevada,
and there's no queetion about that commitment, bacauee they
must do it., There is one significant differance, however, with

respect to the timing of such a demonstration. In Nevsda the

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018

51.1-1

7114

3.1-3




8¢

TS-00315, Page 5

[ I BN I YT R I " A

- B e e
N P e w N = O

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
as

55

13-Jun—89:s TB-003tS, PAGE S OF 7

departasnt has agreed to complete all :} ;;1;_66:hno;tutian and
put it in their license application not to receive waste but to
receive a license to begin coastruction of the facility.

Now, that's quite a bit different from the plans
to demonstrate compliance at a point in the future. Va went to
make it clezr that the deterministic analyses, these are
probabilistic risk sssessments and do not require weste
experiments for the purpoae of demonstrating compliance.
Bowever, we still have a vsery open mind within EEG as to
whether experiments will be helpful, useful and desirable in
providing the data required for that to demonstrate complianca.

Now, DOE has proposed to ship the bulk of the
waste for éporutlonnl demonstration. And, again, that type of
operational demonstration is not a requirement to demonstrate
compliance with the standerd. In fsct, the SEIS lists items -~
three of the four are not required for operational
demonstration with aubstantive quantities of waate in the
certification of packaging and transportation, all of which has
been occurring for the past decads.

Now, judging by the calculations performed on the
gas generatioca, it’s clear that it may pose e problem of the
containment and the likelihood of requiring engineering
modifications. What to do with this emergence is a very
significent and {mportant development. It‘'s not an impossible

thing to desl with, but we're going to have to face up to
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13-Jun-89s T8—00313, PABE & OF 7

whether the waste forms may be rnquir;d to be incinerated to
eliminete the organic components and reduce the Quantities of
gas which could be generstad at some point in the future.

Even if the emplacement of wastaa at WIPP is found

to be a ressaonable and necessary plan for assessing the

magnitude of the gas problems, the delay in the issuance of a
permit by the BPA or the State of New Mexico to ship the next
wastes to WIPP could delay the stsrt of experiments. And the

wastes that contain the hazardous chemicals are always the

that produce gas.

Since tha bin-scale tests do not have to be
performed at WIPP, it seems to make sense to start these at the
generator sites as quickly as posaible so that the results are

available . It's

ivable that those exparinmenta
cen't begin for a year because of the EPA restrictions on the
mixed waste.

In aummary, there are a numbar of items that still
require completion befora WIPP is ready to racaiva waste.
Operational safety for a twenty-five-yeasr period does not
ensure safety for thousands of years aftar the facility is
closed. The experiments may provide more reliable data on the
gas generation rates, and we think thare may be some
aubatantial merit in performing thoae if we don't continue to
complete the raview of those exparisental plans. We have not

yot done so, but it will not otherwiae increase the chance of
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WIPP being in compliance with EPA standards for long-~term
integrity to the repository.
And, basically, we don't believe it's wise or

prudent to emplace a large quantity of waste underground and

leave it for parmanent isolation if there's a possibility to
require the retrieving of thoaa matarials for reprocessing and
consideration.

One other item that we would like to ses the SEIS

addreas, because that is a document that asa es the

environmental impact of this project. The SEIS will commit up
to 83,000 druma to be brought to WIPP, If in the unlikely
event the facility doea not meet the EPA standards, we believe
it is prudent, necessary and desirable to say what one is going
to do with these waste products at completion if it is not
proved to be a permanent disposal.

In other words, would they be returned to
Colorado? Would they be returned to Idaho? Would they be
shipped to the high-level waste facility in Nevada? Or would
they be left indefinitely on the surface of the ground?

And we think it's prudent from a health and safety
standpoint to perform those analyses, calculations and
incorporate those kinds of analysea in the Pinal Supplement to
the Environmental Impact Statement.

Thank you. 13-Jun-89: T5-00313, PAGE 7 OF 7
MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.
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Mr. Don Rancock was our next scheduled commentor,
however we have a member of the legislature who would like to
give a statement, and that's the Honorable Max Coll.

We welcome you here, Representative Coll. You
have ten minutea for comment, sirgs-Jun-89: TB—003146, PAGE 1 OF

WR. COLL: Thank you;‘ T appreciate very much the
opportunity to come before you and make a few comments,

NR. EIGUREN: We can't hear you, sir. The gold
microphone is the one you need to talk to.

MNR. COLL: Which one?

MR. BIGUREN: The gold one to your -- there you
go.

MR. COLL: This ona?

MR. EIGUREN: Right.

WR. COLL: All right. Can you hear me now?

I'd like to thank you for the opportunity to come
and give you a statement. I'm Max Coll. I'm a state
repreaentative. I represent the district that this building is
located in, and the district I represent also contains several
segments of the proposed route for transportation of some of
the waste to the WIPP.

The National Environmental Policy Act, NEPA, was
pasaed by the Congreas to insure by law that citizen input
would help shape federal agency decisions. The citizens are

here today testifying on a federal decision because of NEPA.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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But to reduce the effactiveness of this citizen testimony, the
Dapartmant of Energy has divided the hearings into thrase
saparata and simultaneous hearings, a move which says to me,
“Wa don't really care what you have to say, we'va already nade
up our minds, lat's get thia over with as fast as possible.”

That certainly is not an attitude which reflects
either the spirit or the latter of the NEPA law. And despite
recant headlines about the deadly DOE scandals at Rocky Flats
and Hanford, DOR defiantly sticks to a very dangerous tine
schedule, a tizetable which clearly speaks to DOE's contempt
for the NEPA proc---.' Thera is no way, no way DOE can maintain
its arbitrary, politically-driven schedule and truly be
responsive to the citizan input required by NEPA.

DOE will not acknowledga what its major product
has been. That major product has been dacaption. For tha
Departmant of Energy to gain even some small measure of whst it
has lost in public esteem, then a major act of honesty by DOE
is called for. DOE needs to confass that its credibility is in
shambles and then go to the Congress and ask that the Nuclear
Reguletory Commission take over the process to, among other
safety necessitias, insure that WIPP will meet EPA standards
bafore -— before it is allowed to open.

This might begin to return public confidence in
the process. Simply fast-tracking the WIPP opening,

disregarding safety and disregarding the public comments, which
13-Jun~-89: TS-00316, PABE 2 OF 3
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are required by NEPA, will only further sink DOB's credibility
and the paople’'s confidence in government to an all-time low.
NEPA doesn’'t work when it is intentionally sabotaged nnd‘
disregarded, and our precious form of government is threatened
when its laws are sabotaged by its very own agencies.

DOE must admit its deceptions publicly and turn
the certification of WIPP over to the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission. That would give these citizens who came to testify
at least a little hope they have been heard and that their
government will act to prevent DOE from anothar opportunity to
continue brutally poiaoning the environment of their country.

Mr. Hearing Officer, members of the panel, I want
to thank you very much for the opportunity to come, give you my
remarks. 19-Jun—89: TE-003146, PAREE I OF 3

WR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

Our next commentor is Don Mancock on behalf of
Southwest Research and Information Center. Following Wr.
Hancock is Myla Reson. 13-Jun-89: TE-00317, PABE 1 OF 8

Good morning, Mr. Hancock.

MR. HANCOCK: Good morning, Mr. Haaring Officer.

For tha record, I would like to note that I was
navar formsally notifiad by tha Dapartment of Enargy of tha time
I wae scheduled to testify today. I would also like to just
commant, if the way the Department of Enargy has conducted

these hearings is any indication of how they would handle

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (50S5) 243-5018
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13-Jun—-89: T8-00317, PARE 2 OF B8
wasta, either on the way to WIPP ér at WIPP, T thﬁnk it's a
great axemple of why the departmant has no cradibility es
Representative Coll just pointed out.

In Albuquerque I talked about my first conclusion

about the Draft Supplemental Environmantal Impact Statement,
which vas that it's lagally and technically {nadequate for DOE
to proceed with its fast-track opening of the WIPP site for
meeting BPA standards in Saptamber, 1989, or any other time. I
want to expand on that a little bit to talk about another
agancy that's involved and another raeson that WIPP cannot open
in Saptembar.

I think it's interesting whan Mr. Arthur this
morning talked about the Secretary of Enargy making a decision
on this NEPA process, the Record of Decision in September.

That means that the Final Supplemental Environmental I-x‘alct
Statement has to be done in August, whicb meana that the
Department of Enargy is talling ua that from July 10th to
sometime in August, well under two months, DOE is going to give
detailad consideration to all the comments that have bean
receivad in New Mexico and other states, respond to those
comments, correct the literally thousande of errore in its
draft supplement.

Now, if anybody believes that they can do that, we
will witness a true miracla. In fact, if the Department of

Energy proceeds on that schedula, I can assura you that a

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-3018
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13-Jun-893 TS-00317, PAGE 3 OF B8
nunber of people will be in-c.ou—:—t,_u;xa—;.h-_co;;tl :111—c.;i DOE
that they, in fact, haven't done it correctly.

But lat'e talk about thia other agency that's
involved, and the other agency that this documant also has to
be lagally and technically adequate for. Thet's the Departmsent
of Interior, which controls the land at the WIPP sita. And I
think it's importent to talk about that, because DOE officials
and others at various times have issued not so veiled threats

that if Congress doesn’'t act to give the WIPP site to DOR as

soon as possible, why, DOE has other means in an administrativa

land withdrawal to get the site, and all of the concerns that
people have about EPA standards and transportation safety, et
cetera, will not ba considered.

Well, that's not the way it's going to be. This
docunent is not legally or technically adequate for the
Department of Interior's purposes either, and so tha Department
of Interior is going to tell you gentlemen -- it's going to be
legally required to tell you gentleman that your document is
inadequate for their purposes, and therefore they cannot and
will not approve an administrative land withdrawal for the WIPP
sits.

This document can't even correctly state what the
existing land status at the WIPP site is. So for the record,
let me say what it is.

Public law -- Public Land Order 6403, from June of

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (303) 243-5018
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13-Jun-89: TS-00317, PAGE 4 OF ©
1983, allows the Department of Xnergy to uss the WIPP site to
do construction and testing of WIPP. It explicitly prohibits
tranaportation or atorage of any waste to WIPP. That
adminiatrativa land withdrawal is in effect until June of 1991,
a fact that is not mentioned in the draft supplement, and a
fact that is of some importanca in tarms of what the draft
aupplemsent should be talking about.

The supplement never talks about what DOE can do,
what alternatives it has for the WIPP site under the existing
administrative land withdrawal.

What is the law? DOE doesn’'t seem to follow the
law very well, so I probsbly need to quote the law, the Federal
Lesnd Policy and Managament Act, the law that relates to
adminiatrative witbhdrawals of this site.

What that law ssys, 43 USC 1714(]j) says, ths
secretary -- and for the Department of Energy‘'s information,
it's the Secretary of the Interior tbat the law is talking
about, not tha Secretary of Energy.

The law says the secretary shall not maka, modify
or revoke any withdrawal created by an act of Congress, nor can
the Secretary of Interior make a withdrawal, which can be made
only by an act of Congrsss. And I think it‘'s very clear, both
in the law and in tsrms of how Congrass has proceeded over the
last two yesrs, that it's Congress that haa to dacide through

tbe law whether tbere can be a withdrawal st WIPP for any

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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purpose involving 'n.t-:—ii§€;¢;>i;':"E;;;;;;rtntion,‘ltor-q.
or disposal.

So I submit that in fact there can be no
adminiatrative -- no further administrative land withdrawal at
WIPP that would allow any waste to come in. That ie -- that is
also, interestingly enough, the Department of Interior’s
position., and it has been for more than ten years, and the
Department of Energy knows it. Why don't they report that fact
in the Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statament?

But let‘'s look at what the D.pirtl.nt of Interior
would hsve to do under the DOE's proposed action. Under this
proposed action with sn administrative land withdrawal the
Department of Interior through the BLM would bave to overaee
and regulate tbhia test phsse. What capability does BLM have to
do that? 1Is tbat discuseed in the document? WNo.

Ie BLM even involved in determining whether the
proposed teat plan phase is adequate? Weets any criteria that

BLM has? Is thst isaue di d in the 4 ? No.

How will the Dcplrtiont of Interior evaluate
whether that teat phase is successful? Is that issue discussed
in the document? No.

What is BLM's expertise to monitor in situ

‘cxpuril.ntl at WIPP related to gas generation or anything else?

Is that issue discusaad in the document? No.

How would BLM from a regulatory standpoint enforce

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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13~Jun—-B89: T600317, PROE 4 OF 6
retrievebility of those -o:;:-ullcd .xperlvlent. when the sita is
not shown to comply with the EPA atendards? What regulatory
authority doee BLM have to force the Department of Energy io
retrieve waste from WIPP and take them to sites the Departmant
of Interior doesn't control? Back to Rocky Flats in Colorado,
back to Idaho, or other places. Does the documant talk about
any of thia? MNo.

DOE says their test plan is for three to five
yeara. Sometimes thay say they don‘'t know how long it's for,
but the document talka about e three- to five-yeser teat plan.
The adainiatrative land withdrawel application thay filed with
the Department of Interior calls for an edminiatrative
withdrawal until 1997. Well, uaually three yeara and five
years is not the seme as eight yeara under most people‘s
mathematics. 8o doea thie document describe why there's a need
for en eight-year edministrative withdrawal? No, of course
not.

Vhat is another issue is what ia BLM's technical
expertise and authority regarding the mixed waste that would be
coaing to WIPP during this experimental phase? And again, what
is their authority? How are they going to be involved in RCRA
compliance? Does the document discuss the issue? No.

8o the simple question then is, which again., of
course, the document doesn‘'t even address, let alone anawar, is

how can DOE begin this test phase in Septembar without a

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (50S5) 243-3018
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15-Jun-89: TS-00317, PAGE 7 OF 6
congressional land wiundrawal, without an aaainistrative larnd
withdrewal trolv the Bureau of Land Management and the
Department of Interior? Well, of course, once again, the
document doesn’'t respond to that issue at lll.. It doean’'t even
mention it, it doeen’'t diacuss it.

I gueas there‘'s a final conaideration that I would
pauea at both the DOE and the Department of Interior. The
Department of Interior's responsibility for land management,
emong other things, is that the public lands be managed in a
manner that will protect the quality of the acientific, ecenic,
historical, ecological, environmental, air and atmoapheric,
watar resource and archeological values. That'a alao from
RCRA.

How ceuld the Department of Interior therefore
with that legal mandate approve DOE's proposed action when the
document itself admita that of tha three alternatives it
considers DOE wants to do the one that kills and injures the
most psople? How -~ how ia that consistent with the Department
of Interior‘'s responaibilities?

Of course, the aame question can be raiaed about
tha Department of incrqy.

MR. EIGUREN: Mr. Hancock, could I ask you to
bring it to cloaure, air?

MR. HANCOCK: Yes.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

KATHY TOVNSEND COURT REPORTERS (50S) 243-5018
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MR, HANCOCK: Pinally, how is the Department of
Interior going to evaluate the supposed national security
claims that DOE has? Cobgress hasn't esid there's a national
security crisis that requires WIPP to open, naither has the
presidant. 8o how is the Depertment of Interior going to
evaluate? From the Departmant of Intarior's purposes, why does
the document not analyze the altarnative of not opening WIPP at
all until Congress passes a land withdrawal bill to legally
require -~ to legally do what RCRA requires? No.

The conclusion is that this supplesent is
inadequate, it has to be reiesued in draft fors so that we can
go through this process sgain and see if DOE does it better the
next tise in terma of issuing a document the public in fact can
commant on within adaquate time to do so.

Thank you. 13~Jun—89: TB—00317, PAEBE B8 OF @

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

Kext call Myla Reson.

Myla, before you go on -- Nr. Hancock, could we
ask that you return?

MR. ARTHUR: That's not nacessary. Just one
clarifying point, and I thank Mr. Hancock for bringing it up.

Is this batter?

MR. RIGURER: For the rscord, this is Mr. Arthur
asking a clarifying question.

MR. ARTHUR: Sorry. I apologize.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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Just one point, not a clarifying question so much,
but I thank you for pointing that out that as you recall in ny
opening statawent this morning when I talked about the
secretary's deciaion in Decamber, that was in my first opening
remarks, I aftar that atatement stated that there will ba an
extension on the comment period. We will make any necessary
adjusteenta to the overall achedule, and I thank you for
bringing that to our attention.

MR. WANCOCK: Thank you.

Mr. Hearing Officer, I am not awara, is the BLN's
April 19th Federal Register notice ebout thair participation in
these procaedings -- is that part of the racord?

MR. EIGUREN: It is currantly not. It will become
a part of the record.

NMR. HANCOCK: Thank you. I can submit a copy, 1if
13-Jun—89: TS-00318

} PRGE 1 OF 8
MR. EIGUREN: I have a copy.

you like.

I next call Myla Reson, who is represanting the
Citizens for Alternatives to Radiocactive Dumping.

May we have your mailing address for racord? And
you may begin.

MS. RESOK: Well, good morming, all of you.
Welcome to Santa Fe.

MR, EIGUREN: Myla, we can't hear you again. I'm

sorry.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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MHS. RESON: GCood morning and welCome to Santa Fe.

My neme is Myls Reson, my eddrees is Post Office
Box 803, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MS. RESON: I'm here today rapresenting the
Citizens for Alternatives to Radioactive Dumping, or CARD.
CARD is a statewide organization that has been opposing the

WIPP Project for the past ten years, becsuse we believe that

WIPP posss an unhacceptable threat to our =--

MR. EIGUREN: Could I esk to turn up the mike?

MS. RESON: Can you hsar me now?

MR. EIGUREN: JNow we can here you grsat.

MS. RESON: Great. Let me start again.

I em here today representing CARD, Citizens for
Alternatives to Radiocactive Dumping. Wse are a statewide
organization that has been opposing the WIPP Project for the
pest ten years, because we belisve that WIPP poses an
unacceptabls thrsat to our heslth, our childrsn, our homss, our
busineeses, our precious snvironment snd all of the creatures
that will live hera for the next 250,000 ysars. Ws believe
that the shipment of thousands of barrels of cancer-causing
waste across the highways of Amsrics is an ill-conceived and
dangerous plan that must be rsjected.

According to the SEIS, the plutonium will pass
through Abilsne, Texas; Amsrillo, Texas; Atlanta, Georgia;

13~Jun~-B91 TS-00318
PABE 2 OF
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Augusta, Gsorgia; Birmingham, Alabsma; Bloomington, Illinois;
Dallas, Texas; Dayton, Ohio; Effingham, Illinois; Ft. Worth,
Texas; Indianapolis, Indiena; Jackson, Missiesippi; Jackson,

Tsnnessee; Little Rock, Arkansas; Memphis, Tennessee; Meridian,

Miseiesippi; Monros, Louisiana; Nashville, Tanneesee; Odessa
Texes; Oklahoma City, Oklahoma; Pecos, Tsxas; Shreveport,
Louisiana; Springfield, Illinois; Springfield, Miesouri; st.
Louis, Missouri; Terra Raute, Indiana; Tulsa, Oklahoma;
Tuscaloosa, Alabama; Vandalia, Illinois; Barstow, California;
Blackfoot, Xdaho; Boiee, Idaho; Boulder City, Nevada; Cheyenne,
Wyoming; Colorado Springs, Colorado; Denver, Colorado;
Flagataff, Arizona; Glenns Ferry, Idaho; Holbrook, Arizona; La
Grands, Oregon; Larsmie, Wyoming; Laa Vegas, Nevada; Los
Angelas, California; Ogden, Utah; Ontario, Oragon; Pasco,
Washington; Pendlston, Orsgon; Pocatsllo, Idaho; Pueblo,
Colorado; Rawlins, Wyoming; San Bernardino, California;
Trinidad, Colorado; Twin Falls, Idaho; Yuma, Arizona; and many
amzller communitias that were not listad.

We feel that this is unaccsptable.

I returned to my home in Santa Fs yesterday
evening after two full days of WIPP hsarings in Albuquerque. T
was gresatly encouraged by the thoughtful and intelligent
testimony that I heard. Ona of the speaksrs was former New
Mexico Governor Bruce King. HNe stated that the period for

public commsnt should be extended, that tha SEIS should be

15-Jun-89: TS-00318
PABE 3 OF 8
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1 issued in Spanieh ae well as English -- thank you -~ and that ]3-1'5 1 the taxpayers are paying ths salary of those 6,000. We are ]
2 no waste should bs brought to WIPP before the DOE has ] 2 paying them to build triggers for nuclear bombs, weapons of
3 demonatrated that WIPP complies with Environmental Protection ;t?-:i 3 ®ase destruction.
4 Agency standards for the diasposal of nuclear weate. ] 4 We now have approximately 22,000 nuclear bombs. I
5 We agree, and 1°'d like to commend you for -‘ s have heard that 22,000 nuclear bombs could blow up the world
6 extending the public comment period until July 10th, but we 6 tan times over. I have heard that even a limited nuclear
7 don't feel that this ie adequate for a document of such %‘.%2'1 ? axchanga can not only kill millione of people and animals and
2 complexity, and we believe that the public coament period 8 trees immediately, but would trigger a nuclear terror that
9 should be extended for six montba. J 9 scientiets would believe would dsstroy moat life on Earth and 9-1
10 Yesterday morning on a local television news 1 10 foraver change tha faca of the planet.
11 program Monica Armenta in a story about the hearinge reported 1 I do not want those 6,000 workers at Rocky Plats
12 that DOE officials had atated that all the talking in the world %j%.%" 12 to be unamployed. I would like to provide them with jobs with

w 13 waa not going to change anything and that WIPP would be opaned 13 dignity. Why can't our tax dollars be usad to have thoase

o 14 in September. J 14 workers build housing for the homeless? Why can't our tax
1% I don't know who was reaponsibla for this 7 15 dollars be used to have thoss people plant trees to help ward
16 unfortunate statement. I hopa that you are hera today with 12 16 off the deplation of the oxone layer, which is yet another
17 open minde and that you will ch the r ble alternative 17 example of tha environmental destruction of the nuclear age? |
18 pressnted in tha SEIS, and that ie the no action alternative. J 18 I don't believe that there is a person in this 1
19 Last weak before tha allegations of criminal ] 19 rooma who does not know that we have a serioue problem with
20 wrongdoing by DOR officials and their contractors at Rocky 20 nuclear waste in this country, but WIPP is not the answer. 12
21 Flats had coma to light, a woman from national public radio ia 21 According to the SEIS, only 30 percent of the waste designated
22 a report on tha SEIS hearinge in Denver stated in a most 9-1 22 for WIPP axista. 70 percent is yet to be generated for future
23 plaintiva voice that if WIPP did not open in Saptembar 6,000 23 proliferation of nuclear boabs. B
24 people at Rocky FPlats could loaa their joba. 24 We do not need more nuclear bomba. We need more 1] 26
25 I do not want those 6,000 to be unemployed. We 2s trees, we need more understanding, we need more laughter, we i o

13-Jun-891 TS—00316 i 153-Jun-89: YS~00318
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need mora compassion, we need more love, and we need mors hope.

In about 18352 the goveromant inquired about buying
tribal land for the paople arriving in the United Statee, and
with deepest reepect I would like to read the words of Chief
Seattle.

"The president in Weehington sends word that he
wishes to buy our land. But how cen you buy or eell the sky,
the land? The ides is etrange to us. If we do not own the
freshnese of the n;r snd the sparkle of the water, how can you
buy them? Bvery part of this eerth is eacred to my people.
Every shining pine needls, every eendy shore, every mist in the
dark woods, every meedow, every humming inssct. All are only
in the samory and experience of my people.

“¥e know the sap which courses through the trees
n.- we know the blood that courses through our veins. We are
part of the Barth, and it is part of us. The perfumed flowers
are our sisters. The bear, the deer, the great eagle, these
are our brothers. The rocky crests, the juices up in the
mesdows, the body heat of the pony and men all bslong to the
same family. The shiny weter that soves in the streems and
rivers is not just water but the blood of our ancestors.

"If we sell our land, you must remember that ie
sacred. Each ghostly reflection in the claar waters of the
lakee tells of events and memories in the life of amy people.

The water's surnsur is the voica of my father's father. The

15-Jun-89: TS-00318
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rivers ara our brothers. They Quanch our thirst. They carry
our canoes and feed our children. 8o you must give to the
rivers the kindness you would give my brother.

*If we sell you our land, remamber that the air is
pracious to us, that the air shares its spirit with all the
life it supports. The wind that gave our grandfather his first
breath also receives his last sigh. The wind also gives our
children the lp‘i!“t of life.

"80 if we eell you our land, you muet keep it
apart and sacred as a plece whera man can go to teste the wind
that is sweetened by the meadow flowers.

*"Will you teech your childran whet we have taught
our children, that the Earth is our mother? Whet befalls the
Eerth befalls all the sons of the Barth. This we know. The
Earth does not belong to man. Nan belongs to the Earth. All
thinge are connected, like the blood that unites us all.

“Man did not weeve the web of life. HNe is merely
a strand in it. Whatever he does to the web he does to
himself. One thing we know, our God 1-_.1-0 your God. The
esrth is precious to him, and to herm the eerth is to heap
contempt upon its creator.

“Your destiny is a mystery to ue. What will
happen when the buffalo are all alaughtered? The wild horses
tamed? What will happen when the secret corners of the forest

ara heevy with the scant of many men and the view of the ripe
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hills is blocked by talking wires? Where will the thicket be?
Gone. Where will the eagle ba? Gone. And what ia it to say
good~bye to the swift pony and the hunt? The end of living and
the and of aurvival.

“When the last red man has vanished with his
wilderness and his memory ia only the ahadow of a cloud moving
across the prairie, will these ahores and forests atill be
here? W¥Will there be any of the apirit of my people left? We
love this earth as a newborn loves ita mother's heartbeat.

*"S80 if ws sell you our land, love it as we have
loved it, care for it as we have cared for it, hold in your
mind the memory of the land as it is when you receive it.
Preserve the land for all children and love it as God loves us
all. As we are part of the land, you, too, are part of the
land. This earth is precious to ua. It is alao precious to
you. One thing we know, there is only one God. MNo man, he he
red man or white man, can be apart. Ve are all brothers after
all.”

Thank you very much.

NR. EIGUREN: Ladiee and gentlemen, by my watch
it’'s approximately 11:00 a.m. We're going to take a brief
racass and go back on record at 11:10.

(Procaedings in recess.)

MR. EIGUREN: We will now formally go back on the

record.
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This is United States Department of Energy
proceeding number EIS 0026-DS, heing held June 15th, 1989, in
Santa Pe, New Mexico. As I mentioned earlier, the purpose of
our hearing here is to receive public comment regarding the
Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement prepared in
relationship to the Department of Energy's Waste Isolation
Pilot Plant near Carlsbad.

We'd like to formally go back on the record. I
would request reapectfully that you would take your seat so
that we may begin again.

Prior to the receaa we had heard the comments of
nina coamentors this morning.

I'm going to slightly deviate from the order and
bring up one of our commentors who is preregistered for thia
morning whose name is Dr. H. Brown. Dr. Brown represents the
Physicians for Social Responsibility, and he has a prior
coumitment that would require his leaving here shortly. So we
will now take Dr. Brown who will apeak on the behalf of
Physicians for Social Responsibility.

Ledies and gentlemen, I'd like to ssk you to
please sit down and be quiet. I'd like to begin once again.

Dr. Brown, if we could have your name and address
for the record, sir, and the group you're apeaking for, and you
have ten minutes for comment.

DR. BROWN: I'm Dr. Harold Brown.
13-Jun—-89: TE—00319, PARGE 1 OF I
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MR, EIGUREN: Dr. Broum‘, you need to speak into
the gold microphone to your left.

DR. BROWN: Oh. I'm Dr. Harold Brown.

MR. EIGUREN: It's not on, Doctor. Just e moment

Could we get somebody from the control booth,
please, to turn on the podium mike?

There we go.

DR. BROWN: I'm Dr. Herold Brown, and I would like
to read a statement that wes put together for the Physiciens
for Socisl Responsibility by Dr. John Collignon and by me. The
address for Dr. Collignon is 2871 Plaza Blanca, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, 87505.

The Veste Isolation Pilot Program, WIPP, presents
e multitude of serious potential health end safety problems,
risks to the general public, which hsve not been sddressed
before.

One such hitherto ignored problem is the
following. This planned project will extend over twenty to
twenty-five years and involve thousands of truckloads of
radioactive waste, including plutonium, transported over
thousands of miles interstate and two-lane highways through
eoma twenty or more states., It is imperative thet trained
emergency personnel be in constant readiness along all of these
truck routes to respond immediately to the ever preeent risk of
accidental spills. Logistice and technical levels of training

13-Jun—89: TS-00319, PASE 2 OF 3
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must be kept et constant update. Clearly the federal
government must sseusme this responsibility.

The past history of the Department of Defense and
of DOE performance and responsibility in forty years of nuclear
weapone manufacture has left a trail of nuclear waste
contamination of the environment of incredible magnitude. All
five of these production facilities are presently shut down:
Henford, Washington; Idaho Engineering; Rocky Flats; Ohio Feed
Process; Savannah River. Senator John Glenn has stated that
"In the nsme of national defense we have been poisoning our
citizens,” and the cost will now be billions of dollara for
clean-up.

Purther revelations have now come to light. The
FBI as of June 6, 1989, filed an affidavit, following seerch,
charging criminal violations at Rocky Flats involving illegal
burning of radicactive weste and illegel discharge of haxzerdous
waste into streams and lakes supplying domeetic weter to
Broomfield, a city of 27,600 people, and other Colorado towns.
They further charge cover-up by DOE and Rockwell International
Corporation, the plant operator.

Can the people now or ever trust DOEK to carry out
this new promise and responsibility to make WIPP safe?

Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Doctor.

Doctor, if we could ~- Doctor, if we could, we'd
13-Jun-89: T8-00319, PAGE 3 OF 3
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1ike to hsve the writtan statement for the record. Could I
have that, sir?

DR. BROWN: Sura.

MR. EIGUREN: I°'l]l mark it as Exhibit 302 for the
hearing record. The written statements of Drs. John Collignon
and Rarold Brown on behalf of Physicians for Social
Responsibility of Santa Fe, New Mexico, will be Exhibit Number
302 for the record of the proceeding.

(Exhibit 302 markad.)

MR. EIGUREN: I'm informed that the court reporter
is having difficulty haaring.

Is it better?

TEE REPORTER: Yea. Thank you.

MR. BIGUREN: I'd also mark ss Exhibit Number 303
for the record of this proceeding the written comments of Peter
Goodwin, Councilor, District 1, City of Santa Fe.

(Exhibit 303 marked.)

MR. EIGUREN: Our next scheduled coamentor is
Sagemayas Dandi on behalf of Vacinos.

Good morning, sir. If we could have a mailing
address for the record, and you have ten minutes for comment.

MR. DANDI: Can you hear me?

MR. EIGUREN: Yass.

MR. DANDI: My mailing address is 1492 Canyon

Road, Santa Fe, Mew Mexico. 13-Jun-89: TS-00320, PAGE 1 OF 7
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MR. BIGUREN: Thank you.

MR. DANDI: 87501.

Gentlemen, I'm elated that the Department of
Energy is here for citizsn input. I've tried svery method I
know to get the federal qov.rnl.ﬁt to address the issue of
responaibility for movement on public highways. This is the
first time other than in tangential ICC regulations that the
issue of federel rights, individuals' property rights, and the
issue of the states' rights to regulate transportation have
inexplicably met.

If I might paraphrase Will Rogers, all I know is
what I read in the newspapers. And so please correct me if I'm
wrong, but as I understand the structure of governmental
society, the DOE, s subsidiary of the federal govarnmant, hss
the right to invoke two words, national security or national
defense, and do anything that they want regardless of what
these hearings might reveal.

We have a wonderful system of free enterprise and
capitalisa in the United States. It is a system to which the
entire world is gravitating. WNow, I want to resd you a
definition of capitalism which comes from the new
MHerriam-Webster dictionary im our public library:

“Capitalism, an economic system characterized by
privata and corporate ownarship of capital goods, by

investments that ara controlled by privata decisions rather
13-Jun—89: T500320, PAGE 2 OF 7
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than by state control, and by prices, production and the
distribution of goods that are determined mainly in a free
markat.”

I believe it was President Ronald Reegan wbo
called government a private corporation. I'm glad ha did. If
I and my brothers and sisters of the bicycle have not suffarad
80 inexorably and axecrably, I suppose I would find it humorous
that tha public highways in tha United States is the only place
whare the concept of property does not exist.

If we as human beings believe we have the right to
craate any substance defined as hazardous, and furthsrmore
submit that for our safety that substance must be moved
somevhere, we have an unparalleled responsibility to establish
safaty in moveaent on public highways. And we naed to redssign
the autosotive transportation system.

I charge that the paved roadway section of public
highways in the United Stetea is the most dangerous section of
spaca on the entire planat where any human being can be.
Morsover, New Mexico highways are the most dangerous of any
other stata in this nation.

Now, it is well within tha realm of intelligent
1ife on this plsnet to reengineer a transportation systea which
will entirely aliminate the possibility of a 3,000-pound
mechanical device from slamming into a humen being.

The Department of Energy in callous disregard to
13~Jun-89:1 7S-00320, PAGE 3 OF 7
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its own SEIS document, I believe it's 8-9, the chart, which
states that rail transportation would be safer than trucking,
ia ettempting to move the most dangarous substance known to man
by & method which is the moat dangerocua of all the transport
syatems in a space that is the moet dangerous on the planet.

Such actions challenge the intelligence of
reasonable and prudent people and the democratic process which
givee legitimacy to the United Statees.

A wise man can debate and argue and have opinions
about what would be the best space for something to be in. One
could be right, or all could be wrong. But the issue which
defies debete is movement., All of the fects ars clearly in
front of us in transport. If we cannot establish a system of
safety in movement, then psrhaps we should all drew a circle
and remein inside.

Both state end fedsrel highway transportstion
officiale have confirmed that sutomotive transportstion is
doubling every fifteen years. Moreover, in high growth sreas,
auch as Sunbelt states, the growth is amuch msore ;‘-pid.

If I might submit these copies of newspaper
clippinge. One is from USA Today thet aays the United Stetes
is losing its war on gridlock.

An aside, gridlock is a word that has been created
over the past twenty-five years solely as the result of the

eutomotive transportation system’'s failure to meet the demands
15-Jun—-89: TE—00320, PAGE 4 OF 7
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plsced upon it.

The second is from the w Mexjican, which -- that
was the one that went under the podium, I believe ~- which
shows that the deaths on New Mexico highways have increased 33
percent during the first four months of this year.

Hae the Department of Energy figured such an
increase into its projected accident data?

We have a governor who is pro WIPP, and yet in the
years of his administration he has not worked to create safety
on public bighways.

Likewise, a December 30th, 1988, article from the
Santa Fe New Nexican about a truck driver I called C. C. Ryder,
Cocaine Charlie Ryder. He was stopped near San Antonio after
ramming nearly twenty cars with his tractor-trailer. The
article states that when he was arrssted hs was incoherent,
perhaps euphoric. Aleo, that a cache of cocaine was found in
the cab of his truck at the time of his arrsst.

What if some such person with no insurance slame
into a nuclear truck?

Clearly, the era where a branch of government can
blame an individuel for the responsibility for the davastation
of property on public bighwaye has come to an end. If we have
to have autosotive traneportation, then we have to pay for it.

Automotive transportation on public highways haa
made a mockery of the concept of lew. In my opinion, the

15-Jun-89: T8—00320, PAGE 3 OF 7
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divisions of government is too inextricably enmeshed to fail to
addreaa the issue. In income tax and Social Security and
immigration and naturalization. All of these presumably
federal systems is now linked to the Tenth Amendment to our US
Constitution. The very interaating words are as follows.

The powers not delegated to the United States by
the Constitution, nor prohibited by it to the atatea, ara
reserved to the atates respectively, or to the peopla.

Now, I would specifically like to call attention
to the last four words of the amendment, they're forgotten, "or
to the people.”

Heretofore, the states have interpreted this
amendment to mean that they could promulgate automotive
transportation regardless of the issue of property. MNow, it
would sssm to me from the word go in this amendment that
neither federal nor state governments could invalidate nor
supercede a local democratic vote on the issue until the
amendment is changed. Certainly federal or state entities’
attempts to circumvent property by virtue of the ambiguity of
the Price-Anderson Act and the collision of the Fifth, Ninth
and Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution, would stand
little chance of voter approvel. Local communities in Sante Fe
and in New Mexico are heavily dependent on tourism and
recreation.

No people in a democratic society of free

15~Jun-89: TB—00320, PRBE & OF 7
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enterprise will accept the federal government's slithering from
the grssp of responsibility of property while contending the
authority to invoke federal rights in the sovereign domain of
local peaoples.

Thank you. 13-Jun-89: T8—00320, PABE 7 OF 7

MR. EIGUREN: Exhibit Number 304 for the record of
this proceeding will be two sepearate newspaper articles
presented by Mr. Dandi for inclusion in the record.

(Kxhibit 304 marked.) '

MR. RIGUREN: The next schaduled commentor was
Peter Biando behalf of the Eagle Wolf Medicine Lodga. I'm
informed that he has canceled his appearance this morning, so
in hie place we will ask the Honorable Bob Light, a member of
the New Mexico State Lagislatura, to stap forward. Following
Wr. Light will be Douglas Conwell of Barth Works and Silvi
Solomon of the Environmental Voters' Alliance.

Representative Light.

MR. LIGKET: Ladies and gentlemen, honorable DOE
officials, it's a plessure to be here. I'm really scheduled
for 9:20 tonight. I'm twelve hours shead of time.

But T did want to make a comment, because if you
don't know me, I am pro WIPP. And T don't mind you feeling
strongly about that, but I feel strongly about it. I eit on
two committees at the state level. I've been in government,

either county or state, since 1979.
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The WIPP site is in my district as a county
commiasioner, it's in my district today as a state
representative from Eddy County. There's nothing more
important to Eddy County residents than the safety of WIPP.

I'd like to make a statement that’'s s strong
statement, that I feel that DOB in their effort to produce a
facility to store transuranic wastes that are defense related
have been more than level with us in all of their actions in
the Carlsbad, Bddy County, ares. We hsve found them to be as
truthful as anyone we have dealt with.

Now, I hear a few anti comments there, but believe
me, I am a business person, my entire livelihood is out of
Carlsbad, New Mexico, and I would not promots WIPP if it didn’'t
have a safety factor involved.

When we talk about safety -~ and I esit on various
committees at the state lsvel. I'm on the Radioactive
Hazardous Naterials Committee, I have chaired the Interim
Energy Committee for two years, I serve ss vice-chairman of the
Energy Committee for tha National Conference of All State
Legislatures, I em on the Executive Committee of the Southwest
Energy Council, and I am energy oriented.

And I'd like to make this statement, that WIPP is
nothing but a step in proving to the world, demonstrating to
the world, to ourselves and all of you that we can store and
handle our nuclear wastes. We ara so far behind the rest of

13~Jun-89s TS00321, PABE 2 OF 3
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the world -- our electrical energy in this country is 20
parcent of our needs produced by nuclear. Other countries in
the world like France and Japan ara near 90, 80 and 90 percent,
Koree 50 percent.

We need a source of energy, and nuclear is one
that does not pollute the stmosphere.

MR. EIGUREN: Let bim finish. Quiet.

MR. LIGHT: I expected that.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What kind of atmosphere do
you have?

MR. LIGAT: Ny comment --

MR. EIGURER: Let him finish, let him finish.

MR. LIGRT: My comment has to do with tbe
greenhouse effect. It's with us today, and it's very serious.
We're putting more and more CO2 into the atmosphere and carbon
monoxide in the atmosphere, nitrous oxides. We must be very
careful that as we see this world develop and other nations
pick up a standard of living that we enjoy in this nation,
they, too, will be polluting the atmosphere. And there's solar
and wind and geothermal, and there's nuclear that does not put
out e pollutant into the atmosphere.

But we must find a way to control the weste. If
we don't, we're going to find our)-clvul short of energy.

I em @ pro WIPP person. I feel like we have had a
lot of comments here with people who are anti WIPP. I feel

13-Jun-89: TB-00321, PARBE 3 OF 3
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it's but one stap. And you can never be 100 percent. I have

never been 100 percent on anything in my life. I do feel I'm a

' successful businese person, but I don't know of anytbing I've

had 100 percent success in.

We must weigh the risk factor, and we must move
forward, and we muet demonstrate to ourselves, to our nation,
and to the world that we, too, have the ability to handle
nuclear waste. WIPP is just one example of that effort.

And I thank all of you for being here. I thank

ell of you for listening to me. I feel that you're all my
friends. And I would hope that when we see WIPP open, 1f, in
fact, it doas, and I think there are a lot of problems -- I see
the lack of credibility of our DOE as far as Rocky Flats ie
concerned, everyone cen rc.db that, but I don't feel we have
that probles with the WIPP site.

The red light hasn't come on, but I want to thank
all of you for listening to my statement, and I thank you for
allowing me to speak.

M. IIGM: Our next gentleman is Douglas
Conwell from Earth Works. Mr. Conwell?

I will call these names. In the event that we
don't have somseone that appears at this point in time, we'll
call their name before the end of the hearing once again.

8ilvi Solomon on behalf of Environmental Voters®

Alliance. Bilvi Bolomon? 13-Jun—67: TE00X21, PAEE 4 OF S
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I'11 call that name once again later.

The next scheduled comamentor was Dr. Brown,
Physiciane for Social Responsihility. Tbat atatsment has been
made. 15-Jun-891 TS-—00322, PRAE 1 OF 7

The next commentor then will be Dr. Challis
Glendinning on behalf of Waking Up in the Nuclear Age.

DR. GLENDINNING: My name is Dr. Challis
Glendinning, and my address is Box 381, Tesuque, New Mexico,
87574.

I'm representing an organizstion called Waking Up
in the Nuclsar Age, which is an organization of mental health
professionals in California and New Mexico that helps people
deal with nuclear-related distress. I'm a psychologist. My
areas of expertise ara the psychology of disastar and impending
disastar. I've written a book called Wsking Up in the Nuclear
Age. which is about the psychological effects of 1living with
tbe arms race. I've just completed a book called Qne
Technology Wounds, which is about what happens to people‘'s
psyches when they are exposed to dangerous contaminants like
radiation.

I've lectured at the Americen Psychological
Association, the internationel group Psychotherapy Association,
the Association for Numanistic Psychology, Langely-Porter
Psychiatric Insetitute and other places. My intereat is the

I.dlcql, pesychological and social effects of the WIPP Project.
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When I surveyed the SEBIS document I could only
conclude that the DOE is not aware of the medical
psychological and social effecta of poasible leaks, accidents
and contaminations of workers, travelers and reaidents near the
plant and on the transport routes.

80 a question arisea, gentlemen, why do people
like myself, who are outside of the industry, know about these
effects and that DOE does not?

I'd like to give you a psychology lesson in answer
to thet question.

Defense mechanisms are filters of attention that
allow humans to avoid uncoafortable experiences. They're
natural. They originated to help us cope with danger and deal
with the daily barrage of setimulus and ultimately to help each
and every one of us deal with the fact that we're going to die.
They're supposed to facilitate sanity end survival.

Nowever, when they'’'re applied to nuclesr
technology, they don‘t. Instead they keep use from awareness of
realities that we need to tend to, and they block access to
paychic resources that we so desperately need et thise time in
history. 1In other words, what originated for human good
becomes pathological in its service to temporary comfort.

I'd like to be more specific. Repression is a
psychological defense mechanisem. It is blanking out the facte

and hlsnking out our feelings about the facta. V¥hen speaking
13-Jun-99, 73—00322. PRGE 2 oF 7
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of the arms race and its inevitable buildup of nuclear waste
beck in the "50's, the first general masnager of the Atomic
Energy Cosmission, Carroll Wilson, hs was the general manager
in the °30°s, and today, he was quoted as saying "Ws just
didn't think about it.* That's repression.

When I review the SEIS report I also must conclude
that the DOE just didn't think about it. Thare is no report at
all on the medical, psychological and social effacts of leaks,
eccidents or contaminstions that take place in the normal
course of activities, like loading and unloading containers, or
Just driving TRUPACT trucks down the road.

Denial is a plieholooic11 defsnse mechanism. This
is the refusal to accept things as they are. It is distinct
from repression, because you don’'t erase an entire situation
from your minds, rather you just readjust the facts to make the
case more palatable.

For instence, now, here's a textbook case of
denial of the medical and environmsental effects of radiation.
The managers at BSaveannah River who are sanctioning bulldozing
cardboard baxes with plutonium-contaminated refuse into open
ditches.

Likewise. the SEIS report asserts no mine problems.
This is denial. Likewise, the DOE knew about the cracks in the
walls and ceilings at the site several months ago, and yst
there's 0o mention of that in the SEIS report. This is denial.

13~Jun-89: T6-00322, PABE 3I OF 7
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The SEIS does not address many potential problems, like gas
generation of waste materials, the effectiveness or
noneffectiveness of shaft-sealing technologies, fracture zones
around the WIPP, the possibility of human error. This is
denial.

Projection is a psychological defense mechanisnm.
This is the act of eplitting the content of our perceptions
into good and bad, and then we externalize either those that we
deem good or thoee we deem bad onto something outside of
ourselves. And this is where the human mind creates enaries
and heroes.

The DOE has always and the SEIS report continues
to paint an image of WIPP as a high tech superhero. With all
its chrome. steal, remote fingers and shiny elavators, the idea
is, the image is that it will create proeperity and security.
And yet all we have to 4o to see beyond this projection is look
at the so-called prosperity and security of the people near
other DOB facilities, Savanneh River, Rocky Flats, Fernald.

Those people who have bed to and leukeais and who

have hed their air, their water end in some cases their
property values ruined.

Interjection is s psychological defense mechanisa.
It's the flip side of projection. You taka in and you identify
with whatever other people tell you. You swsllow whole stances

thet you haven't really thought about.
13Jun-89: TB—003Z2, PAEE 4 OF 7
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Standing behind the SEIS report is an unspoken
attitude end sotivation, and that is that opening WIFP serves
national security, beceuse it allows the US to build more )
bombs. However, implicit in this ettitude is no recognition of

important changes in the global context. For instance, the

ic, envir al, health and social demands of

continuing the arms race on the super powere. For inatance,

the impossible predicsment d by 1 ing bers of
nations acquiring nuclear weapons. PFor instance, political
developrente, good ones, like Gorbechev's new thinking,
political developments, negative ones, like the unspeakable gap
in resources between the north and the south. PFor inatance,
end here we have the real issue et hand thst we reelly nesd to
tend to today, saving our fragile biosphere from extinction.

Any rational psrson csn only conclude that given
these changing contingencies, if nationel security is the
sotivetion behind WIPP, the good people of the DOE have allowed
whole, o0ld and dysfunctional sttitudes to come into them, to be
interjected into their minds, attitudes that are no longer
relevant in this world.

Rationalization is a psychological defense
mechanism, end this is the last one I want to mention. This is
the psychological elibi. It allows people to hids the truth by
blocking feelings and motives with rstional-sounding

explanations. 19-Jun-891 T8-00IZ2, PABE S OF 7
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Due to lack of attention to issues of critical
isportance, to the health and safety of people and the
environment, my professional opinion as a peychologist is that
the SEIS document is one massive rationalizetion for an
ovsrwhelming drive to open WIPP no matter whet is real.

‘I would also like to point out the possibility of
rationelization going on in the room rigbht now. In the past
DOE officials have been quick to say, oh, thoee people who
criticize WIPP, they don‘'t know what they're telking about,
those people are too emotional.

I wonder as a profassional if this kind of
thinking is not just a rationalization to protect DOE officials
fros ectuelly taking in, actuelly thinking about and, perhaps
most painful of ell, sctually feeling what concerned citixens
are presenting.

1°'d like to close by suggesting the possibility of
a psychologicel breakthrough. My colleague, Dr. Steven Cell,
has done a study of top defense planners, and he's written a
book about it called Mipde at ¥ar. Ne found that wben
questioned individually Pentagon experts edmit that nuclear
arms production is unsafe and cennot continue safely, and yet

when they are together with their colleagues for psychological

r for r of group coheeion and pure identification,
they naver reveal the big secret.
My Question to you today, now tbat you underatand

15-Jun—89:1 TB00322, PRBE &6 OF 7
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something about human psychology, who working on the WIPP
Project at DOE has the courage to admit the big secret about
WIPP? Who has the courage to maka the breakthrough beyond
dafense mechanisms to a glimpse of reality that's not based on
defense but is based on real human caring?

Thank you. 13~-Jun-89:1 TB00322, PRBE 7 OF 7

MR. EIGUREN: Ladies and ﬂlnt;.lln, v; have three
additional coamentors scheduled before a luncheon break. I'd
like to point out for the record that I have been trying with
grace to accommodate individuals who are preregistered, and
we've been running behind time, trying to bring them up in
order to allow them to meet the time commitments I have. But
what I intend to do at this point in time, ladies and
gentlemen, is call the next three commentors and have them
present their comments in order, and then we'll take a very
brief luncheon break.

If any of you who are preregistered, who are
scheduled and preregistered to comment today, do have problems
with timing and need to have some sort of flexibility built
into that, we would be glad to respond to you, if you'd just
talk to me right after these three commentora are finished.

I would next call Sasha Pyle. FPollowing Sasha
Pyle will be John Grover. Following John Grover will be Rex
Allender.

Sasha Pyle on behalf of Concerned Citiszens for

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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Nuclear Safaty, and I'd aleo add the star of the Today Show.

MS. PYLE: Not quitel3-Jun-89: T8-00323, PAGE 1 OF

I'd like to preface my remarks by saying it's a
privilege to speak in the company of the people who have bean
speaking here this morning, the range of approaches and the
eloQquence has been quite inspiring. I sm, howevar, mystified
that two of our elected officials keep raferring to nuclear
energy as if WIPP wara a rapository for anergy waate rather
than arms race waste. And I‘d like to say that if our elected
officials can't nvcn_!iquro out what's going in WIPP, we're not
doing a vary good job as voters.

Thes e hearings are held to conaider a lengthy
document, DOE's Supplement to the Environmental Impact
Statement for WIPP, prepared to comply with the National
Environmental Policy Act.

This BEnvironmental Impact Statement, like many
before it, disappoints. It in no way resembles a realistic
assesament of WIPP's very real hazards, nor does it address the
full range of pertinent scientific evidence, nor does it give
more than cursory mention to alternatives, which by law it aust
fully explore.

And just as the SEIS does not meet its legal
mandate, it fails to inspire confidence that WIPP can meet its
mandate, to safely transport and effectively isolate a large

volume of toxic radioactive and chemical garbage spawned by our
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nation's bomb-making program. 13-Jun—8%9: YS5—00323, PRGE 2 OF 9

Today I'm rapresenting Concerned Citizens for
Nuclear Safety. We have sxtensively analyzed the many
shortcomings of this document and will aubait our findings in
writing. The brief time for apeaking does not allow me to
discuss the SEIS in detail hare. I will just touch on some
highlights ~- or rather low points.

First, the document is not objective. It
references only those msterials that support its proposed
action of opening WIPP now without first mesting federal law,
Sources have baen selacted from only one end of the spectrum of
scientific evidence and interpretation, mostly findings of DOE
and its contractors. The omissions are glaring. Froam about
forty hydrogsologic and operational safety reports that have
basn issuad by the Environmental Evaluation Group, or EKEG, Naw
Mexico's official WIPP watchdog agency, only one is cited.
Findings of the Scientists Review Panel, which contradict DOR's
rosy predictions, have besn ignored. If it‘'s not objective,
it's simply not science.

Other examples of bad scientific process abound in

the SEIS, notably 4a ed

ptions or arbitrsry gussses
on which risks and relesse scenarios sre then baeed.
Some notable sxamples. ZEquipment functioning at

99.999 percent efficiency in a worst case scensrio, no factor

of human error in transportation or waste smplacement, no
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population growth in the site area for 10,000 ysers, no
climstic changes in that period, a maximum credihle breach in a
TRUPACT container being a pinhols, thus nesetly resulting in no
spill and no combuation.

The document also fails to analyze the
consequences of a cruahed TRUPACT, simultaneous impact from two
sides, even though it states that a crush is the worst accident
effect. In Europe a crush test is required of nuclear waste
transportation containers.

Under NEPA the SEIS must fully address potential
impacts of WIPP. Yet the EEIS often cites future experiments
or yet unwrittea studies. Dats or paperwork generated in the
future, or other key documeats that are still in draft form,
are supposed to justify current actions. This is called
illegal segmentation, and thers’s a lot of it in the SEIS.

It's also coasistent with the fact that this document was
generated to justify a course of action that wae embarked on
tan years ago.

There are two alternative actions mentioned in tha

BEIS, a no action alternative of lsaving the waste where it is

while the WIPP site is further studied and other means of
dispossl are explored, and a second sltarnative of opaning WIPP
only after damonstrating EPA compliance. These sres hastily
disnissed. WVaste trestment methods other than geolegic

disposal aren't mentioned.
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The SEIS fails to consider socioeconomic impacts
of WIPP on New Mexico or the nation. The ominous threat to New
Mexico's tourist economy should a spill, or even an accident
without a spill, occur during shipping, the 1loss in property

values all slong the routes, health care and insurance costs to

the public and other negative ic are
ignored.

The SEIS fails to justify the proposed five-year
experimentel plan, which is the main excuse for opening WIPP
without meeting standards first. Independent scientists have
concluded that the gas experiments DOE says it needs to conduct
underground to prove WIPP is safe can in reality only dbe done
properly in an aboveground laboratory setting.

And finally, the SEIS addressss old EPA standards
that no longer exist, after being vacated and ordered rewritten
by a federal court in 1987 for not mesting the Safe Drinking
Water standards. Not only does the SEIS focus on these
outdated and invalid EPA standards, it also clserly indicates
there ie quite a bit of doudbt that WIPP can mest even those.

What happens if the site is determined not to mest
EPA standards after the waste is already in the ground is not
clear. At any rate, the months DOR has to wait for the EPA to
finish writing the new standards are insignificant when
compared with the 10,000-year legal control period for waste

contaioment or the 240,000-year lifetime of plutonium. The

KATEY TOWNSEWD COURT REPORTERS (505) 24)-35018

NNNN
IR
©R=

TS-00323, Page 5

LU N Y T

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
a1
22
23
24
25

100

13~-Jun-89t TS—00323, PABE 3 OF 9
reason DOE doesn't want to wait for the new standards is they
know they have even less chance of meeting those than the old
ones,

CCNS has always descrided itself as a pro-safety
group, not an anti-WIPP group, but we feel we muat oppose the
premature opening of WIPP or any land withdrawal for purposes
of waste emplacement until such tima as the site, operations
and shipping program cen be documented to be safe. Safety is
crucial when the stekes are so high.

Concerning the safety of the site itself, there is
an overwhelming body of hydrologic and geologic avidence which
suggests that it is not suitable for waste containment. In
essence, the evidence that has coma to light since the
so-called site validation phase eight years ego would have
invelidated the site if known at that time.

Baaically, there's a lot more underground water in
the area, and it‘s msoving a lot faster than DOEK wants to admit.
The 1list of hydrogeologic features that are still not fully
characterized or verified is staggering. Heading the list are
brine inflow, aquifer flow rates and directions, pressure
differentials, continuity between layers, dissolution, gas
generation and dissipetion, fracturing and verious escape
pathways for contamination.

The SEIS also states very simply, and I quote,

“The long-tera performance of the WIPP facility depends on the
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13-Jun-89: T8-00323, PABE & OF 9

aftectivaness of the shaft se: s not said is éﬁ-t the
tachnology for saaling the ehafts and tunnels is brand new and
nothing is known about its long-term performanca. And the SEIS
admits that shaft seals might ba bypasaed by migrating wasta.

Sowe testing has been done to chsracterize the
aquifer flow rates, critically important in detarmining how
long it would take contamination to reach the accessibla
anvironment. The SEIS admits to limitations in the testing
methods, occesional equipment failures end much data
interpratation remaining to be done. Agein, the conclusions
ara considarably more optimiatic thsn thosa of indepeandent
hydrologists. Contamination of locel aquifers in the Pacos
River would constitute an immense ecological disastar.

For the site as wall as for the ambitious trucking
program, health riske and exposuras are calculated based on the
web of unrealistic assumptiona and guesses that DOEK calls
scienca. Accordingly, the haalth impacts analysis in the SEIS
is meaningless.

Will waste hendling at the site be safe for the
twenty~five-year operational lifetime of WIPP? The EKEG
reported recently on the pre-operational readiness tests that
were conducted this spring. Their findings, that WIPP is
ssverely lacking in personnel with adequate academic or
professional health physics training, that the attitude towards

radioactivity ie alarmingly lax and seems to indicate that

7.128-1
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15-Jun-89s T8—00323, PAGE 7 OF 9

workars do not fully unders€and the dangers, that emargency
procedures are poorly planned and executed, and so on.

Yor example, during a simulated spill test ths
motors for the air monitore were so loud that important safety
instructions coming over the loudspeakars could not be heard,
and workere wandered in and out of the contamination area
without protective gear.

But even beyond the question of whether WIPP is
safe now or can be mede safe is the question of whether it is a
solution to our nation's urgent waste crisis as DOE claims it
is. We think it is not for the following reasons.

WIPP is intended mostly for future waste. More
than two-thirds of its capacity, in fact, is planned for waste
yot to be produced. And the already existing waste intended
for WIPP ie currently stored aboveground in fifty-five-gallon
metal drums in protected, monitored environments. This
represents only 19 perceat of our nation’s military,
plutonium—contaminated waste. The other 01 percent was
improperly disposed of ia pits, ponds, tranches and buried in
cardboard boxes from which it has leached into the environment,
causing health crises near these weapona plants. Sadly, even
if WIPP opens and endangers our health in New Maxico, it does
nothing to address the anvironmental degradation that is making
Americans sick in other states.

DOE will go to any lengths to keep WIPP alive,
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15-Jun—-B9: T8~00323, PRGE O OF 9

because they've spent 877d.lillion on it, thanks to taxpayere.
Common sense tells us that pouring s billion dollars into e
hole in the ground doeen't make it the right hole, nor does
papering it over with a billion pages of biesed paperwork
masquerading ss science. How much of e commitment is $770
million? We spend $660 million on every B-1 bomber msde, and
every now and then we crssh one.

What is 8770 million in the context of the $200
billion clean-up tab that DOE is facing in its other
contaminated facilities? What price can we put on clean
groundwster, soil and air? On our children's futures? What is
the real cost to society when we lose faith in those who are
entrusted with our protection, when we eeek protection from
that protection more than from any other enemy? What has gone
wrong when wespons intended to protect democracy result in
weste that is forced down the throats of protesting citizens?

I would remind you that DOE'e attitude -- I would
remind you that DOE’s attitude, "Trust Us,” rings hollow in the
midst of FBI criminal investigations at Rocky Flats Plsnt where
westes were knowingly illegally dumped and incinerated in the
middle of the night and deliberately relessed into the drinking
water sources of four metropolitan areas.

DOE has never had to prove a facility is ssfe
before opening it. Is that why DOE has never operated a

facility ssfely? This is their chance. WIPP ss s pilot plant
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15-Jun-B9s 7600323, PRGE 9 OF 9
and first new facility in aecades could set a ;o-itive
precedent for future DOE projects.

We can paee on our radioactive garbage problems to
future generations in the hopes that by then someone will have
8 cure for it. Thie strategy hss a long and proven track
record. It's given us sir pollution, acid rain, glohal
werming, deforeetation, ozone depletion, extinctions and
destruction of our wetlands and waterways.

Our recent spate of ecological and industrial
disasters has told us that we can't accurately predict how our
materials and processes will function over even a few decades,
much less thousands of years.

Every time we dump deadly substances into a place
that won't contain them we create a toxic minefield for our
deecendsnts to stumble through. This random deadliness is no
different from lacing Tylenol with cyanide end putting it on
the drugstore shelf.

It's time for realistic solutions -- it's time for
realistic solutions snd s policy of accountability. Aas it
stands now, WIPP is unsstisfactory on both counts.

Thank you.

Do you get my address?

MR. EIGUREN: Please Thank you.

MS. PYLE: My address is 1672 Cerro Gordo Road,

Santa Fe, 87501.
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MR. EIGUREN: Thank you very much.

Next call John Grover. Following Mr. Grover ia
Rex Allender.

Mr. Grover representas tha-santn Fe Board of
Realtors.

Give your mailing address for the record, please.

MR. GROVER: MWy nama is John Grover. I do
repreeent the Santa Fe Board of Realtors as president-elect.
Our addrass is 1227 B St. Prancis Drive, 87505.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MR. GROVER: I will comment only briefly that the
Santa Fe Board of Realtors, comprised of some 540 members, have
signed and andorsed a resolution that wa do not want to see any
transportation of hazardous waste materials through the City of
Santa Ye, end only want to see that happan on alternate routes
that are built before transportation starts, and only the
traneportation to be if it can be done safely.

Wa think it is absolutely important that all of
the federal laws, rules and regulations that are promulgated by
the various departments that are responsible for these kind of
activities are met fully. We do not endorse any kind of
comproai se on that besis.

I would like to address a here-and-now problem
that realtors of Santa Ye do face. I have received telaphone

calla, do you think I ahould sell my property now before they

13~-Jun-89: TB-00324, PAEE 1 OF 4
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19-Jun-89r TS-00324, PRGE 2 OF 4

start tranaporting hazardous w e matarisla? If ;y property
ia within a close proximity to that route, will my proparty be
devalued? (Queationa from customere, whara ia the route going
to be? And if I live this distanca from the route, will I
incur any problems?

Realtors normally carry errors and omission
inaurance. For my company now that'’'s an annual expenditure of
something around $14,000. Errors and omissiona insurance
generally relate to things like failure to disclose that there
is a leak in the roof, a crack in the foundation.

¥e hava requested written response from our errors
and omissions insurance company, in which thera are fewer and
fewer in this country, and which they have not addressed the
kind of problems that realtors face in disclosing where the
route might be and what kind of expartise they require on our
part for disclosing what kind of hazard there may be to thoae
who may liva in close proximity to that route.

There are just a lot of serious questiona
regarding this entire project. Most of us are lay people. MWy
last science course I took was general sciance Vin high achool
and a textbook that said the atom could not be split. 1It's a
little tough for us to weigh the pros and cona of people with
PhD‘s behind their names who are on both aides of the issue and
negating each other's findings. What lay people can surmise

from this is that there is a serious problem, and there is no
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13~Jun-B89: TH5-00324, PRBE 3I OF 4
agreement about it.

And so we simply esk and recognize that
emergencies generelly are long-standing problems thst come to
the attention of s sufficient number of people beceuse
intolerable conditions are now present and which something must
be done about them. If something hss come to a point of un'
emergency and is affecting our nationel security, it appears to
me that the real emergency in the national security problem is
that the federsl government of this country needa to declare en
emergency to go ell out to find safe ways to store our
hazardous materiels.

And, gentlemen, I do not believe thet we heve
reached that point in our science and technology on this
project where we can absolutely say that it is safe. I further
would like to comment that we hear comments from our federal
government officiels and politicians that we have low voter
turnouts, end thet we have nonresponsive citizens who are
unconcerned about what goes on in our country. But I would
like to mention to you that we have a ground swell of citizen
concern in this area about this project. It is genuine
concern.

I would hope thet our federal government, all of
the politicians who we elect and expect to deliver in good and
faithful manners, that they will deliver to the American people

and to this community something with which we can live and
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which we can insure that our grandchildren and their children
will be eble to live with and thet we will not have to do
something now for which we will be sorry tomorrow.

I would esk you to look inward, to the best within
yourselves, put yourselves in our places, of people who live

here, work here, we love this plece because of its beauty, its

cleenliness, and we ask you to walk in our shoes with us and
take & look at WIPP from that angle.

Thenk you very much. 137Jun—87: 7500324, PAGE 4 OF

MR. EIGUREN: Our lest :;ﬂ;dulod commentor prior
to the luncheon break is Rex Allender of the Americans for
Rationel Energy Alternatives.

Please give your mailing address for the record,
sir. 13~-Jun—8Y; T8-00325, PAGE 1 OF 3

MR. ALLENDER: My name is Rex Allender, and, ss
you said, I'ms the director of the Americans for Rational Roergy
Alternatives, eddress is 110 2nd Street, Southwest,
Albuquerque.

Our organization is made up of members who are
interested in end supportive of all forms of energy which can
be used as an elternative to the American dependence upon
foreign oil imports.

During this telk here I'd like to make a couple of
general points. The first is about nuclear energy itself.

Listening to what some of the opponents say about WIPP I am
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struck by the thought that they probably hope by attacking end
erippling or delaying the VIPP Project by whatever msana they
may contribute to the generel demise of anything nuclear in
Aparica,

I don't belisve this will happen. The move toward
nuclear power generation is well underway in the industrial
nations of the world. The nuclear ganie is out of the bottls,
and we won't be able to put it beck ia. There i¢ no stopping
or turning back the clock to a aimplear time of life, regardless
of what some of us might like. Therefore, we a3 & society and
the government must faca up to this fact of life and deal with
the issue that it rajses in a logical and raticnal msnner and
deal with thea now.

I'd 1ikxe to 1llumtrate this point with something
that you may fiad intereating. What I'm going to read is a
brief excerpt froa a spesch contained in the Congressional
Resord of 1875, and I'm now quoting.

“A naw source of power, called gasoline, has beon
produced by a Boston enginser. Instead of burning the fuel
under u boiler, it is exploded inaside the cylinder of an
engine. This baginas a new ers in the history of civilization.
Never in hiatory had society been confronted with a power so
full of potential dangar and at the same time so full of
promisa for the future of man and for the peace of the world.

"The dangers are obviocus. Stores of gasoline in

13-Jun-8%: TS-0032S, PAGE 2 OF S
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the handa of people interested primarily in profit would
constitute a fire and explosive hazard of the first rank.
Horseless carriages propelled by gasoline engines might esttain
speeds of fourteen or aven twenty milas an hour. The menace to
ocutr people of vehicles of this type hun;:llnq through our
strests and along our rosds and poisoning the atmosphere would
cell for prompt legimlative action, even if the military and
=conomic implications were not wo overwhelming.®

The point here 1s as a nation we’ve survived the
fears of the last century about gasoline, and I think we can
survive the fears of the nuclear iasue as well. ¥Ne really need
to get on with it.

My second point 1s about the WIPP Project itaelf.
Our iswediste problem about the storage of transursunic vaste
\;111 not go mwsy. We must have a permanent storege site. The
longer we delay in starting e storuge program, the msora coatly
and difficult the ultimats solution becomes. We have ths
ingredients in hand far such a storage prograa.

Pizrst, the TRUPACT-II container for transporting
the wastes, which hea gane through extensive tusting and ia now
under review for certification by the Nuclear Regulatory
Coamission. We have viewed some of the testing procssses and
gone over the datas about TRUPACY and are convinced that the
take container will ba safe and umsble for its purpose.

Secondly, a well designed tranaportation system

13—Jun~89: TB-0032S, PAGE I OF S
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with datailed eonitoring to gat the wastes to the storage
location. The monitoring process through satellite tracking is
certainly state-of~the-art. We do believe, however, that the
treining procese with first responders should he done on e
continuing basis throughout the life of WIPP to compensate for
the changing of local personnel. Also, the upgreding of state
roads on the route should be funded by commerce, and the
roadwork should be done as soon es possible.

Third, I think we have the best kind of storage
aite in the selt beds of Carlsbad, which reputeble and
dispassionate profeseionels agree is a safa sita for ages to
come. The fact of the age of the salt beds, some 200 million
years, indicates a permenency of the site.

And last, a program for limited storage and
testing of waste in order to verify the process itself befora
committing to full-tarm storage. It is cartainly a rational
method to test in place the storage process as opposed to doing
it empirically outside the salt beds.

We certainly agree thet in our society there is
every right for diecussion pro and con of major issuas like
this, and this subject hes certainly heen discussed at great
length over the paet faw years, but thare comea a time when
discussiona should ceese, decisions be made and we get on witb
it. We've talked anough, we need to get on with it now.

MR. EIGUREN: Tbank you.
13-Jun-89: T8-00323, PABE 4 OF 5
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The writtan comments of Rex Allender will be
included in the record as Exhibit Number 305:

(Exhibit 305 marked.)

MR. EIGUREK: Ladies and gentlemen, that concludes
our liat of praregistered commentors prior to the break. As I
indicatad earlier, I know there's a number of you who are
prescheduled to testify this afternoon that had some scheduling
problems. If you could come up hare right aftar we go off the
record here and tell me, I'll try to accommodate you as best I
can.

We'll be in recess until approximetely 12:30.

(Proceedings in recess.)

MR. EIGUREN: Ladies and gentleman, we'll now come
back to order.

It is 12:45 p.m. on June 15th, 1989. This is
United States Isopnr:l-nt of Energy procaeding number EIS
0026-DS, which is being held in Santa Fe, New Mexico, for the
purpose of recaiving public comment regarding a Draft
Supplamantal Environmental Impact Statement prepared in
relationship to the proposed operation of the Department of
Enargy's Waste Isolation Pilot Plant located near Carlsbad.

Prior to our racesa, which occurred at 12:10 p.m.,
we had gone through s list of sixteen preregistered commentors.
We are at that point in the public hesring hera where we're

recaiving comment from elected officials, designated spokesmen

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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for Indian tribes and designated spokssmen for public intereat

groups. We are now at the fifteenth order on the witness list.

Our intent will be to continue down the list of
preregistered commentors until we complets tbat list, which at
this time was tentatively scheduled to be approximately 7:50
p.m. this evening. It has been our practice approximately
every ninety minutes or so to take a very brisf recsss to allow
the court reporter to change tapes and reporting equipment snd
also allow peaople to stand up and stretch.

The commentors during this ssgment of our public
hearing do have ten minutss within which to offer comment. We
would ask if thsy do bave writtsn comment with them and would
like to subait it for the record to pleaae give it to me, I'll
merk it as an exhibit and put 1E into the record.

During the recesa of this hearing we did receiva
the writtsn comment of Mr. Rex Tilousi on bshalf of the
Hevasupai Tribe, and his comments in writing will be marked ae
Exhibit Number 306 included in the rscord as received.

(Exhibit 306 marked.)

MR. EIGUREN: At this point in time for the first
part of our afternoon seseion the meambers of the DOE are Mr.
Critz Georgs and Mr. David Lechel. They are the
representatives of ths Departsent of Energy who ars hearing
this portion of the testimony. They are senior departmental

people responsible for the Waste Isolation Pilot Plant.

TS-00326, Page 1
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With that we'd like to receive additional public
comment. The naxt scheduled commentor is Dr. Victor LaCerva on
bshalf of the New Mexico Public Health Association.

Dr. LaCerva, if you could go over there, sir. At
nine minutes the green light goes on, and at ten minutes a red
1ight goes on.

Following Dr. LaCerva will be David Nulligan.

Proceed, sir.

DR. LA CERVA: The Anmerican Public HRealth
Association rspresents 60,000 public health professionals
throughout the United States. And it recently adopted a policy
statement delaying the Waste Isolation Pilot Project, a nuclsar
wasts repository, until aafaty is assured. This was dons at
its 116th annual meeting in November. The statement was
submitted to the national organization by the New Mexico Public
Health Association, which is the local affiliate of which I am
current president and have besn president sincs November of
1988.

The New Mexico Public Nealth Association
repreaents close to 300 public health workera statewide in New
Mexico. This includes physicians, public health nurses,
smergency medical service personnel, nutritionists and others
working in the public health field.

The New Msxico Public Health Association attendsd

Congreaaional WIPP debate throughout ths fall of 1988 with

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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alarms noticing that i-portlﬂi_pubizz—ﬁinlth coﬁcurnl; such ss
federal environment, the stsndards for nuclear waste storage,
bypass routes around population centere and bsseline health
studies in surrounding communities, were being bargained away
by Congressional committees.

The Executive Committee of the New Mexico Public
Health Association psssed s policy resolution which was
submitted to the American Puhlic Health Association for
consideration at ite ennual meeting. The governing douncil of
APHA overwhelmingly voted to pass the New Mexico resolution.

Both state snd national public health groups have
felt that important public health concerns have not been
receiving the attention that they need in the WIPP debate. The
reeolution aaks that the federal government not opan WIPP until
federal health agencies have declared it's safe, until haseline
health studies have been carried out and that tha EPA stendarda
are edhered to.

National concarn about the safety of nuclear
facilities hes never been higher. Recent DOE reporta around
the country have noted the failure of the federal government to
sonitor properly its nuclear facilities.

So what I'd like to do now ie move on to reading
the actual resolution which was pessed by thia public health
organization representing 60,000 puhlic health workera across

the country.

3.1-2

3.1-2
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The American Publié.lo:lgi A-.oci-{i;n;

Hsvipng psssed thirteen policy resolutions
regarding radiation hexzsrds since 1954 ~- so the agency's
involvement in radiation concerne is not a new ona --

Providing leadership in efforts to monitor and
abate radiation hazards for more than thirty years; and

Woticing with alarm tha attsmpt by tha Departsent
of Energy to rush the opening of the Waste Isolation Pilot
Project in Loving, New Mexico, bafora there are Environmental
Protection Agency etandards promulgated to addrass the siting
and operation of such nuclear weste rapository facilities; and

Noting that DOE internal testing has found an
unforeseen brine seepage that may compromise the suitability of
the site; and

Underetanding that there is no completely safe

machanism to transport nuclear waste and that the DOR selection
of truck trensport constitutes a potential health hazard to
large numbere of people; and

Recognizing that 1,607 radiocactive waste shipmenta
plsnned for transport to tha WIPP site in the first three yeara
of operation will pass through at least twanty-three states and
constitutas a potentially significant national health haxzard;

We, therefore, urge the Department of Energy to
delay the opening of WIPP until its safety is assured by

federal health egencies independent of the Departmant of

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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We urge the D.pl!tlll;t of Energy to 1--0dintoly
carry out beseline health studies it promised communitiss cloae
to the WIPP eite. These studiss muet be completed prior to the
etorage of anyY waete;

We call upon the EPA to develop and implement with
public involvement the final standards to assure the safe
operation of nucleer waste repositories:;

We urge Congress to mandate the development of
technology and procedures for the ssfe transport of nuclear
waste, which includes containers that pass independent
laboratory studies.

As evidenced by the APHA resolution, which,
remember, was passed back in November, and so there certainly
has been some progress on these issues since then, there are
still three critical arsas that need to be sddressed before
this large group of public health professionals feals that any
amount of material can be sent to the WIPP site.

The first ie that EPA standards must be met. Thise
ie a basic minimum requirement. And it ia clear that other
sites around the country that have not met these etandards have
sufferad adverse consequences. The DOE itself estimates that
it will take fifty years and more than $100 billion to clean up
eir, soil and groundwater contsmination at other facilities.

The second critical area is that of traneport

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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isaues, which really are throo'!old.

The firet issue concerns the lack of proaised
bypasses in order to avoid ehipsent of waete through highly
populated aress, including Santa Pe. Almost a thousand
shipsente per year for twenty-five years ie bound to result in
some motor vehicle crashes. Indeed, New Nexico leads the
nation in traffic fatalities from highway crashes. Half of
those involve alcohol. 8o we are a high-risk state in terms of

transport in general.

The d cos of tr t issues relates
to the container in which the msterials are shipped. It is yet
to be approved by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, snd even
then those minimuam requirements do not address all crash
scenarios such as those involving lots of fire. The firet two
versions of the shipping container have failed the tests,
resulting in contaaination at the site.

The third and final piece of the tranaport fasues
relates to training of emergency response personnel. Although
soma training has occurred in New Mexico, there are no plans
for ongoing training beyond the first two years. And there's
an old saying in medicine, what you don't use you lose, and it
certainly becomes critical when we're talking about the
training of our frontline personnel. The training that was

done r hed limited bers of people and did not include

responding to crashes 1nvolv.£ng remotes handling of wastes.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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In addition, no monitoring .quipiont waa given
out, so that radiation risks cannot ba assessed by our firat
respondera in rural aress. They must wait for the state
adminiatration, EID folks, to show up.

The third ares of concern which we feel needs
resolution before any waste ahould be shipped to the WIPP site
concerns baseline health atudies. At all of the other
contaninated sites around thae country there have been anecdotal
reports of adverse health effects.

Without good, epidemiologically sound baseline
studies we cannot properly assess ongoing risks to the
surrounding comsunitiss. These studies should include at a
minimum background data on cancer rates, rates of miscarriage,
general malformations, infertility rates and the current
incidenta of stress-related disorders.

In addition, New Nexico Public Health Association
feela it is essential in tsrms of background health studies in
surrounding communities that a cohort of individuals from those

communities be followed over time in order to assess what

possible adverse health effects may be present.

And, finally, the New Mexico Public Hsalth
Association, because of these three critical areas of concern,
is opposed, as are our representatives in Washington, to the
administrative land withdrawal. We fsel that only through the

legislative process can thsse safety concerns be addressed.
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Thank you vary much.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

Next call Nr. David Mulligan on bahalf of
Comaunity Economic and Ecological Development.

Ja Mr. Mulligan here?

MR. MULLIGAN: Yes.

MR. EIGUREN: Yes, air.

Following Mr. Mulligan will be David Coffey.

8ir, if we could get a mailing address for the
record.

MR. MULLIGAN: Yes. Mailing sddress is PO Box
984, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87504.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MR. MULLIGAN: And I'd like to make a slight
correction in that I represent the Community Economic and
Ecological Development Institute, based here in Santa Fe.

And I thank DOE for the opportunity for coming
together and bringing so many people together here.

The real issue here is not whether we bury the
government's nuclear waate in New Mexico. It's really about
whether the American people are ready to take back some of the
power we mistakenly entruated to our faderal government in the
name of national security.

The Departsent of Energy and the government of

South Africa ahare one very importent thing in common. The

¥ 40T 30Yd ‘LZ£00-B1 168-uUNP-GCT,
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irresponsible actions of both these entities iuv- -tl-ﬁl;iod
many citizens of thia country to think about our money and our
power and how and where wa direct it. Ws have placed over $4758
billion of our own money in aocially reaponsibls investsent
funds, and it was initislly our reaction against the apartheid
policies of South Africa and, of course, the US Department of
Defense which made us awars of whare our inveetments wera
going.

Sinca many of us did not want to support the South
African system or dafense contractors, we aeked our brokers to
avoid companiee involved in theee activitiss. This got us
thinking about our monay and how our investments in various
mutual funds could affect the world.

Mow more and more people are starting to think
about what sort of companies ws do want to support with our
inveetments, and a number of SRI mutual funds are starting to
seek out socially and ecologically responsible enterprisea in
which we can invest. We are taking back the responsibility for
what our money is doing in the world, and we are putting our
funds to work for us to create a better future.

Likewise, the DOE's WIPP proposal has stimulated a
strong public reaction. It has made us think about our
environment and about our government's nuclear defense and
energy policies. Thousands of us hava come forward and said

whst we don't like about WIPP and tha way this whole nuclear
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waste disposal procass is bilné handled. lndlvlth a unified
voica wa are saying no. Though it has been our feelings
against WIPP, which has brought us togather as a comsunity, we
now hsve the opportunity to explore what we really do want in
our future.

Vhen we limit ourselvee to only reacting againat
what some outside entity like DOE is planning, we let theam
detarmine the teras of debats and all the rulss. Now we Bust
go on from here and say what we really want in our futurs, in
our own terms, building a consensus of comson unity around
which we can create the sort of community which will meet our
needs as we define them. It is not enough for to us simply sit
back and veto bad idess. Ve must gsnarata good ones which will
eerve us wall.

I issue a challange to all of you concerned and
caring people who have stood up and spoken against WIPP. When
this battle is over, can you inveet your energy, support and
commitment toward helping craate a new and responaible culture
which does not generate nuclear waste or cause oil spills in
the first place? Can you work to creste local comaunities
which actively regenerate our anvironment as we live our daily
lives?

I ssk you to work with tha CEE Institute as wa
pioneer now model ecological living, permanent affordable

housing, right livelihoods and an suthentic community.

KATRY TOVRSEND COURT REPORTERS (305) 243-5018
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As Pogo so eloquently said, "We have seen the
enemy, and the enemy is us.” W¥e can no longer juat point the
finger at South Africa, DOE, Exxon or sny other great
dnastitution and say this mess is ell your fault, find a way to
fix it. To create the world we reslly want, we muet find the
strength or spirit to change the way we live, to embrece the
needs of the earth, and to honor the true creative nature of
tha pareon.

I am cheallenging you to do no less than create a
responaible and ecological culture. After WIPP is resolved,
continue to cooperate in coamon unity and purpose. We can and
must take the reeponsibility for reclaiming control of our own
lives and regeneration of this sacred planet.

Thenk you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank You Mr. Mulligan.

Next call Mr. David Coffey on hehalf of Our
Children's Earth, followed hy Joy s 1ls Psstora.

Is David Coffey here?

Ladies and gentlemen, in the event I call a name
and we don‘t gat a reeponae, I'll call these names later during
the hesring to make sure we give everyone the opportunity to
coament .

I1°'d next go to order number 18 on the witness

1ist, Joy a la Pastora on hehalf of the Environmental Flamenco

group.

v 09 Ioud (ID00-BL 168-UNC-ET

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018

TS-00328, Page 1

" I TR I BT R N L

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

21
22
23
24
as

12¢

l 13- Jun-89: TB-00328. PABE 1 OF 2

Welcome. Joy, i! b ¢ couid get your n;.. and gréup
for the record and s mailing sddrees, if you have one.

MS. A LA PASTORA: Oh, okay. MNailing eddreee is
the REarth, I'm a gypsy.

Agende. I'm a eember of the ¥Women's International
Coalition. MNuclear power is the greatest pubhlic health hezerd
the world has ever encountered because of the inevitahle
contamination it provides thsre with plutonium and radiocactive
waste. And we eeek a complete hold to all man-msde waste with
the exception of a leboretory reactor for saking medicsl
ieotopes end hiological reessarch trecers, s new policy for
nucleer waste which will confine them where they ars created,
and use energy progrsas which will concsntrate on soler,
geothermal and all renewahle sources heve sany ensrgy officious
policies. I am not going to da too much. This is the hlesaed
Earth of the Chimayos.

{The following is a trsnslation of the song

provided hy Ms. a la Paetora.)

Give me the freedom of all the waters. Give me
the freedom of the storms. Give me the freedoam of the nuclear
gsrhags. Give me the freedom of our Barth. Give me the
fraedom of all the hirda. Give me the freedom of the ones that
should be free.

Meny prsy to God, othsrs to Allah. Sose remsin

silent. That is their way of praying.
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Let's sea when you realize. Let’'s sse when the

’tinn will come that we won't have any WIPP site ever in the

Barth to he find out. 15-Jun-89: TB-00326, PABE 2 OF 2

Give me the freedom.

MR. EIGUREN: Very well done. Thsnk you.

I'm not sure we could get all of the words for the
record, but wa got the first portion of the statsment.

Thank you very much .

I next call Rich Ryan from the Earth Pirst!
Pollowing ni. Ryan will be Patricia Cordova.

Is Mr. Ryan here? li‘ch Ryan?

Apparently he's not here right now. I will call
him latar.

Patricia Cordova on behalf of Light Institute of
Galisteo. Galisteo? Galisteo. Excuse me.

Patricia Cordova? 13-Jun-891 T8-00329, PAGE 1 OF

Dr. Maurice Veisberg on bahalf of Sierra Club.

I welcome you here, Dr. Weisberg. If we could
have a mailing address for the record, sir? Could wa have a
mailing address for our record?

DR. WEISBERG: Yes. 1677 Saratoga.

MR. EICUREN: Thank you.

Pleese proceed.

Why don't you give me a taest on the mike, Doctor.

Test one two?

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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DR. WEISBERG: One two,_o;l;' two.

MR. EIGUREN: Better.

DR. WEISBERG: One two.

MR. BIGUREN: A little louder.

DR. WBISBERG: One two, one two, one two.

MR. BIGUREN: There we go.

DR. WEBISBERG: My name is Maurice Veisberg, I'm in
Santa Pe.

I'm making this statement about WIPP for the Santa
Fe Group of the Rio Grande Chapter of the Sierra Club. I'm a
physicien specializing in radiology, snd my training has been
in diagnostic and therspeutic radiology.

Pirst, I wish to read the resolution of the
National Sierra Club‘'s Environmental Impact Committee, which
was passed in 1988 at thst meeting, and which wes endorsed by
tbe local group of the Sierra Club. I want to move through
this fairly rapidly, becauss most of you are already familiar
with wmost of the proposals that have been made and are stated
in the resolution.

The Sierra Club believes that it is essentisl for
public confidence to support ~~ its confidence and support and
walfare that nuclesr waste disposal facilities be safe. Any
bureaucratic or political objectives for early opening and use
of WIPP, regardless of the lack of compliance with EPA

standards and the exemption from licensing requirsments and
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b1 ovarsight by the WRC, must be -- all of this must be sacondary ] 1 bypasses, upgrading and emergency treining and .quip.ni sra
2 to issues of public health, ssfety, worker safety, snvironment 3.1.2 2 provided for.
3 protection. 3 That's the and of the statement of the sierra’
4 Therefore, the Sierra Club urges the Congrasas to ’} 4 Club. Right oa.
s delay the scheduled opening of WIPP until all ecientific, [3 The point should be emphesized that since even the T
6 technological end safety quastions have bean resolvad by an 6 rejected EPA standards cannot be met due to the extensive
7 impertiel, independant body of scientiste and technical experts 7 fracturing of the salt walls of these cavarns, or tombs, it is
8 acting eas an ovarsight board. This board might include experts 1-3 8 isparativa that no land withdrawel bill be pessed until the new
9 from MAS, ¥stional Academy of Sciencs, and psrticularly the 9 EPA standards ara promulgetad for stringant compliance with gill:?
10 EEG, which is our own state organization. HNopefully thay might 10 legel disposal constrainte. Note that the EPA standards, this
11 include the groups from the UNM, Scientists Reviaw Group, es an 11 has been mentioned sarlier, for disposal wera thrown out by the
12 independant ecientific group. B 12 Fadaeral Courts. Of couree thay couldn’'t., They were insdequate
Fo)) 13 Bierrs Club further urges the US Congrsss to ] 13 for conteinment. ]
H 14 ensure the full eccountability of DOE at WIPP by requiring full 14 What can wa axpect from the new Secretary of '1
13 DOE compliance of EPA standardes for storage and disposal of 15 Energy, Mr. Watkins, in the way of a gantler dielogue and for
16 rediocactive and hazardous wastes before the opening of the 3.1-3 16 placing health and sefety firat? Well, about a month ago his
17 fecility, and, two, ensuring that the EPA and EEG, not the DOE, 17 spokesman, Duffy, stated that decisions about WIPP would be
18 determine DOE's compliance with regulationa and standards 18 made aftar talking to the governor's group, that's Governor of
19 throughout the life of this facility. i 19 New Mexico, the Congrassional dalegation, and MAS, Wational
20 - And C, the Sierra Club cells upon you to use h 20 - | Acadeny of Science. Was this s daliberete, conscious decision 321
21 shipping containers certified by the NRC, 21 to lesve out the Scientists Review Group of UMM and the EEG
22 SBierra Club urges the Congrass to delay the 10,000 6.1-1 22 because they are the only ones documanting the flaws and
23 acres of land for the DOR's WIPP site until, one, the 7312 23 inaccuracies and the unrealistic accident scenerios that show
24 unresolved technical questions, geologic uncertainties, brine 24 thet there ara no significant edvarse radiation affects?
28 seepage and gees generation problems are resclved and highway J 25 When radiocactivs wastes are removed between i
KATHY YOWNSEND COORT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018 KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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13Jun-89: TS-00329, PAGE 3 oF 8
facilities, that is the bomb facilities, through urbin nfnl- of
the twenty states as well ss Mew Mexico, this is s serious
public health problsa and should not be a decision by DOE whoss
primary mission is bosb making. The DOE is not a public health
agency, nor is it the Department of Health Services.

Trensporting radiocactive wastes through major
corridors of a city with adjacent schools, child-care centers,
high density residences is a public health time bomb waiting to
explode. Children are forty times msore sensitive to this
ionizing radiation then adults. A single x-ray exposure to
women in first trimester of pregnancy doublss the risk of
leukemia in children.

Drs. Stewart and Kneale produced scientific
evidence that half of 81l childbood cancer deaths in the United
Kingdom over the past thirty years resulted from in utero
exposure to background gamme radiation. That is, most of it
from blowing up bombs, fallout from bomb experiments and bomb
explosions. The human embryo is fifty times more vulnerable to
the risk of cancer and leukemia with a given dose of radiation.
The fetus is so sensitive that radiation sdministered when an
orgsn systeam is developing can csuse an entire organ complex to
be deformed and accounts in part for increasing miacarriagas,
stillbirths, death and respiratory problems to the newborn.

Thia is what happened at Three Mile Island. They

ssid it was only 20 million gemma radiation, but many of the

KATHY TOWMSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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13-Jun-891 TB-0OIZY, PAGE & OF 6
children about that time were dyinﬁv6f“i:;sfrutory éiiérc-l,
newborna, becasuse the thyroid was affected, and the lungs were
not properly developed.

Dr. Lederberg, who is s Nobel laureate in
genetics, has warned the public health and the regulatory
agencies that the present so-called permissible doses will
result in 10 percent incressa in mutation rate, that's a
hereditary complication, increasing frequency of heart disease,
arthritis, arteriosclercais, premature aging, disbetes and so
on. In other words, mors suffering, more misery, which wass
never contamplated in the decisions of the DOE. They proclaim

the risk-benefit ratio. The bottom line for DOB's deciaion

ic health, not the public
health.

Radiation risk a for tr portation as

deacribed in the SEIS, both in routine and accident scenarios.
Deacribed in the SEIS, the following flaws and disagreements
with the methodology are noted.

Number one, the computer codes and the models that
they have presented have not factored in human fallibility, a
huge imponderable. Human error due to fatigue, not to mention
drugs and alcohol, carelessness, poor maintenance of vehicleas,
improper loading of thasse containers and checking of these
TRUPACT containers seem to ba entirely ignored.

As Dr. Bdward Teller, not my favorite person, has

KATNY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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1 wryly commanted, there is no foolproof mechanisa that some fool ] 1 1,000 rem, end therefore it'e compatiblae with high-lavel waste. ]

2 cannot complately foul up. Witness the Challengar and the 2 To put theee doses in perspective, recall the WRC back in 1986

3 Exzon Valdexz dieaestars. No matter what the odds -- no matter 7.35.18 3 compoeed one-tenth of a millirem, a very, very emell doee per

L} what the odds ageinst the high tach holoceuat, it could happen [ person per year as the acceptable doee, or the permieeible 7.35.18

S the first day, eeventh day, 100th day. B s doee. This is one-tenth of 1 millirem. oOutside of that

6 It is incredulous that major breaches of ) 6 TRUPACT is 2 to 3 millirems per hour. There is no threshold -~

7 TRUPACT ~- somebody mentionad this morning it's juat a simpla 7 there is no safe threshold, there is no threshold doee. ]

a hola, that the DOE talke about e little pinhole in the eida of s MR. EIGUREN: Doctor, you've run quite a bit over

9 theee containers -- will not occur and that contemination would 9 your time. Could I aek you to bring it to closura, sir?

10 be trivial. The conteinere wera not subjacted to cruash tests 10 DR. WEISBERG: Well, I'll read the last paragraph

11 or propane torch teets which exceed 2,000 degreea. i 11 here.

12 Three, by using the Bair, or Bair, not b-a-r-e, ) 12 WIPP is echeduled to receive lese than 1 percent ]
o 13 but B-e-i-r, III model, which the DOE, many heelth physicists 13 of the totel of radiocactivity in all of the country's nucleer
(o)) 14 like to use, to estimate exceees cancers, the DOE manages to get 1¢ waste. Mo more tham 10 to 15 percent of all the transuranic

pL] only trivial health risks. That dubious model ought to be 15 waste ie scheduled to come to WIPP. The preponderance of this

16 discredited, beceuse of all thinge it omitted the cancer risk 16 waste will be left there et thase seventeen nuclear defense

17 in children from one to ten years of age, which is the largest 17 facilities in the poisoned soil, in the groundwatar, ceusing

18 number of cancers in the entire group. That wae just 7.13.1-1 18 undue human misery. 222

19 deliberately left out. And, neturally, it didn't get any ;:3-107 19 Wouldn't it be more prudent for the DOE to address

20 . | health problems or cancer risks. 20 this enormous public health disaeter at the place of which it

21 Number four, the TRUPACT has a surface doee of 2 21 already contaminated than concern itself with the relatively

22 to 3 millirem per hour. The doee at the drum surface -- you 22 small number of peckaged wastee which repreesent no immediate

23 should see these slides that the DOE has of theee young ladiee 23 health risk at all? J

24 sitting on top of theee druma -~ can have ss much as 200 2¢ Thank you. 13~ Jun-89: ¥B-00329, PABE B8 OF @

a5 millirems and that the RE, the remote handlsd, wastee can reach 25 MR. EIGUREN: 'n;nnk y;u.
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I have merkad es Exhibit Number 307 for the record
and I°'11 include it ss such the words to the song aung by Joy a
le Pastora on bahalf of Environmental Flemenco.

(Exhibit 307 marked.)

MR, BIGUREN: Ladiaas and gentlemen, I called
ssveral nsmes sarlier that I didn’t gat a responss to, thesas
preregiaterad commentora who ware schedulad prior to 1:20. Let
me go back to thoss nemee just to make aura that we haven't
miesad anyone.

David Coffey on behalf of Our Children's Earth.

Ie Mr. Coffas here?

Rich Ryan on behalf of Earth First! Rich Ryan?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Ha's ainging outside.
He'll be ready in about tan minutas.

MR. BIGUREN: Thank you very much.

Patricia Cordova? Patricia Cordova?

Our next scheduled commentor ie Mark Lee. Mark
repreaaents the Lamy Community Association.

Good aftarnoon, Mr. Lee. If we could have e
meiling address for the record.

MR. LEE: Ny nema is Mark Robert Lee, and my
addreas is Lemy Sculptore Guild, Lamy, New Mexico, 87540.

MR, EIGUREN: Thank you.

MR. LEE: I'm repreesenting the Lamy Community

Association. I'm the president this year.
15-Jun—89: 7500330, PABE 1 OF 7
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And I brought aomething terrifying to show you.
Let'a sss if I can get it out of here. You'll have to squint
probably to sss it. It's a cat hair, called the Cat Hair of
Dastiny. 1It's not plutocoium, so you don't hava to worry.

Anyone alses wants to sese this?

This is roughly 80 microns thick and a little over
an inch long, and if it ware a plutonium filament, we could
divide that into 10 million ons-micron lethal doses. That's
enough to kill avery man, woman and child in New Mexico,
including the touriets, and still have 5 million microna, close
to one lethal dose per micron, left over. WNow, surely a littla
cat hair like thia could fit through e pinhole leak in the
TRUPACT containeras.

Now, I said that that would be enough plutonium to
kill all of us in this state. That wasn’'t just once, like
bullets, whera after you ahot the bullats it’'s over. That
lasts. That poiaon laste for 240,000 yearas.

Now, when God created our planet he didn't put
evan one micron on the planat. There's not one micron of
naturally-occurring plutonium. Man has created all of this
poison. And now we'ra going to have to be amartar than God to
get rid of it.

Lamy is right near ona of tha routes, and it's —-
and the route goss down what wa locals call the Lamy Trianglas.
This iea e particularly dangerouas saction of road. It's about a

15~-Jun—891 TS—00330, PABE 2 OF 7
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mile long. You come over a bill after a nice straigbteway,
going downhill steep, plus there’'s sbout, oh, e 500-foot drop
in less than a mile. You come around e corner, you're going
fest, and you've got e railroad sign crossing the higbway. And
it migbt be blinking red, which you've got to come to a fest
stop, which is hard to do with e truck going downhill, or it
might not, whicb meens you've got to go over it and around the
corner. then there's a turnoff to the left to go to Lemy whera
many people have been killed in the last decade. Then you go
over a railroad pess, and than there’'s a turnoff to go to
Galisteo. All of this is cremmed into a space of little less
than a mile.

And let me add thia. If there wera an accident
with one of thesa nuclear containars, tha weste would gat into
our wetarshed, which is the drinking water, all of the drinking
water, for Galisteo, Carrillos, down to Santo Domingo Pueblo,
end eventually into the Rio Grande.

Now, a lot of locals alraady know that the Rio
Grande is polluted with radiation beneath Los Alaros, 30 we
wouldn't think of aeting eny fish that came out of the river
anymora. But wa ell need to heve water so that we can live.
And if our watershed is ruined by the nuclear waste, we're all
in a lot of trouble.

I heve to quote here out of the Executive Summary
for the Environmantalists. They marcifully made this so we

13-Jun-891 T8-003W, PAEE 3 OF 7
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don't have to read the fifteen pounds of the full thing so
that -- you know, it's a hard one to get through. But I do
know some.

But this is paragrapb 616, called Routine Releeses
of Radiocactivity. The operation facility, meaning the WIPP
facility ~~ the operation facility would require hendling the
packages of canisters, some of which may be externally
conteminated. No canister would be open, but very small
quantities of nuclides would be released aa a result of routine
hendling. The releases would be held to levels as low as
reasonably achieveble.

That means cheap. But as we know, it doean’'t take
very much. A routine release of one cet hair's worth into our
environment would be enough to kill all of us over and over
again for a quartar of a million years.

Now, we all know thet Loa Alamos has been having
these routine relesees of redioactivity ever since they started
on the bombs forty years ago, or however many years ago it wes.
But it's plenty of time. They've just stashed stuff in the
revines, in the arroyos, in the o0ld Indian ruins snd whetnot to
gat rid of it, and now it's into our environment. And none of
us here, I'm sorry to say, can be sure that there isn’'t a
micron of plutonium in this room with ua right now.

One of you guys might be breathing it right now.

You won't know for another twenty years or so when you come up

13-Jun-89: TB-00330, PABE 4 OF 7
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with caencer or leukemia or your children are deformed or they
have aosething. But alweya keep in mind that you might have
picked it up while with you were right hers.

Now, you can imagine that the people who live in
comaunities along this -- any of these routes -~- bacause you've
kept ell the routes open, because we know there's going to be
eo much coming down here that you're going to need all of the
routea. We know that there's going to be a lot of death and
destruction caused by thia thing.

A friend of mine is a voluntser for the fire
department, and I's not going to say hia nama or even what
depertmsnt he came from, but he'a had hia training from the
government on what to do about thia. The man said to the
volunteers, "Anyone who comea within 100 fest of a radiation
apill like thie is s dead man."

So my friend raiaed his hand and saya, "Well, doss
that mean you're going to give us soms money ao wa can buy
protective clothing?*®

He aaid, "No. You don't get any money."

He eaid, “Vell, are you juat going to give us the
protective clothing?*

The man said, “Well, frankly, there ian't any
protective clothing, there's nothing that can protect a human
being from thia kind of radiation.*

S0 my friend ssid, "Well, what are you going to do

13-Jun-891 T60030, PREE 3 OF 7
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for us then?”

fe said, "Well, you'll be iaasued paper smocks to
help protect you from the alpha radiation.”

But keep in mind these people have to reaspond. I
don't know if the state troopera, who will be the first people
to respond snd will have to atand there until aosebody arrives
and breathe in whatever happens to be in the atmosphere -~ I
don't even know if they get paper amocks. It won't do them
much good, though.

On behalf of my entire community -- which ia not
very big, but it'a a nice one. We're doing a lot of the things
that people all morning have been aaying, eolar energy,
community devalopment, food co-ops, grasshoppers spored to find
a benign way to fight the grasshoppera and that kind of thing.
And now after we've built our hoses, and I built mine with my
own hands, no power tools, now I find out that you guya are
doing routine relaases and running these trucks down past very
closs to my community and threatening not only the community
but the children.

When tha buses come to a stop at a stop aign next
to one of thess TRUPACTa, the children who are in thoae buses
are going to be irradiated, even if there isn't any
contamination on the outaide. The poor devila who are driving
tha trucks for whatever their minimum wage ie are going to be
irradiated, also, svery time they get out for a burger or a

13~Jun-89s TB-00330, PABE & OF 7
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rest atop.

Everyone in my community hes ssked me to ssy no to
tba TRUPACT, no to the WIPP isolation aite, no to whatever
paper amocks you might think would be of help in dealing with
these probleas when they arise, and you yourselves have seid
that they will arise.

Thank you. 13-Jun-8%: TS-00330, PREBE 7 OF 7

MR. EKIGUREN: ﬂ:-ni !;u, Mr. b;u.

I would next call Tom Tarbet on bahalf of tha
Planting Stick Project. Tom Tarbet?

Ladies and gantlemen, I'm going to go beck to the
top of our list hare and call once agein the names of
individuale who I called earlier and didn't gat a response to.

Devid Coffey on behslf of Our Children's Zarth.
David Coffey?

Rich Ryen on behelf of Earth Piret! Rich Ryen?

UNIDENTIFIERD SPEAKER: He's atill singing outside.

MR. EIGUREN: He's still einging outside. Okay.
But he‘'ll be in soon, I'm sure.

Patricia Cordova?

Tom Tarbet?

Well, I'l]l note for the record that the next
individuals we'll be celling their prescheduled time ie past
1:30, so it might be that they're not yet here. I'll just keep

moving down the 1list and try to pick up thoae individuals that
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are in the room ao that we can take them on the record st this
point.

Arlans Goldherg? Arlena Goldberg?

Don 3mith? Don Saith?

Dr. Patricio Larragoita? Dr. Patricio Larresgoita?

Ann Vingey? Ann Vingey?

Michele Nerole?

Thank you, Michele. I have you ss representing
the Elmwood Institute.

MS. MEROLA: That's right.

MR. EIGUREN: Fine. 8o that I have this correctly
for the record, do you spell your neme M-e-r-o-l-a?

MS. MEROLA: That's correct.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you. Could we have a meiling
eddress, plesse?

MS. MEROLA: My neme is Michele Merocls. I'm

&

testifying on behalf of the Elmwood Institute. My address is
830 Gilmore Street, Sents Fe, New Mexico, 87501.

MR. RIGUREN: Thank you.

Before you begin, can you hear very well? Oksy.

If I could have the control room turn up the
microphone on the podium. The control room, plesse.

MS. MEROLA: IYs thet batter?
MR. EIGUREN: I think that's e bit better. Yes.

MS. MEROLA: Okesy.

3evd
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TE£L00-81 t68-unC-QT

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-3018




b

TS-00331, Page 2

¢ ® 9 o0 v A W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
23

141

We fully recognize the extent of the nuclear waste
problem faced by the DOE and certainly do not deny that eome
action must be taken to protect the public from the radioactive
contemination; however, the fact that WIPP will only add to the
growing liat of DOE nuclaar disestar arees rather than solve
the nuclear weste dilemma is quite clear and is aupported in
full by the Supplement to the Environmental Impact Statement.

Ona of the most glaring flaws in the SEIS is the
fact that the entire document is besed upon meating EPA safaty
stendsrds that ware vacated two years ago and are therefore
completely invalid. Assursnces of safety bssed upon these
obsolete standarda are worthless.

The SEIS relies heavily upon asaveral key documents
that are only in draft form at this time. The Final Safety
Analysis Report Waste Acceptance Criterias, and most notably the
Test Plan, ara critically important documents utilized

ssments and

repeatedly in the SEIS as the basis for many as
concluaions, yet none of these are in their final, approved
form.

In addition, the majority of asources relied upon
in the SEIS are the DOE's own internal documents and studias or
those of ita contractor for the WIPP site, Weatinghouse. Very
few independent sources are cited, leading to e serious
question of objectivity in this document. Por axample, no

mention is msde of independent scientific review panel report
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which predicts that radionuclides may migrate to the Pecos
River in as few as 100 years.

The SEIS relies upon data of questionable
integrity from many critical evaluation. Por example, the SEIS
states on page 5-126 that an attempt was made to estimate
thernodynamic data by extrapolating and arbitrarily changing
data on WIPP brine. It goes on to say, "Unfortunately, these
procedurea result in order-of-magnitude uncertainties.” Row
much credence can we give to data that the DOE themselves adnmit
is unreliable?

In fact, msny of the so-called conclusions reached
in this document are in actuality faulty estimates which are in
turn besed on unsubstantiated assumptions. Critical errors and
omissions in calculating sxposures and health riska associated
with WIPP operations render the conclusions reached completely
invalid and greatly underestimste the potential dangers of the
project.

Auman error is never considered a factor in
calculations of accident snd exposure risks. Three Mile
Island, Chernobyl and the recent Exxon oil spill, all
unexpected and devastating disasters, were caused by human
error. Considaration of minor equipment feilure only is
extremely mialeading. The SEIS assessment of the health risks
and environmental hazards posed by potentiel accidents is both

greatly underestimsted and invalid due to its failure to factor

13-Jun-891 TS—00331
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ia human operator error.
This document im s house of cards resting on a

foundation of prepostsrpus sssumptions. 1In all of the

suppossdly woret-cmee scenarios presented, it is asssumed that

the filters in the waats handling building will be opersting et

99.999 percent efficiancy. <Thie can hardly be considered a
worst. case. No exposuras are celculated in the mvent of filter
failure whereby the amount of radicactivity released into the
atmosphare wottld be graater than that postulated in the SEIS by
a factor of 1 @illion.

In other supposedly worst-casa scenarios, breached
drumes ars aseumed to lose only 10 parcent of their contentm, an
entire pallet of drums hit by a forklift resultm in the
breaching of only one drum, and a future borehole breach of the
disposal ares only resultg in sxposure to the gsologist
exsmining the drill cuttings and ons stock well. Many possibla
accidents are marely dismissed as baing unlikely and receive no
analysis whatsoaver.

The SEIS further assumes, and I quote from page
5-49. "Most of the sccidents during the WIPP's operating
lifatime will not rasult in a relesse of radioactive matarial.*®
This statement makes nc sense vhatecever, smincea the SEIS adnmits
slsevhere that evan normal operating conditions will result in
routina releames of radioactive materials into the atmoaphere.

And I refer you to pagas 5-56 and 57, why and how are human

13-Jun~89s TS-00331
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health risks cslculated to be greater under routine operatisg
conditions than under worst-casa accident circumstances?
Contradictions -- oontradictions and inconsistencias much as
these are rampant throughout this document end instill very
little confidence in the conclusions reached.

Many of the factors affecting WIPP's long-~term
effectiveness are still unquantified or open to guestion,
review and change. The TRUPACT-II i» still not certified by
the NRC, and the containers for transporting remote-handled
waste have not evan been developed yet. Quoting from tha SREIS,
“Emplacement of permunent tunnel and shaft seals to isolats the
radiocactivity from the environment remains open to study and
future decision, and further detailed characterizations of
brine are needed.”

The SEIS aust prove that WIPP is safe aow.
Deferment of critical studies and decisions and sckacwledoment
of inadequate scientific dats at this time sre completely
unacceptable in a documant which is auppoerd to dqlmnn-tr-u the
readiness and integrity of the WIPP site.

In additios, no valid scilentific evidence is

presentad to justify the immsdiate ampi aent of radioactive

waste at the site for s five-ysar exparimantal twat phame. The
DOE claima that more than 25,000 barrals of transuranic waete
are required for use in gas genaration teats and for

demoustrating transportation and operational cspabilities.
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Indapendent scientists heve repeatedly insisted that gas
generation tests could best be parformed in a laboratory
snvircament, not at the site itself.

And the proposasl of using actual
plutonigm-coutuninated waata for practice and testing in
trensporting and placing in druss ie foolish and frightening.

These opsrational teats would certainly be just as effective

and much safer if done with dumay wastes. The test can only be

recognized as an attempt to fast-track the opening of WIPP snd
neglecting critical sefety considerations.

By law, an Emviroomental Ispact Statement must
esaess eny end al}l ressonable alternatives to its proposed
ectiocn and must fully justify the reasons for choosing its
proposed action if it ie pot the option with tha leaat impact.
The SEIS fails completely in this regard. Omly two
alternatives are considered. and both are susmarily dismissed
following a brief and inadequate diecamaian.

Poasible alternatives of geologicsl dispowsal are
never even considered. There is never any discussion of
abovegroand, sonitored, ratrievable storage or chemical,
bacteriological or electrical neutralization of radioactive
wastes. MRS would provide safe., remotely monitored, interim
isolation of the waste while technologias are developed for the
ultimste diapossl or neutralization of the wastes.

The proposed action of the DOB is not the

13~Jun-8%91 TS-00331
FROE 4 OF 9

TS-00331, Page 7

XATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-35018

nw e W N

o & N &

10
11
12
13
1e
13
1é
17
18
19
20
a1
a2
a3
a4
as

alternative with the lemat hesith, environsental and economic
iapacts. Thea SEIS clearly reveals that the possible negativa
impacts to health, public aafety and the biosphere under the
plan to proceed with WIPP are mauch greater than the options of
either taking no sction or waiting for compliance with EPA
standards. The 3BIS fails to justify ite sslection of the
action which resultas in the grsatest number of predicted deaths
and potential far envirouwental contamination.

Absolutely no justification is presented for the
dismissal of the no action and alternative action plana. In
tact, no short-tern, adverse impacts are identified at aay
waste storage site from adoption of the no action alternative.
For example, the SKIS itself stateam, and I quote from page
8-173, “No environmental resasons have bsen found why TRU waste
could not be left at the ldaho National Engineering lLaboratory
stored as it is for several decades or aeven a century."

¥hy then the big rush to opua WIPP? Obviously,
mccording to the DOR's own admission, therw is 6o baeis for
railroeding this project through without complying with newly
prosulgated EPA safety standards. Waiting one or two yaars for
the revised standards is hardly significant in the context of
the 240,000-yenr life apan for which the waste remains lethal.
Such e concession certainly ssems both reasonabla and sans.

The SEIS concedea that the only negative impact of
not proceeding with the immediate smaplacement of waste at WIPP

13~Jun-B89; T5-—00331
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would be the loss of income to Carlabad. While I fully
appreciate the people of Carlsbad nead jobs, I also believe
thay should not be killed off in the course of pursuing
enmploymant. It ie a sorry socisl utatement indesd when tbe
peaple of our nation will willingly poison thamselves and their
children for the sake of a job. I would add that a eafe
WIPP — I would add that a safe WIPP, one that fully coaplies
with EPA safety standarda, will eaploy Just as many, if not
more, people than a site plagued by contsmination problems
because it wae nemdlessly rushed through with inadequate
attention to ssfeguarda.

The very fact that the DOE has slrsady spent over
§700 million on WIPP obvioualy precludes any serious
consideration of alternativs and safer methods aof disposal.
Altermatives should have been fully snmlyzed before this manasy
was punped into the WIPP site. the DOE now hae so0 much
invested in their proposed action, hoth in terms of finsuncee
and wgo, that manufacturing the SEIS to support & Dreconceived
result haa bacome u matter of false pride.

In no way can this document be dsesed an objective

appraisal of all the poseible options. I hope thet the DOB

will A trate both reep ib11ity and the courags to admit
their mistakes and to withdrew from their proposed action now,
bafore it is too late.

The SEIS does not

P, t the ar t fox the
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13 Jun-a9; TS-0a331
. PAGE Y OF 9
opening of WIPP, either legally, scisntifically or sthically.
It the WIPP site ie we eafe as the DOE claims, why can't it
meat EPA 5tnndurds? These standardc wvere written to safeguard
the health and safety of all citizens, and we in Rew Maxico are
antitled to that protection., You caanot jeapsrdize paople’s
lives for the sake of political expediency. VWIPP 1e not a safe
solution, and your own document fully verifies this. We refuse
to compromise the lives of our people and those of future
generations in order to eetisfy the DOE's own personal agenda.

Thank you.

MR. EIGURER: Ladies and pentlemen, I'm going to
note for the racord, I've beean going just a little lese than
five hours. and throughout the course of thia hearing there's
been & large roomful of people who have been holding up signs,
as a matter of fact, a sea of signs, stating WIPP Nust Meet New
EPA Staudezds. 1°'1l1 note that thara ars a large numbsr of
signs throughout the avdienca that have been here all day.

If someons would care to bring one of those
forward, I'll wmark it ae an sxhibit for tha recard and include
it.

Hyla Reson hss given us a document entitled WIPP
Must Mast New BPA Standards. ¥e'll mark that es Exhibit
Number -~ I think it's 309 for the record.

{Exhibit 308 merked.)

NR. BIGUREN: We're now at order nubber 29 on the

KATKY TOWNSEWND COURT REPORTYERS (503) 243-30182
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preregistered witness list for this afternoon, Bonnie Bonneau.
Bonnie Bonnsau?

Petar Von Holm? Peter Von Holm?

Jerry Chasen?

That brings us to order number 31. I'm going to
go beck to the top of our list and call the names of
individuals whose name I called earlier and haven't gotten a
response to, just to meke sure that we’'ve not misssd anybody.

Once again call David Coffey. Is Mr. Coffey here?

I'm afraid to ask whether or not he's still
singing. Rich Ryan? Rich, is he still singing? That’'s a long
song.

Patricia Cordova?

Patricia is hers. Patricia represents the Light
Institute of -- Galisteo? Galisteo.

MS8. CHRISTEN: Galisteo.

MR. EIGUREN: I apologize. That's twice in a row.

MS. CHRISTEN: Actually my nams is Chris Christen,
and I represent -- I represent the Light Instituts of Galisteo,
New Mexico, Route 3, Box 50, Galistec, Zip 87%540.

And that's the last that I have to say from the
mind body, because who I fesl I repreeent here ia every human
being that's walking in body. I represent New Mexico, I
represent every mother and every child.

I have traveled around the world. I have been

KATHY TOVNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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there in Russia when they were washing the streets, attempting
protection from.radiation. I have been there in Europe when
new mothers could not breast-feed their babies. And I have
seen the mutation of the flora and the fauna in Europe and in
Russia.

And I have lived in New Mexico for twenty years,
and I have taken note of the fact that we trusted science and
the governnent. And in the 1940°'s the beat we could do is say
we'll bury it in the ground, and it will be all right. And now
for the last over ten years I have watched that burial in the
ground did not work. It didn't work for forty years, never
mind the boogeyman with a life of 50,000 years.

It is seeping out of the soil, it is flowing into
the water, and every time that there is a storm blowing from
the wast within e fifty-mile radius of Santa Fe, people are
suffering from what we call the flu. It is not the flu. It is
radiation sickness, and it will affect us for generations. We
must know that, thet there is one purpose to the 1ife of svery
being that's on this planet, and that i{s to be a being that
counts, counts fer themeelves. for the purpose of their soul,
and counts for etsrnity,

And the wonderful thing about the EPA at this time
on this planet is that it is allowing us the opportunity to
find our voices, to find the truth, which is that there ix no

money, there is no political promise, there is no scientific
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theory that can help us at this momant, except that every
being, every pereon, especially here in New Mexico, must be
able to say no, we will not be the victims, we cannot support
your hope, your theory, that this will be all right. It will
not be all right, thera is no evidence that it will ever be all
right.

We were born apiritual beings. We took body to
nurture and to love this living planet which is made of the
very same subatance as our bodies. Wa cannot riak ourselves,
we cannot risk the future of our species, we cannot risk not
one plant, not one animal, not the aoil, the water, or the air
of this planet. We are the guardians.

And I ask that you wait -~ time is an illusion -~
that you wait until science can catch up with truth. And
meanwhile, that there be no sacrificial lamba, least of all
that there be any sacrificisl lamba hare. Por the first time
we can feal that together avary ona of us counts. We can say
no. We aay no to WIPP. Wa say no. No. WNo. No. WNo. Not
until science catches up with what is truth.

And truth comes from the epiritual octave. And
every being on this planet muat now evaluate the karma of
letting it alide, letting that slide ao that fifty yaars from
now thoee that have cancer, we say, gee, it'a juet an accident.
It's not an accident. It‘'a happening in Santa Fe, it passes

right by my town. It cannot be. It simply cannot be.
13-Jun-89: TS—0033X2, PAGE 3 OF 4
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And I ask everyone who is involved to look within
your heart and know that the answer is not yet here.
Therefore, ve must wait for the answer. W¥e cannot go ahsad

with WIPP. 15~Jun—-B9: TB—O00XI2, PABE 4 OF 4

Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

I'd next call Tom Tarbet.

Tom repraaents the Planting Stick Project.

Note for the record that Tom apparently has some
sort of a diagram he's going to use in his presantation.

Is there a copy of that for the record?

MR. TARBET: Yes. They're being handed out.

MR. EIGUREN: Very good. Thank you.

Tom, if you could begin with giving ua a mailing
address, and you have ten minutes for comment, air.

MNR. TARBET: My meiling addrass is on the handout,
Route 9, Box 78, Santa Fs, New Mexico, 87505.

How do you like my sword? It's rocket red.
Rocket red, fluoreacent.

MR. BEIGUREN: Tom, you're going to have to get
closer to the microphone, air.

MR. TARBET: Yeah. Thia ia a little awkward. I
heard that there would be a portable mike, but I can't hold all
of it.

MR. BEIGUREN: Tom, you can pull that, the gold

L 40T 30Yd ‘S£T00-81 168-Unp-gT
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1 one -~ see the gold one with the top? That will come out of 1 When New Mexico's Governor Toney Anaya first took 7
2 the holder, 2 office he wes shocked to learn that at no point in tbe
3 TOH. TARBET: Okay. 3 development of this effort did the people of New Mexico have
4 MR, EIGUREN: There you go. 4 the chance to refuee WIPP, should they see fit to do so. MNor
5 MR. TARBET: Good. I represent the Planting Stick 5 doee the Constitution of the State of New Mexico allow the
6 Project, which is an effort to extend into the growing world 6 popular referendum. 334
7 colloquium of thought on what to do about the human race on 7 As a result of this situation, many New Mexico
 § Earth, certain teachings from the ancient people of Arizona, 8 citizens have become involved, at tremendous personal
9 called Hopi. My testimony would be too lomg, of courss, to 9 secrifice, in a desperate effort to learn exactly how this
10 read within this ten minutee, but what I'd like to do is read 10 occurred and discover whether there remains any means by which
11 the introduction and speak extemporaneocualy. 11 to regain control of their lives and destiny. B
12 You will have a copy in this handout of the 12 At the time of this presentation approximately T
~ 13 illustration that I heve here for the people. 13 $780 million has been taken from the United States taxpayers at
~ 14 NR. EIGURKN: Tom, what I'm going to do is take 14 gunpoint, so to apeak, and aunk into an enterpriee of great and
15 that entire written statement, as well as the diagram you 15 incalculable impact on the local environment as well as the
16 produced, and we'll mark that es Exhibit 309 for the record and 16 entira biosphere. The grand irony is that this is being done
17 include it as such, and we'll start timing your ten pinutes 17 as part of the effort to defend damocratic principlas through 341
18 once you get going, 18 military force. 1If those principles are to be sacrifice
19 (Exhibit 309 marked.) 19 dollers in the attempt to save them, we would be the idiots of
20 - MR. TARBET: Ok-ly. Democracy is now dead. Got 20 - the universe not to ask why the effort is being made in the
a1 it? I'm going to ask you guys some serious questions, so 21 first place. g
22 think. 22 On the face of things it may be argued that by A
23 The manner in which the Waste Isolation Pilot 334 23 being allowed to speak their minda at hearings such as the
24 Project at Carlsbad came to being has driven this fact home to 24 present one ve are gaged in the d etic process. But when 2322
as ue in incontestible terms. 15Jun—89s TB—00XII, PAGE 2 0F 7 25 viewed in those terms the hesaring becomes a hollow charade.
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The truth still stares back at us. The people
have no control. Even at a public heering financed from their
wages through taxation, which they have no accepted legal
option to rafuae, their words can bs ignored at the whim of
strangera. The only hope is that something can be said that
the conductors of this hearing will take to heert, something
more eloquent than the writing on our respective peychscks.

Incidentally, I conaider the dollar bill to ba the
soat eloquent piece of literature in history.

I propose that we consider the thoughts of the

‘titleholdere of this land. Upon hearing of the firet atomic

blest, through private messengers who saw ita light firathand,
they sounded an alarm to the world. HRardly anyone heard it at
firet. Modern peaople ars very deaf. But ite echoes can still
be heard.

All that must be seid concerning their meseage to
the world cennot be considered in the time allotted. But the
time will be well spant if the seed is planted in e memorable
way. 8ince the messengers of fate caution us to remein
lighthearted through the trials of which they wern us, I have
included in eech packet of information being given to you one
banknote for $10,000. It is a bribs. Its significance is
explained in sn enclosed nots, ss a token to call your

attention to the mejor premise of the Hopi Message of Peace.

80 I'1ll epeak extamporaneocusly about that message.
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The rest of the detaile are in your exhibit.

You're familiar with the Hopi Lifeplan by now
probably. Thie is a version of it that's reduced to as close
an approximation as I could come to what was originally put on
Prophecy Rock in Ilobunnd neer 1904.

The representative of the creator, so to speak, in
the cese of the Hopi, Maasaw, holds the staff of life, the reed
through which all life came into this world. To his left is
the sun sign, Maesew's Fire Clan. The sun sign indicates that
his particular son, who is Bun Clan, would take over for hinm,
Yukiume, who founded the village of Hotevilla in 1906 to escape
United States doamination when the Hopi tribe split over the
issue, and the Mopi nation split over the issue.

We come to the Path of Everlasting Life, which
could go on forever. In other words, we would not have to go
presaturely extinct. We all can, but we don't have to go
prematurely extinct. That's very peinful. Think what it's
like for 5 billion people to die.

The path has on it a man with a planting stick
planting corn. Firet cornetalk previous world, second
cornstalk present world, third cornstalk his own cane with
ceremonial corncobs attached planting tha future world, living
from his own economy, living from grain, the teachings are in
the corn.

On the upper peth are headless giants claiming the
13-Jun-@9: T8—003X3, PABE 3 OF 7
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stepa to the throne of riches, which always drops off at the
end, or a xig-zag path, which indicates quick prosperity
attempts through inventions as they now realixe with the
confidence that you can correct them in the state by a future
invention. They say that path leads to doom. And doonm,
unfortunately, isn’'t the end: That's the clincher, you aee.
Doom is not the end.

This path, if you go up to the rock connecting the
upper path to the lower one, goes all the way through on the
rock, but that's an addition that was not there. It‘'s like now
you see heade on these figures. The Hopi said the Christian
missionaries did it as an act of witchcraft, because actually
the people on the upper road are headless. In other words, we
cannot control our government, which is why we're here. Got
it?

Now, question. Where is the Governor of New
Mexico on the Lifeplan? Right.

¥Mow, where is everybody in this room on the
Lifeplan? Nope. We're all up hera. MNe, too, unfortunately.
And unless we realixze that, our religion is a crock of
you-know~what. Got 1it?

S0, what we have to do is actually get down on
this peth. Let's take notes. The first two circles are World
War I, World War II, third circle World War III. The firet two
of three uprieings of the world, ehakiags of the world,

15~Jun-89: T800333, PABE & OF 7
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shakings of the bloodlines of the continenta, the indigenocue
people throughout the world would riee up and fall away and
finally comse to an ultimate conclueion which is permanent, 1111
or nothing.

S0 what we naed to know is what it takes to be on
thie path. I've summed it up in my own words, three worda,
that I got from the swest logs, ™"all our relatione.” If we can
say beyond a shadow of a doubt that every relationship involved
in our prosperity and our pleasure does not involve theft or
violence toward the entire matrix of natural forces that gives
us our being, then we're on thie peth, and then only.

BSut now we live under the rule of ignorant force,
whicb exiete all around the planet., and until we as caretakers
of the planat can extricate ourselves from that, we're not on
the endlees path, and we end up dying out.

80 that's basically what I have to eay.

MR. EIGOREN: Thank you.

Ladies and gentlemen, at long last I'm informed
that he's finiehed singing, and Rich Ryan is now here on behalf
of Earth rirst!

Mr. Ryan?

We'll nmote for the record it appears Mr. Ryan has
hie own musical group with him.

Come right over here to the podium, sir.

MR. RYAN: Excuse me?
13 Jun-89: TE-00334, PAEBE 1 OF 4
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NR. EIGUREN: Right over here. Speak from there.

MR. RYAN: Hello. Thank you for the
opportunity --

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MR. RYAN: -~ to give our taatisony.

MR. BIGUREN: All we need is a mailing address for
the record, and you've got ten minutes. It'a all youre.

MR. RYAN: Box 369, 87504.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MNR. RYAN: Well, my name is Rich Ryan, and we're
paople that love the Rarth more than we love our p-ycl{ock-.

You know, this song that we're going to do would be kind of
funny if it weren't eo aad.

The technocrats that think that they can aaaure ua
that they can put the moat toxic substances known to man in the
1iving Earth for a period of tiae that's longer than any of us
can even conceive of and assure us that they can overcome
incalculable human error are inconceivable to me. I can't aven
find the words to describe how arrogant that seema to me.

This aong -- this song was written in Waahington
Stete where originally they wanted to put the nation’a military
nuclear wsste. It wss proposed for the state song. Even the
governor's wife up there supported it. But, alas, it didn't
win. So we rewrote it, I rewrote it for New Mexico. Maybe by
next year if this thing haan't gone down we can raisa up again

13~Jun-89:1 TB-00334, PABE 2 OF 4
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for the state song. I know Michael Martin Murphy's song is the
state song, but there'a a new state eong every year. This
{aaue is specific.

{(The following are lyrics provided by Rich Ryan.)

I lost ay job here ranching 'cauvaa the price of
cows went down. But now I've got a real good job burying toxic
waate in the ground. It'a a brand new industry, and there’'s no
better place. Ve make the bombs, we've got nuclear arms, we'll
embrace your waste.

Our atate is a dump esite, Plutonium 239. Our
atate is a dump site, just bring it all here, that's fine. Our
state is a dump aite, and we'll take whatever you send,
collecting checkse in New Mexico, where the hot times never end.

Our Governor Garrey Carruthera says our economy
needs a boost, and taking waste from all over the ststea sure
brings a lot of loot. There'a money for new highways and jobs
for a bunch of folks, and if it leaks, the DOE will issue
TRUPACT container coata.

Our state is a dump site, Plutonium 239. Our
state is a dump site, just bring it all here, that'a fine. Our
state ia a dump site, and we'll take whatever you send,
collecting checks in New Mexico, where the hot times never end.

250,000 yeara ia a pretty good chunk of tiame to
keep radiocactive waate down in a salt cave full of brine. But
we ain't worried, and we need the money, md the engineers aay

19-Jun-89: TB-00XA, PAEE 3 OF 4
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it's fine, s0 send it to us, it's an economic plue, and I'm off
the unemployment line.

Our stete is a dump eite, Plutonium 239. Our
state is e dump site, just bring it ell here, that's fine. oOur
state is o dump eite, and we'll take whatever you send,
collecting checks in New Mexico, whare the hot times never end.

They say a pound of that plutonium cen wipe out
the humen race. I guess thet'll meen e lot of jobs for those
folks from outer epace. Cleening up the mess we've mede will
probebly take a good long time, and thet'll kesp them aliene
off the unemployment line.

Our staete ie s dump site, Plutonium 239. Our
state ie a dump site, just bring it ell here, that's fine. Our
state is s dump site, and we'll take whatever you eend,
collecting checks in New Mexico, where the hot timee never end.

All of us here in Cerlsbad think that WIPP is
really swell. We've got the tools, we ain't no foole, we can
hide that stuff reel well.

So our state is e dump site, and our fate is to
mutate, collecting checks in New Mexico, the aeverglowing state.

Thank you. Stand up for the earth.

NR. EIGUREN: Mr. Ryen, I didn’'t get the name of
the song for the record.

MR. RYAN: The name of the song is “Our State Is A

Dump Site.” 13-Jun-89: TB—O00334, PAGE 4 OF 4

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018

© o 9 00N e W N M

L e ol =~
w N = o

14
15
16
17
18
19

20 .

21
22
23
24
as

162

MR. EIGUREN: Okey.

MR. RYAN: Not home state, but & dump site.

MR. EIGUREN: Very well done. As I've said
before, when people sing we can cepture the verse for the
record, but we can't capture the melody.

MR. RYAN: Oh, well.

NR. EIGUREN: Thenk you.

MR. RYAN: Thank you, averybody. Keep fighting.

NR. EIGUREN: Ladies end gentlemen, it's now by my
watch 2:10. We'll be in recess for ten minutes. We'll go beck
on the record at 2:20.

(Proceedings in recess.)

MR. EIGUREN: Ladies and gentlemen, it's now 2:20.
We will now formally go back on the record. I'd respectfully
request that you plesse take your seats again. We will now
reaume bsck on the record our public hesring being held June
15th, 1979, in Santa Fe, Wew Mexico.

This is United States Departsent of Energy
proceeding EIS 0026-DS, the purposs of which is to receive
public comment regarding the Draft Supplemental Environmental
Impact Stetement prepared in relation to the proposed operation
of the depertment’'s Waste Isolation Pilot Plent loceted near
Carlsbed, New Mexico.

If I could request you to plesses teke your seats,

we would like to reeume our hearing.

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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Ladies and gentlemen, I've been asked to announce
the Sweeney Center has just received a phone call from our good
friends at Safeway. It's their intent to begin towing away
cars parked there by people that are attending our hearing. So
unless someone from your group is buying groceries at Safeway
anéd your car is parked at the Safeway parking lot, you might
want to do something about that,

Ladies end gentlemen, as I mentioned earlier, I've
been going down our list of preregistered commentors. We are
in the procesa of receiving comment from preschaduled
commentors who are representing public interest groups as wsll
as elected officials. There were a number of individuals who
had time slota previous to 2:20 whose name I called and did not
get a response. Let me call those names once again to make
sure that we do not miss them, and then we'll go ahead and pick
up where we left off earlier.

Once agein, I would call David Coffey. Ia Mr.
Coffey here?

Arlene Goldberg? Arlene?

Yee. Would you please step forward?

Arlene represents the New Jewish Agenda and
Unlearning Racism Institute.

You will hsve ten minutes for comment, ma'am. At
nine minutes a little green light will go on the podium, at ten

will be a red 1light. And if could you start by giving us your

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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mailing address. 15-Jun-891 TS-00333, PAGE 1 OF 2

MS. GOLDBERG: My mailing address is 1233 Paseo de
Peralta.

MR. EIGUREN: Very good. Thank you.

MS. GOLDBERG: Santa Fe, 87501.

NR. EIGUREN: Before we begin, I'd like to note
for the record that both Mr. Bickel and Mr. Arthur have
rejoined ua as the hearing panel for this segment of the
hearing.

Please proceed.

MS. GOLDBERG: I am Arlene Goldberg. I am a
parent, a psychotherepist, an avid gardener, a member of New
Jewish Agenda and the founder and director of the Unlearning
Raciam Inatitute.

1've come here todey to declare to you that I

would like to axpress for myself, for the people thet I work

with and for the bere of the ity that I live with thet
1 feel that our human rights are being violated. It is true
that T am not being tortured physically, but it is not true
that I am not being tortured phyaically. Becauee of the
Department of Energy's intention to open the WIPP site without
meeting the EPA standards, the connection between my emotional
and my physical well-being cannot be detsached.

It is true that I am not having my home being

demolished, but it is also true that I am having my home being

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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demolished, because of the concern for or the diasconcarn about
the safety of transporting highly toxic radioactive waste to
the burial site of WIPP. I can no longer be in my garden
without the fear and the concern that my lifestyle is being
demolished by this tranaportation of the WIPP Projcqt. When my
heart is not at peace and my well-being is being threatened,
then my relationship to my fellow humans cannot be at peace,

I em what's known as an ichpatnik, a person who
cares. That is a Hebrew tarm for a parson who cares. When
50,000 plus people are going to be put into jeopardy by the
premature opening of the WIPP sita, then my community is not at
peace.

As a person who loves New Mexico and who
incorporates into my life and into my work and into my
relationships the concept of tikkun olam, which literally means
in the world to come, and which personally meana the writing of
the world in my life, I would like to close with saying in the
world to come no WIPP. 15-Jun—-89: THB-0033I3, PAGE 2 OF 2

MR. EBIGUREN: Thank you.

Once egain I'll resume calling names of
individuals who I called esarlier and got no response.

Don Smith? Don? Yes.

Mr. Smith, would you step over here, sir. I have
you ss representing Citizeos for a Safe Planet.

MR. SMITN: That is correct.
13-Jun-89: T8-00334, PARE t OF 9
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WR. EIGUREN: Can we have a mailing address, sir?

MR, SMITH: PO Box 339, Santa Fe, 87504.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

Please begin.

MR. SMITH: Pardon me?

MR. EIGUREN: Pleese proceed.

MR. SMITN: Thank you.

Gentlemen, I have a complaint to install here, and
that is where are the rest of the members? Where is the
Governor of the State? Where are the representatives? Where
is the rest of DOB? My complaint is that you represent us. Ve
are the government. These -~ we are the government, not you.
You are our public servants.

And what is going on here is that you're proposing
to spend more of our money that you've already expended, $780
billion for a useless project, to contaminate not only the
planet, but human lives in the future. And we're talking about
a decay rate of what? Plutonium for 240,000 years? And we're
only going to guarantee that your TRUPACT system can last
10,000 years. Do you stand behind that?

Now, if you're so sura that this facility is so
intact and safe and secure, why don't you put it in your own
backyard? Why don’'t we put WIPP inside the Pentagon? Why
don't we bury at the White Houae? We don't want the stuff in
our backyard, because the New Mexican citizens ~- this does not

13-Jun-€@9: T8-—00336, PABE 2 OF ¢
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Just concern New Mexico. This concerns the whole safety of the
planet. Ve're talking about biological, ecological systems
being affected. Ve're talking about air that ie besing
affected.

Are we going to be the better in New Mexico in
five or ten years because of your sloppiness, environmentel
shabbiness, because of somebody meybe pocketing money? Due to
the fact that somebody hae sose nesty complaints, like Rocky
Mountain Flats, and they cen't get rid of it, so they ssnd it
down to us, because they don‘'t know how to hendle it.

There's already violatione with DOE and Rockwell
Wational that the FBI is investigating. They've been coming
in -~ two violations in particular, dumping it right into creek
beds that supplies water for 27,000 people and in my town.

Gentlemen, it sounds to me like there's some
reeesessment needs to go on here. And let me say this cleerly.
I know there are people in this atata, as well es the country,
who are beginning to teke an eye that you have representatives
very cloeely. Racently e stetement wes mede by a senator froms
Celiformie, VWilliam P. Craven, "If we don't watch our
respective teils, the citizenry is going to be running the
government.”

Wow, these ere the kind of people thet we ere
going to be giving recall to. We're going to meke shoe
eelasmen out of them. We're going to eend them to dig ditches

13~ Jun~-891 T8-00336, PAEBE I OF 9
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and lay pipe. All right? 8o I went you to be very clear that
there are people in this state, es well es the nation,
including a bribe. WVe're affecting other nations, and no
loanger can this issue of e national interest or the national
eecurity be obsolets.

I'm going to quote to you a phrese from
Buckminster PFuller. “Humanity is leerning all the right
technology for all the wrong reesons."

And by feer of 'hm_inc wers end other ideologicel
differences we heve to creete these so-called defensee which in
turn are committing these westes. Do you know how many tonms of

y alone? You two

hetsrdous weetes are prod d in this
heve thet informetion? Would you iiko me to tell you?

It wss in e national megazine, Time magaxine, 300
million tons. That's more than a ton per paerson in this
country. Who is producing these toxic westes? And what are
they doing with it? Why sre they doing it? HReve you esked
those questions?

Wow, all of you people seam to heve this notion
that beceuse you sit behind your desks and you're paid from
8:00 to 5:00 snd you think you do pass thase laws and you do
this and you do that that that makes me look good. Well,
pearsonally, I feel that e lot of you guys should becoae shoe
selesmen, or maybe dentists. MNsybe that would help.

Let's see here. Cleen Weter Act has been
13~Jun—-89s1 TE-00336, PAEE 4 OF 9
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violated. I'll quote you from e newspaper. Santa Fe New
Mexicag -- excuse me. New Moxjcan. 1It's also alleged that

since 1986 Rocky Mountain Flats has generated at least
thirty-five to forty hazardous or mixed wastes into final
disposals to variocus on-site facilities that do not have
permits or intarim status unaor the 1976 Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act. Thera's a breach of confidence. It is @
RCA -- excuse me —~ RCRA felony. Are you guys condoning such
activities or what?

And alao it talks about over hera that an 88.6
million bonua wes awarded by the DOK to Rockwell. That's our
money that you're spending. Our money, not yours. We should
have public hearings about this every wsek and watch every
move. And what we're going to do is we'rs going to begin to
have pecople march to Weshington, DC, and we're going to have
people have sit-ins here in the state capitol. We are going to
ait right in your so-called hearings, beceuae the public has a
right to know these things. It is our planet.

Do you know how fest thia planat goes around the
sun? You don't even know that. Do any of you have more then
two years of chemistry? Do either of you have two years of
chemistry? Plesse raise your hand. Did you take physice? You
guys are not responding. Mow come? You mey reapond. It's
okay. You're a public servant.

MR. EIGUREN: This is not a question-and-answer

13~-Jun—89s TB—O00336, PREBE S OF 9
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period, air. 1It's your opportunity -~-

'Hl. SMITH: I know. I'm just curious.

How much time do I have?

MR. EIGUREN: You have about four minutea.

MR. SMITH: Thank you. That'a wonderful.

I just have some other information I want to pass
along to you in case you two -- where are the other members? I
like to speak to large audiences, not juat a few paople.

Chairman of Rockwell International, "We believe ws
have managed Rocky Plats Plant responsibly and effectively in
the past and continue to do so today.”

In a related development a US Inter-Governmental
Affairs Committee looking into Rocky Mountain Flats says that
investigation is underway into the use of controversial drug
uae at Rocky Mountain Plats. Do you know what that drug wea?
It was to their workers there for radiation that leaked out,
thet their workers were affected by it.

It's wonderful. Ve're making this the most safe
world, We're talking about future generations, not just one or
two. We're talking about grandchildren, we're talking about
the safety of the planet here. And you people want to go
perpetuating because you've got this ehorteighted vision, like
eomsone put blinders on you, and you're not evan concerned
about the whole welfare of the planet, as well as the solar

eyetenm. IHq-QQI TB-—00336, PABE &6 OF ¢
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Do you ever think ebout that? I bet you don't.
Maybe you have bad dreams about it. That would be nice. I had
e nightmere last night about what wes going to go on here
today.

Let me read you something else. The effidavit
went on to sey there was probable cause to believe that
Rockwell and DOE officiala in November of 1985 falsely
certified all hebitable groundwater monitoring requirements
under the RCRA.

Naughty. What have you gentlemen been up to? Do
you play chess together at night or what? Wwhat are your jobe?
Don't forget, you are our public eervante, Wr. Bickel, and Wr.
Arthur.

In fact, various Rockwell and DOE officials were
aware of serious contaminetion and were informed that the
monitoring system was deficient end did not comply with the
RCRA.

That sounds like negligence to me. Outright,
deliberate negligenca., Now, are you gentlemen concerned about
tha welfare of the citizenry, not only of this etate but the
United Statee citizenry? How can you have a healthy society
and a healthy government and a healthy culture if you continue
to pollute the planet?

Don't we have -~ how can we have a healthy and

safe planet? And how can you have healthy and eafe
13-Jun-891 TB-00336, PRBE 7 OF 9
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grandchildren? Because you went to buy that nice new boat out
there in Califoruia. This is ridiculous. We‘'re talking about
the future, which is now. Where is your responsibility and
where is your comnscience? Or do you have one? Did sosebody
put bars on it? You got s chastity belt up there on the
frontal lobee? Because most of you act like you heve frontal
lobotomies. AaAnd this is not directed at you parsonelly. You
understend that.

Also, we have a governor here that seems to feel
that businesses ehouldn't be deelt with beceuse they have not
epoken. I thought this is a country based whare the parson can
dissent as long es it is nonviolent. 1Isn't this e country
baeed on the Boston Tea Party? Ve mey hsve a Naw Mexico Tea
Party here if you gsntlemen persist in establiehing wWIPP.

I went my planet to be clean and heelthy. Now, if
you want to have a dirty planet, you teke all those nuclear
wastee and hazardous westss and put them in your yard, put your
garden in, msake it look beeutiful, put a swimming pool in there
end swim in the weter. It would be wonderful for you guys. It
would be healthy. Then come back and see me in ten years end
eee if you don’'t have cancer and other chronic and acute
illnesses.

There are many things else I could talk ebout
here, but I's running out of time.

MR. BIGUREN: You are out of time.
13-Jun-89: TB—00336, PABE 8 OF 9
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MR. SMITR: Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Moving down our list, I would naxt
call Dr. Patricio Larrageoite. 13~Jun-69: T3-00S37, PRGE 1 OF 3

As Y underatand you represent the Sants Fe
Democratic Party.

DR. LARRAGOITE: <Corxrect.

Por the record, wy name is Dr. Patricio
Larragoite. Y am the dentist that the gantlenan referred to
earlier. T am currently tha Santn Fe County Democratic Party
chairmen. I am also a forasx county commissioner.

Pive yur.s sgo we attemptad to achieve public
hearings for the public and for DOER s0 that we could state our
concsxns concerning not only the WIPP site, but the
tranaportation isvae, spacifically focused on the safety ixsus.

In 1987 out of years of frustratfion I introduced
an ordinance at tha Santa Pe County Cowmmission level to sttempt
to make Santa ¥e County & nuclear-free zone. Xt mas & pure
attempt out of frustratiom to not only bring the concerna to
the citizens of New Maxico, but also to attempt to force public
hearinge such as we're having today. I wish this public
hearing oould have occurred five yaars ago, and more likely
mora than two years ago. 1 think we wouid have been much
furthexr ahead in the stage of this procses than we are todey.

My only other comwment is that DOE has not come

through with the promises that were made to the State of Naw

2.5-1
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Maxico concerning the n!-t-y issue, pnti.lcuhrl; ig my cobcera
aa a paat county commisaionar, the transportatioo issue. And
now as I look at tha track record of DOE, it becomes wven aore
eabedded in my mind that the WIPP site should not be opened,
poseibly ahould never bs opeoed.

T feel this way 4n not trying to give DOE the
negative visw of my concern. T would like to be part .o! the
process to try and halp, to try and come up with altermative
solutione. to try and give DOE a more pasitive image to the
country, rathar than what we’'ve beard recently io the preas.

At this point in time many, many New Mexicans are
1eary and not trustworthy anymore. We 4o not balieve what is
being told to us, simply because of the track record that does
exist.

The other things that stick in my eind. stick ia
ay throst, is recent, what I would call economic eervitude.
When I firat introduced the ordinsnce for a nuclesr-free zods,
I iasedietely got many calls, many more than I expected in
support. Also some in nonsupport. MHoat of the nonsupporting
calls were from employees of our national labs in the state
that ware saying this type of uctlon wauld jecpardize their
jobs, because they had been rold so.

That to me is just a violution of our freedom that
we stand for in America. And more racently what our govermor

haa stated, that he would no longer tolerete any business, any

3241
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13-Jun-89: TSOU3SI”?, PABE I OF 3
business person, conductin;Tu;incil—'ﬁh_m—ﬁ;fi'5—!' Tew
Mexico if they were anti-wIPP,

This, in my opinion, is a definite violation of
freedom of speech. We must not only protect our environsent,
but we muat protect ourselves and our dignity and especially
the people in New Mexico. Most of those workers that 4id call
wme ware the Hispanic, blue-collar workers in the national labs,
and they should never have been put in a position to make a
decision like that. That should have been left up to DOE and
also tha elected public officials.

I probably have a lot more to say, I know I
hsven't concluded my time span, but I will conclude at tbis
point. And I do have an open door policy, and I would like to
work with anyone to come to a positive conclusion.

Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Doctor.

I'd next call Ann vingey, who represents Los
Amigos del Rio. 15-Jwve9: TS O0SIB, PAEE 1 OF B8

NS. VINGEY: This is the mike here?

MR. EIGUREN: 1It's the gold one.

MS. VINGEY: My name an Andrea Vingey. my address
is Box 486, Ribera, New Maxico.

I'wm representing Los Amigos del Rio, a group of
several hundred active members and supportera of an

environmental education group in San Miguel County. We live
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13-Jun~-89: V5008, PABE 20F 0
approximately forty-five to lf;?.y ailes ;;;t o?sutl '.,0" of
I~25, and we've been concerned witb activities initiated by
Santa Ye Alloys, a radiocactive research lab run by Guy Elliott,
situeted near the Pecos River since 1985,

Ne has a Dapleted Uranium License from the State
Radiation Protection Bureau to use two tons for transport,
storing, use, process, two tons of depleted uranius at bis site
for the purpose of making cores for projectiles to pierce
Soviet tanks. He's been in operation since that time, and we
have organized to ask for public bearings and to oppose his
activities during that period of time eince 198S5.

At this time, however, I am going to confine our
commants to this particular region and our group members'
attitudes towards the Vaste Iaolation Pilot Plant.

In terms of the tranaportation issue, sbipsents
along I-25 impact ua, and we find these impacts unacceptable.
Exposure to radiocactive amissions during shipeenta during the
five-year test phase, and increasing during the twenty years
after, will harm the communities living along this route, even
if the shipwments are entiraly incident-free. Pamiliarity with
weather extremes and peculiarities and the mountainoua sections
of the freeway causs us to predict eventual accidents or a
series of them in our area.

And we are awars that medical, fire and police

first responders are not trained or equipped to deal with an

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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13-Jun-89: T600XI8, PABE 3 OF @
accident involving releases 5f Tadloactivity or hazardoua
chemicals in this area. Thoae in this region commuting to and
from work in Santa Fe or Las Vegae or elsewhera will be exposed
to greatar travel risks. We are concerned deeply over the
proliferation of hazardous matarials throughout our
anvironment, which would require such extraordinary measures to
isolate them, knowing that perfection is not a possible human
or technical standard to be achieved.

The combinant problem that exists in interstata
transportation with our highways awash of unregulated trucking
of hazardous materials traveling alongsida WIPP shipmants,
adding to that the alcohol-related highway accident and
fatality record in the State of New Mexico, which is first in
the nation, creates a scenario for potential disaster.

We might add that San Miguel County is declared a
nuclear-free zone; however, that does not apply to interstate
shipwents through the county on a highway system. All the
cities, towne and rural areas along the designated routes will
experience the consequences of living with these trucks and
their payload in their daily lives.

Ths impact for the residents in our rural area may
be increased in another way. The highway department has
recently allocated $5 million to upgrade Righway 3. Ve
consider this proposal to create Righway 3 as en alternative

WIPP route. The small, paved road that meandere along the

XATHY TOVNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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15~Jun-89: TBOOXIB, PABE 4 OF @
Pecos River ultimately connects with I-40 near 285. We support
preservation of this region of the Pecos with no further WIPP
routing.

In general, in ralation to transportation safety
issuee and potential accidenta, we feel the risks are totally
unacceptable. Perente along the route in our community are
particularly concerned for their children and feel that the

lifetime dose level e

ssments do not accurately depict injury
to normal growth and development of children. Scientific
studies disagree as to the impact of radiation on the pre- and
postnatel human condition, and controversy over threshhold dose
levele that are noninjurious is unresolved.

Moving on to economic risks in the northaast
regions. These are definitely posed to this part of New Mexico
through the falloff of tourism and wilderness and recreational

inter

s. This is an undeveloped but planned for aspact of
economic growth of the northeast region. A percentaga of those
from other statee and countries who would bave coms hera to
explore the cultural, historical and outdoor recreational
activities, try the agricultural products, and possibly return
season after season, will not now do ao if WIPP opens, due to
increased travel and environmental risks. Promotion of tourism
will not see the results in the future previously anticipated.
And, also, a number of those who have moved here,

adding to the economy, the tax base, and bringing their talents
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15—Jun—-893 TE-00338, PAEE 3 OF B

and families will not. In addition, ‘some will leavs the area.

We believe that the 34 billion of total monies
figured into the WIPP equation as compensation to the state and
people of New Mexico cannot repey them for the loss in the
health standard, the loss of ettractiveness to the world's
people end the tourist dollar, the loss of other potential
business that will now remove Naw Mexico from future
consideration, the loss of its people and families who will
leava undar the threat of environmentel and human safety
dagradation.

Thare will be loss of intagrity due to the
combined corroeivenass of multiple public haalth-risking
andeavors and ectivities that clearly imply mispleced

priorities, caralessness and too much trust in fellihle

systems. In fact, no tary can te for thase
losses.

We hava a number of other issues that I'd like to
direct attantion to. I'm wondering what my time is hara.

MR. EIGUREN: You have three and a half minutes.

MS. VINGBY: Oh, greet.

In terms of sita storaga, we oppose deregulation
of low-level wasta and incineration of redicactive end mixed
westes at tha eites of origin in order to appear within WIPP

quotes. These sre unsafe measuraa taken by DOE in order to

transport mora matsrial, not less, to the site. Quantities of
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hazardous material will be released into the oriéin-l -iéc
envir>nmsnts under this plan and endanger the people at the
original sites.

We know the ability of the larger biosphere to
absorb greater and greater emounts of carcinogenic and toxic
materials is limited end finits, and, therefore, routine
releases of radiocactive emissions from the drums and vented
gases disbursed into the atmosphere to near pathways is an
uneccaptabla nacassity despita tha number of the filtars
involved.

I'm going to skip on hare.

We bad en issue with tha sacurity of WIPP, hacause
we have an issue with the security et Senta Fa Alloys Lab. Wa
hava heen denied public hearing at tha site because of supposed
thraats to EID personnal here, and yat the safety and security
of the rasidente of the valley is threetened by tha lack of
security measures at the lah. Of course, beceuae of this wa
ara painfully aware of the threats of sabotega and terrorism at
senaitive sitas and the additional potential risks posed by
thase facts of modern life.

In addition, it denies the laws of access to
democratic involvement in dacision making as a result of these
threats, which is very resl and has affacted us quite
personally.

We also challenge the cpnc.pt of new gsneration of

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS
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nucleer matariels in a twebtry=-yeat pha y period as such a
significant proportion of the storage capacity plan for WIPP.
We balieva that alternative defense-ralatsd measures in a

changing world are clearly a na

ssity.

If I could juat make one closing statement? I
aesume I‘m ~-

MR. EIGUREN: Yes.

MS. VINGEY: -~ near out?

MR. EIGUREN: No. You have a minute left.

MS. VINGEY: The govarnment initiatad nuclear
activity in this state in the '40'a in secrecy. The people had
no opportunity to be knowledgeable or involved in the decision
making. In nuclear dafense issues, and in a related way
nucleer power issues, there's alweys been a veil between the
American citizen and these government activities. More and

more, however, the ewareness of the input of the community in

these proceedings is, we hope, e living te ment to the
democratic process.

The expression of opposition to the start~-up of
this project muat be recognized and seriously considered by the
DOE, or theae heerings will be a charade, and what would follow
would not in eseence be that different from the tanks rolling
over the Chineae people who are esking to be heard, who are

asking for the recognition of the nesd for change.

We oppose the WIPP Project for moral, ethical,
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ecological, political, economic, biological, geologic, cultural
and historic and patriotic reasona. Vs can concur -- you
should have heard the stuff I haven’t had a chanca to read.

We concur with a view that WIPP should not open
until the public and environment can be proven safaguarded by
VIPP repository compliance with EPA standards before the test
phase begins.

In addition, we believe that our struggle to
excise the threat of contamination to the upper Pscos River and
its lnvtrgnnant is related to the effort to protect the lower
Pecos River aree, for the entire Pecos is at issue here as

water in the desert, a nac

sity of life, is priceless and
cennot be compromisad. 13-Jun-89: TB0039, PARBE O OF @
Thank you.

MR. RIGUREN: Thank you.

Wa're now at order number 29 on our list, Bonnie

Bonnie B ?

Peter Von Holm? Peter Von Holm?

Jerry Chasen?

MR. CHASEN: Here.

MR. EIGUREN: Okay. Jerry, could you stap
forward? 13~Jun-893 TB—00339, PABE 1 OF 9

Following Jerry woh&d be Zona Dateetro.

Jerry represents Caaa Las Barrancas.

Jerry, you'll have ten ninutes for comment, air.

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018




TS-00339, Page 2 TS-00339, Page 3

183 [ 18X
1 At nine minutes the green right will go on, end at ten the red. 1 otherwise lead to error. 1
MR. CHASEN: Thank you. P Proceeding with the scheduled opening of WIPP 1-2
3 MR. BIGUREN: Give your mailing address for the 3 would be a grave mistake.
L} record, sir. 4 In the first place, human error, that same quality —1
L} MR. CHASEN: My mailing address is Post Office Box [3 of humen exparience which has us hers in the first place, has
6 3809, Pojoaque Station, Santa Fe, 87501. 6 not been taken into account in assessing the risks of
7 MR. BEIGUREN: Thank you. 7 proceeding.
B MR. CRASEN: Pellow citizens, my name is Jerry 8 Second, mistakes have already surfaced in the
9 Chasen, I'm a practicing attorney, I am also the secrstary and 9 expectations the department had in aesessing the site. ;?3551_1
10 manager of Casa Les Barrancas, Inc., a small community in the 10 Third, we as human beinge often have e werning
11 Pojoaque Valley. 11 system which is triggered by ventures into dangerous territory.
12 I appreciate the opportunity to address the 12 In this case the werning system iteelf was in creation,
13 concerns presented by the SEIS document and the WIPP proposal. 13 establishing that by definition we cannot have addressed the
([8 14 Several of my colleagues here would summarily 14 concerns it raises. B
15 remove those officials of the Department of Energy who support 15 rinally, the damages which will result from T
16 the scheduled opening of the Vaste Isolation Pilot Project from 16 proceeding with the schedulsd course so far exceed the damages
17 the classification of human being. They would reclassify these 17 from continuing with the non-action alternative, that is
18 unfortunate souls as the enemy, the forces of evil, or just 18 leaving the waste where it is, as to render entirely 2
19 simply as monsters. _ 19 unreesonable proceeding on the scheduled course. In other
20 . Although I firmly oppose the scheduled opening of 20 words, this is a sure-shot nistake. |
21 WIPP, T would not go 8o far. I'm willing to recognize that 21 The calculations in the SEIS do not consider the 1
22 these officials and employees are human beings. But that in ;354 22 potential for human error. Perhsps the Department of Energy is
23 iteelf tells me a lot about them, because human beings mske 71331 23 not projecting the same variety of human beings as I'm familiar ;?35‘1.1
24 wmietakes. Human beings also have the capacity to recognize 24 with will be working on this project, becauae the only type of
25 danger .signale and correct the course of action which would i 25 human beings I know about make mistakes. But since I cen only J
13~-Jun—-€@9: TS—00339, PRBE 2 OF 9 15~-Jun-B89: TS-00339, PAGE 3I OF 9
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. speak from experience, I'll have to sssume that thoss are the

types of humsn beings DOE uses, until they can show me
otherwise.

And there's lots of room for human screwup in the
plana presently projected. We have errors possible in the
designs of the containers, the sssessment of the matariels
used, the teating processes, the msnufacturing, the inspection,
the msintenanca and the operations.

And then, of course, there's the disposal process
itself, bringing on possibla errors in packaging, loading,
unloading, et cetera.

Thera's travel, too. Certainly no one sets out to
have an accident, but, unfortunately, we're all too aware of
the fact that they do heppen and happen often. I remind you
that the trucking company eelected to move these msteriels is
the low bidder, with absolutely no experience hauling hazardous
or nuclear materiels on public roads.

When Three Mile Island was built accidents caused
by human error were not fectored into the projections. But
that was the cause of that eccident. It was also the cause of
the accident at Chernobyl. Likewise, the Exxon oil spill.
Unless DOE really has some new type of humen being in mind for
thess jobs, then the people executing WIPP will be the
imperfect human beings capable of error, and accidents srising

from WIPP ara in reality 1,000 to 100,000 times more probable
13~Jun—-B89: TE-0033I9, PAEE 4 OF 9
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and/or more severe than we‘ve been told.

I must sey I had my doubts about DOE coming up
with an errorless humsn being, because mistakes have alreedy
bean msde in the prediction and expectetions that DOE have
regarding the site. Thera are cracks in the walls causing the
wslla to closs in on eech other at e rate two to three times
faster than expected.

If in the future noncoapliance with fedaral
etandards would require the retrievel or removal of wastes, tha
accelereted collepee of the repository may make the plan to
retrieve waste impoasible or extremaly hazardous. And even if
as DOE claims this error in celculation is harmless, it
demonstrates thet error ie quite possible in connection with
the projections concerning this proposal, and there certainly
is no guarantee that the next error will be =mo devoid of
consequence.

Por exsmple, brine is seeping into the repository
much fester than hed been expected, end the formation of
radioactive slurry has been described as very likely. Indeed,
the Scientiets Review Penel at the University of New Mexico, en
independent agency having no steke whetsoever in the outcome of
this debate, ssys that under preeent plans radiocactive slurry
could reach the Pecos River in less than 100 years.

In my expsrience when human beings are faced with

tha results of their mistakes, they'ra likely to say something
135~Jun-89; TE-00339, PABE 3 OF ¢
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like I just had a feeling thie wouldn't work out, or I just
wish I'd listened to so-and-so. Sometimes, also, th--'.
mietakee are preceded by a feeling that we'd like to take some
action, and so we rush headlong into something without taking
proper time to reflect end assess the eituation. Instead of
making the most prudent choice, we take the firet option we eee
and then have to deal with the damega.

There ere major werninge here protecting ue ae a
group of human beinge from committing this exceedingly
dangerous mietake. In the firet place, the environmental
etandards which SEIS purporte to meet, never mind the
subetantial question of whether, in fect, they do meet, are not
even in existence anymore. Theae standards were struck down
because they did not comply with minimum federal law.

New standarde are expected out ehortly. If we aa
a society have eatabliehed an agency, the EPA, to eafeguard our
environment, what would compal ue to proceed without having the
benefit of that agency's specification of the factore to be
coneidered in review of a proposal like this one?

Remember, we are talking ebout a depoeit which ie
supposed to contain wastes safely for 10,000 yaare, never mind
the 240,000 yeere plutonium is active. Remember, too, that the
Department of Energy itself has said that no environmental
reasons have been found why the TRU weste can't be left at the

Idaho National Engineering Laboratory indefinitely.
13~-Jun—-89: TEO00339, PAEE & OF 9
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What'e the rush, particularly in light of all of
the werning signele? The urgency around thie project, the
feeling that something must be done, regardless of the coate,
the damage or the dangere to this community, ie unexplained and
apparently unaupported.

80 we ell make mistakee. But this mietake would
be a nightmare to clean up. Euphemistically, we could say that
irreparsble damage may be done to the delicate environwental
balance of this region, but that doesn't begin to convey the
horror of a land where rediocactive water flowe and which is
unfit for human passage, never mind hebitation.

Euphemistically, we could say that there may be
eome injury or lives lost as s result of this project, but that
dosen't begin to describe the anguish of a mother giving birth
to a child deformed as a reeult of rediation or a child living
without perents beceuse their 1livee were cut short by an
unforeseen tragedy. You know, the human part of this story.

As sn attorney I've had the privilege of working
with paople putting ideas and projecte together. I've watched
them come to agreement on verioue issuee that heve divided
them. When they proceed it is with alignwent, and the results
of thoae underetandings are invariably poeitive.

I've eleo watched and tried to deal with the
aftereffects, when, ae a result of unequal bargaining or for
whetever reaeson, a party has by force implemented its will.

13-Jun-89s TS-0AXSY, PREE 7 OF 9
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Although it may look like an agrsement hss bssn reached, there
is nona. B850 hare. Although it may look like s process is in
operation, I fear that DOE hss only one interest, defending the
SEIS and proceeding regardlasss of the cost, the dsmage,
psychological, physical, ecological and sociel, which will
result from thie courss of conduct, will taka centuries to
clean up, if it is indeed ot all possibla.

Casa Las Barrancas ie an interesting little
community north of Sante Fe in the Pojoaque Vallay. One of the
key elemsnte of our community's living agreement is that ws do
not, by waight of argument, finences or otherwise, force a
poaition on another community mamber. Rather, wa all teke our
needs into account and by coneeneus come to a course of conduct
which satiafies all of our needs.

True, thie procese takes longer. It also wmeane
that when we proceed we all do so willingly, end, coneequently,
we inevitably accompliah our reault faster and to everyone's
entisfaction. The important thing is that we recognize that
proceeding by force would be e misteke and that proceeding by
coneensue we help to avoid mietakes.

We muet etop opting for inetant gratification and
look at ite coets. You of the DOE may think you have found a
place to put this stuff, but by not listening to the warning
signels about proceeding here, thare will be grave damage. And
the damage done by this type of arrogant, insensitive,

19-Jun-89: TH-O0IY, PABE 8 OF ¢
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headstrong and belligerent action by government will take far
longer to unravel than the time it takes to proceed prudently,
cautiously and seneitively in the present situstion.

Department of Energy, listen up. Suppose WIPP
does proceed as you have planned. When there's an accident,
when paople die, when it all starts to leak and pollute the
environment and ruin this area of the country for generations,
perhaps centuries, what will you say? Whoops, I goofed?
Sorry, but I did the bsst I could?

Will it have been worth it? You know the answer.
Sure, you're human beings. Sure, you can make mistakee. But
it doesn’'t mean you have to make this one.

Thanks for your coneideration.

MR. EIGUREN: I would next call Zona Deteatro.
Zona Deteatro?

I'11 call her agsin later.

Susan Morgan? Susan Morgan?

Marie Ferneau? Marie?

If we could have your address and the group you
represent, please.

MS. PERNEAU: Yes. I am Marie Ferneau, that's
Marie. I gm representing the Galieteo Comaunity Association.
My address is Box 41, Galisteo Route, Lamy, New Mexico.

MR. EIGUREN: Thsnk you.

MS. FERRRAU: I qpeak on behalf of the Galisteo

13Jun-89: Y8-00340, PABE 1 OF &
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Community Association, addressing the problem of highways not
being made adequate for the superimposition of WIPP trucks.

The people of Galisteo will be travsling the
proposed WIPP route, Highway 285, every day to Santa Fe to work
and to shop. 1In view of the information to be presented hers,
I have designsted th.h route Borror Bighway 285,

These facts are from Volume 2 of 2, April, 1989,
of the Environmental Impact Statement. The routings from
Nanford, Washington, Idaho National Engineering Laboratory,
Rocky Flats, Colorsdo, sometimes Lawrence Livermore National
Laboratory in California, the Nevada Test Site and Los Alamocs
National Laboretories are all designed to funnel into 285 east
of Santa Fe. Froa the sast Argonne XNational Laboratory,
Illinois, Mound in Ohio, Oek Ridge National laboratory,
Tennessee, will join 285 at Clines Corners Junction and I-40.
The Savannah River Plant, South Carolina, feeds into 285 south
of the WIPP site.

The entire WIPP national transport system is
deeigned to use 285, s mere two-lane highway, a highway already
pocked with numerous existing hazards, with no improvements for
the additional tremendous impact of WIPP.

Some of the hazards listed in the environmental
impact report in our iamediate vicinity are White Mound,
Hanford, Washington, would be coming that way on I-25 to 285,
hills and icy:; Glorieta Pass ices up with drifting snow;

13-Jun-@9: T8-00340, PABE 2 OF &
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Highway 285, White Lakes area, juat aouth of Galisteo, hills,
icy; Clines Corners, 285 and I-40, may have drifting snow with
zero visibility, high winds; south of Clines, hills, icy;
Vaughn, soowpacked, icy, windy, and so on.

The worst hazard of all on 285 is not listed.

That is the intersection with the route the Galiateo residents
have to travel to get to Santa Fa. Galisteo is five minutes --
five miles west of Borror Highway. Our State Highway 41
dead-ends into 285 at the foot of a viaduct that is no wider
than the two—lane highway, end that viaduct gets icy, believe
me. The viaduct ia aligned to the north from whence the
over-wide, no-escort WIPP trucks would come.

Our viaibility is no more than 200 feet, and we
come from a dead stop to cross the lane of unseen trucks in a
left-hand turn toward Santa Fe. And our visibility in the
other direction ia hardly any more, as it is blocked by a
bridge over the Galisteo River. And guess what is under the
viaduct? A railroad track where it seems to be an on-again,
off-again proposition as to whether or not Rocky Flats, the
greatest nuclear waste producer in the world, will use the
railrosd aa transportatioa.

But regsrdless, if a TRUPACT crashes over the
railing in the viaduct, the oft wentioned pinhole just might
occur, and the water and the environment of the entire GCalisteo
Basin, all the way to the Santo Domingo Pueblo, is polluted.

13-Jun-893 TS00340, PAEE I OF &
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Highway 285 will he the highest concentration of moving nuclear
waste in the entire country. And this we have to face every
day.

Another hazard not listed in the Environmental
Impact Statement is the interaections with no traffic lights,
where Eldorado residents hy the hundreds at every ruah hour
also making left-hend turns onto 285 challenge the flow of the
right-of-way traffic already on 285 traveling at highway
speeds. And the population of this area is growing at an
alarming rate as more high-density subdivisions are added.

The over-wide, over-long trucks themselves are an
incredihle hazard, let alone implications of their payload, and
we will have them not only on their loaded trips but on their
return trips. How can so little insight and so little caring
he exercised by those in power? How can we get political
attention?

I have a drastic last-ditch suggestion, if efforts
such as the expressed concern of this hearing fail to get
political attention to our plight. I care enough to stick my
neck way out on behalf of all aware people, and even in behalf
of the advocates of this horror story, for they, too, the
dunmies, are victims in case of accident.

At this point I release the people of Galisteo
from reaponsihility from what I em going to say, for it is a

dangerous idea. 13-Jun-893 TB-00340, PABE 4 OF &
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A concerned friend said, "Marie, you'll get shot
if you do such a thing.” T think she was thinking of the
viclence that can occur whsn there sre large vested interests,
but I don't think I'll get shot.

Anyway, I would personally do this in addition to
joining those who plan to lay their bodies across the highway
in front of the trucks.

I address all political leaders, community,
county, state and national, but in particular Governor
Carruthexrs, our economic development governor, he calls
himself, for he seeme to feel more responsihle -- more
responsihility to the political forces of the nation than he
does to those who elect him.

All right, Governor. Let‘'s think national. Let‘s
show some concern for the people of this entire nation.

Tourism is a major industry in New Mexico,
particularly in Santa Fe. The politicians and business people
have gotten the attention of the entire country and the city
prosperous. I commend them. But what has been done can he
undone hy exactly the same thing, puhlicity.

My plan is this. It can he done hy one person,
and the cost ia small. Some stationery, some printing, a
mailing list snd some stamps. 80 if I should stub my toe and
hreak my neck getting back to my chair, someone else could do
it. The word is out. I would write a letter to the editor.

13-Jun-89: TB-00340, PABE S OF &
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Letter. Have multiple printed and ssnd them to every editor of
every newspaper in the entire country, as a matter of national
concern.

Governor Carruthers, as you say, it's a free
country. I would tell thems of the reality of Horror Highway,
end of New Mexico in ganeral, and as having the highest
concentration of nuclear waste in transit in the country. I
would speak to the citizene of the nation. Don't come to New
Mexico. Our beautiful land hae become the dump of the nation.
Don't spend your vacations here, don't buy property here, don‘t
bring your industry here. In fact, don't even drive through
the state, for you will be rubbing hubcaps with unavoidable
trucks carrying radioactive nuclear waste. New Nexico,
wasteland of America.

This I will do to get political attention if WIPP
opens as it is plannad at this point. For in a space of one
lifetime I have witnessed the dissent of this country and of
the world from a pristine, lush environment, ss an ideal
habitat for humans and animals, to a stinking garbage dump. Ve
are killing this earth. There is no consolation in this, the
greatest of all tragedies.

Fear retaliation for trying to stop tourism to New
Mexico? Hardly. As the legendary woman of the Revolutionary
War said, "Shoot if you must this old, gray head, but this flag

I will plant.” 15Jun-89: TS—00340, PRBE & OF &
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Thank You.

MR. RIGUREN: Ladies and gentlsmen, I'm going to
go through the list of the next five commentors. Once we
complete comment from these five individuals, we'll take a
brief recess.

Nancy Rodriguesz, Dr. Robert March, Cathy Caron,
Richard Johnson, Jean Nickells.

First call the Honorable Nancy Rodriguez, msmber
of the Santa Fe County Commission.

Is the commissioner here?

Paes her over for now. We'll call her name again

later. -

Dr. Robert March?

Dr. March represents the Santa Pe Folistic
Youndation.

If ws could have your mailing address for the
record, Doctor. ,15-Jun—m| 1800341, PABE 1 OF 8

DR. MARCH: TIt's PO Box 932, Santa Pe, 87504.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

DR. MARCH: First of all, I want to thank you for
allowing us to share our point of view with you, and we hope
that you would seriously consider what is being said here, as
well as all the other places around America.

I'm very concerned about the WIPP Project and

about the validity of the SEIS. I‘'ve studied the SEIS since

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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its release in April, and I've been extensively studying the
nuclear waste issue for about e year.

I also want to say that I have a husinsss in Santa
Fe, I've had e business here for nine years, and my husiness
promotes health. We train health care providers. And probahly
95 percent of our school students come from out of state, so
I'm very concerned about bringing out-of-state people here, it
they will want to coms here, if there were an accident. Or
perhaps not even in having an accident, what would be the
psychology of someone coming to a place as thia.

I'm @ concerned citizen who fesls deeply and
thinks rsalisticelly, yet hopefully, about the state of the
environment and the pollution of our air, water end soil. The
WIPP issue concerns me primarily for hsalth reasons.

As Senator John Glenn has said, "Thoss who would
choose to poison their own people in order to make nuclear
weapons should be ssked what ere those weapons supposasd to
protect us from?"

The poisoning of our own people is emply
documented in this book Deadly Defense. I hope you all read
it. I hope Mr. Arthur end Mr. Bicksl have read the book. The

p;:i.onlng of our people is docunented elso in this GAO excerpt

of Nuclear Health and Safety. I'm submitting thease as
evidence.

Also, there's @ book celled -~ let's sss -- I
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the Shadow of the Cloud, which deels with the hsslth effects of

aboveground tssting to workers snd to militery p,rflohﬂol. And
in many other plecss there's documentetion for :ﬁ. facts that
bomh huilding is poisoning people.

It's time now to change the situation. It's time
now to stop lying sbout, it's time now to stop denying, as Dr.
Chellis Glsndinning hss talked to you about, it‘'s time now to
stop withholding, suppressing and misrepresenting informetion
thet concerns the hsslth and safety of the people in our
environment.

One misrepresentation which has been happening in
the prass, was sxprassed hy a Westinghouse spokssman snd hy the
Governor of Ideho, wes people saying that WIPP ie a eolution to
the prohlem. WIPP is not & solution to the prohlem. The
prohlem of the waate that is poisoning people today is not the
waste that's coming to WIPP. 8o I would ask you, pleass, to
stop misinforming people and telling people thst WIPP is a
solution to ths nuclear weste prohlem today. It is not.

It's time to stop acting as if nothing is wrong.
It's time now to make health and ssfety your, DOE's, end our
oumber ons priority. If bombs csn't hs made without poisoning
people, then we have no bueinses making them.

It's time now for this country to reconsider the
policy of flexihle response and firet-strike cepability, which,
if continued with the seme lack of concern for hsalth end

13-Jun-89: T8-00341, PABE I OF 8
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1 safety, means the ongoing poisoning of people and the 1 above the site, there's a great potential for disa ]
2 environment, the continued erosion of our economic strength, 2 involving watar interaction with the waste and a potential
3 and the failure of our government to win the war egsinst such 3 exploeion as a result. ;gg:;
4 real social enemies as hunger, malnutrition, di-oai;, 4 I believe this type of explosion is called ;?46-51
5 homelessness, drug addiction, crime, domestic violence and g%_’: 5 eomething like a mud volcano explosion, which happened at the
6 illiteracy. 531 6 Urals and was narrowly avoided at two eites in Hanford. i
7 To quote Senator John Glenn once again, this has 7 Next, you, the DOE, and we must find a way to ]
8 already been quoted today, so hopefully we're learning this, 8 safely and efficiently deal with deadly bomb waste. T suggest
9 “"We cannot afford to risk permanent harm to our citizens and 9 a Menhattan Project that brings together top scientists from
10 our land in the name of national security.” B 10 the world over to discover and implement new ways of
11 As you know, there's a huge problem with buried 7 11 neutrelizing, isolating, tranemuting and rendering the wasts
12 waste. This waste is poisoning people today. This must be 12 harmless to people and the snvironment. Geological disposal is
— 13 dealt with immedietely. The $35 billion to 865 billion 13 not tha anewer, unless the right methods, perhaps as done in
8 14 necessary to do this must be spent as your top priority. Also, 14 Iceland, and sites are chosen end independently verified to be
15 the nucleer disaster that heppened in the Urels, which is in 15 safe. '
16 Russia, in '37 or ‘58, gives me great cause for slarm regarding 16 I believa we all fsel, and rightly so, that we g%:}
17 the potential for explosion in buried waste. ;T?—Z 17 cannot trust the DOK to say thst the site is verified to be
18 ’ And I‘'ve submitted some information about that §i:1g 18 proven safe. Acceptable risks must bs accepteble to all the
19 disaster, which, incidentally, wae suppressed by RCRA and was ;g‘g-; 19 people sxposed to the risks and not just the DOE. And people
20 suppressed by the Soviet government. 20 must be told the truth about the risks of axposure to
21 The Urals disaster also calls into queation all of 21 radionuclides and hazerdous chemicals.
22 the water problems at the WIPP site. A site that was supposed 22 I hope that you soon releass to the public your
23 to be bone dry forever is leaking. In addition, with a highly 23 full informetion concerning the heelth records of the 300,000
24 pressurized 2,000 pounds per square inch brine pocket of more 24 atomic workers netionwide. I hope that you relsase whstever
EL] than 15 million gallons below the site, and the Rustler aquifer 25 information you and the Canadian Atomic Energy Commission, if }
15-Jun-69: TB-00341, PABE 4 OF © i 15-Jun-89: TB-00341, PAGE S OF 8
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you have any say in their desalinga, have on the Patkau Effect.

The Petkau Effect will be raised a nuaber of times
through this hearing, and I'm aubmitting evidence about that
effect myself.

With e full discloaure of health conseguences to
workera, to the public and to the environsent, the effect of
radiation on ozone depletion, et cetera, we can more truthfully
and realisticelly assess the building of bombs snd the use of
nuclear power plants.

Do the risks of building nuclear bombs and
generating nuclear power in reality far outweigh the benefits
geained? Will heslth and sefety become the DOE’'s priorities, or
will they continue to be building sore bombs, no mattsr what
the health and sefety costs? How many bombs do we really need?
Do bomba really bring ua security? Can we stop aaking them?
Can we decommiseion dombs? A bomb for a bomb with the Russisns
until parity is reached at some mutually acceptable level?

Can we survive the environmental crisia brought on
through arrogance and greed which has blinded us to the
negative consequences of unbridled bomb building and
technological advancement with a little ecological awareness?

We have forgotten that we're a part of, and not
the lord over, the web thet has no weaver, the world ecology-
We have forgotten God, in our own self and in all creation. We
have lost our living connection to the earth. Ve have gotten

13~ Jun—@9: TB-00341, PREBE & OF B
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caught in a mind~bind and have forgotten our heart. I hope and
prey that we will wake up in timse.

Getting on to WIPP, I aes WIPP as the DOE's goldan
opportunity to 30 the job of safely dispoaing bomb wastes
right, perheps for the first time. This means no waste
emplacesent until the WIPP site can meet the newly promulgated
EPA standards, and this must be verified by sn independent
egency such as the EEG, or whoever would do that.

Also, the DOE must fully end openly discuss the
effects of the cracks found at WIPP as reported in the New
York Timgs on June 3. The information on these crecka was
known by the DOE since December of '87, and it was not reported

on in the SEIS, the very 4 thst is 4 to

tha safety and workability of the WIPP Project. This is one
more example of the DOR's hiding vital informetion thst
concerns the health and sefety of workers and the public at a
DOE facility.

Additionally, the SEIS is weak in the following
aream: Discusaion of the impact of brine seepsge into the
waste emplacement rooms; the effect of a pressurized brine
pockat under the site.

I could go on. I got a red light,

Well, I'm going to be submitting this in writing
=0 you’ll bave it to look at. I just hope that you're
listening and will take to heart, will have a feeling about

19-Jun-@9: TE—00341, PABE 7 OF ©
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what people are saying and sharing with you, and that we will
work together to come up with a safe solution to this bomb
waste problanm.

15-Jun-89: TS-00341, PABE © OF ©
Thank you.

MR. BIGUREN: Dr., March, do you want to submit
that for the record?

Okay. When you bring it up we'll mark it as an
exhibit and include it in the record.

I would next call Cathy Caron, followed by Richard

Johnson.

Is Cathy Caron here?

Richard Johnson? 13—Jun—89: TE-00342, PAGE 1 OF 8

Mr. Johnson represents iulinoll s Against WIPP.

MWR. JOBNSON: My address ie 134 Vest Water Street,
87501.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank You.

MR. JOHNSOW: As a representative of the Santa Pe
business ity and ¢ | of the Businesses Against WIPP

movement, I am proud to stand before you and exercise my
constitutionally guaranteed right to freedom of speech.

As I speak, there are 325 Santa Fe area businesses
who have taken a public stance in opposition to the WIPP
Project by diaplaying signs in vehicle and ehop windows,
sponsoring radio, newspsper and television ads, and

contributing money to Concerned Citixzens for Nuclear Safety, or

KATHY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018
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CCNS. These 325 courageous businesses are standing up for the
freedom of speech and the right to disagree with our govermmant
in the face of economic discrimination by the Governor of New
Mexico.

Deepite the fear of an official retribution, our
nusbers are growing. I am delighted to report that CCNS has
experienced a surge in demand for Business Against WIPP signs
since the story broke that Governor Carruthars wants to deny
discretionary state money to any business or individual who
opposes 'IPi.

Thus it is clear, our allagiance is not to
Chairman Carruthers, but to the democratic principles on which
this country was founded. And one of those principles is that
the actions of our government must have the consent of the
governed.

The people of Santa Fe do not consent to these
hearings being split into three simultaneocus sessions which
deny participation. We demsnd the opportunity to be heard by
all and the opportunity to listen to all comments.

Furthermore, the citizens of Santa Fe do not
consent to the DOE’'s transporting deadly nuclesr waste through
our county at the rate of one truckload every ninety minutes,
five days per week, for twenty-five years.

Nor do we consent to these shipments rumbling
through our city, pest homes, businesses and schools, at the

13—Jun-89r TB—00342, PREE 2 OF ©
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rate of 100 truckloads per year.

Gentlemen, I nl-uro‘you, if the WIPP trucks start
rolling down St. Francis Drive, there will be riots in the
streets of Santa Pe, New Mexico. The people of Santa Fe are
not willing to play the high stakes game of radiocactive
roulette on our roada for the sake of a dangerous government
experiment.

Accidents are bound to happen. Even the DOE
predicts twelve truck accidents in twenty-five years. This is
bessed upon 1.977 transportation figures. Independent estimetes
are much higher. New Mexico lesds the nation in drunk driving
statistics,

In the Draft SEIS DOE concedes that the dominant
accident effect for truck ehipments is crush rather than
impact. DOE has not tested, nor do they intend to test, the
TRUPACT-II shipping container for crush resistance.

At virtually every point along the chain of events
leading to emplacement of waste at WIPP there are chances for
human error. There could be an error in TRUPACT mesnufacture,
for exanple, a loose bolt; an error in msintenance, example,
failure to lube a seal or notice a crack in an oil rig; or the
error could simply be in properly securing the TRUPACT truck
bed.

In the SEIS report the human error factor, as

everyone knows by now, is zero. This simply ignores 1life in
13-Jun-6893 T8-00342, PABE 3 OF ©
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the real world.

Another matter of critical concern to local
interest is the fact that the SEIS statas that the trucking
contractor must meet all applicable federal transportation
atatutea but is silent on their obligation to conmply with atate
and local ordinances that have been upheld by the Department of
Transportation or the Federal Courts as being consistent with
the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act.

Where a state, tribe or local government has found

that additional precautions are necesssry to protect its

citizena and its reaources, the DOE must require its
contractors to respect those regulations.

DOE estimates that over the life of the project
34,000 truckloads of radioactive and harardous waste will be
transported to WIPP. Approximately one fourth of those
shipnente will contain remote handled waete which must be wmoved
while requiring heavy shielding. No container hss been built
for this waste, and no testing hass been done. If this waste
were to come in contact with the environment, we would be
asking our emergency responders to commit suicide to clean it
up.

As a representative of the Santa Fe business
community, I want to convey that we are greatly concerned.
Tourism is the economic 1ifeblood of our economy, and that
lifeblood is being threatened by your project. One in every

13—Jun—891 7600342, PABE 4 OF ©
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ten jobs in New Mexico directly depends upon tourism. Tourisn
provides an annual revenue to the State of New Mexico of 2 and
a half billion dollars. When you factor in a conservative
multiplier effect, tourism then represents a $5 billion
industry and indirectly accounts for approximataly one fourth
of all jobs in New Mexico. The state actively spands
approximately 1 and a half million dollars annually to pronmote
tourism. This is New Mexico's second largest source of income.

We may be killing the goose that lays tha golden
egg by allowing traneportation and diaposal of nuclear waste
within our bordera. One accident on the WIPP route or the
release of radioactivity through the air or water near WIPP
would be a deathblow to tourfsm.

Attraction to New Mexico is based in large degree
on the public'a perception of it as a clean and unspoiled
place. In the event of a nuclear accident, what is the
half-1life of this perception of New Mexico?

The press has reported that Alaska expects a 40
percent decline in tourism as a direct rssult of the Exxon
Valdez oil spill. If as a result of a WIPP-related accident
four out of ten would-be tourists do not take their vacations
in New Mexico, our economy would experience a $2 million
negative impact.

In Santa Pe 13 percent of all jobs are directly

related to tourism. Accounting again for the multiplier

13-Jun-89: TS-00342, PABE 5 OF ©
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effect, a 40 percent decline in tourism would devastate the
economy.

Using the NRC's own statistics and bringing them
up to present value, using the GNP daflator, one could aafely
say that a suhurban accident ~~ and Santa Fe is referred to as
a suburban area in the SEIS -- a suburban accident will causs
approximately $150 million. While there is insurance in the
Price-Anderson Act, there is no accounting for the costs of
long-term health care, death and diesase associated with
plutonium contamination.

Furthersore, our economy is so dependent upon
tourism that if our incoma ware severely cut we would have a
hard time financing government and bond isesues. The total
sssessed property value in Santa Pe County is approximately $4
billion. If property values fell only 10 percent as a result
of a nuclear accident, we would experience a $400 million loss.
The resulting decline in area bank portfolios would send more
ahock waves through our economy.

The SEIS speaks in glowing terms of economic
benefite that will accrue to the Carlsbad area of southern New
Maxico but does not include a study of the possible negative
impacts on other communities along the WIPP route through
twenty-three statea. There are undisputable economic hazards
to commnnities along the WIPP route and no actual or perceived

ecosomtc benefit. 13-Jun-89:1 T500342, PREE &6 OF 8

KATRY TOWNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5013

KATHY TOUNSEND COURT REPORTERS (505) 243-5018




SOl

TS-00342, Page 7

I T R N N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
1a
19
20
21
22
23
24
as

209

For exampla, each of these communities should now

be setting eside a reserve account for use in the event that a

catestrophic accident, which we ell know is coming, should
happen within this jurisdiction.

Within the State of New Mexico WIPP wee suppoeed
to generate substantiel revenue: however. slmoet all the
economic benefits heve been retained by the project's prime
contrsctor, Westinghouse. Little or none of the 750 million
invested so far hes trickled down to the locel level.
Construction and mining jobs were crested in Cerlsbed, helping
that town's severely depressed economy, but these positions are
being terminated as the building phase ends.

Before cloeing, I would like to add a pereonal
note and touch upon the moral issue of doing business with the
Dipartlnnt of Energy.

Recently DOE waas caught sneaking around at night,
dumping hazardous and radioactive weste from gho Rocky Flats
Ruclear Weepons Plent in the water supply of Broomfield,
Colorado, a population of 26,700. Additionally, they were
ceught burning radiosctive waste in a non-permeated
incineretor, again under the cover of darkness.

Thil situation parallels what has recently taken
plece in Red China, where the military turned on its own
people. In the United States the murders were being
intentionelly carried out by our bomb makers, the DOE, with

13- Jun-89: TE8-00342, PREE 7 OF @8
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poisons, while in China the wmilitary used AK-47's.

The State of New Mexico hae not passed the lottery
bill or legalized gambling for fear of inviting the criminal
element into our state. The Department of Energy is under
criminal investigation for the murderocue crimes against the
people of Coloredo. Does the Depertment of Energy represent
the kind of people we went to do business with in New Mexico?
Virtuelly every DOE nuclear facility in the country is
contaminating our water, our air and our eocil. How are we to
believe WIPP will be any different? What are we supposed to do
when the DOE saye trust ue?

WR. HIGUREN: Sir, you've run quite a bit over.
Could you bring it to cloeure?

MR. JOMNSON: The DOE must be made to comply with
all new EPA standards. Until they can demonetrate full
compliance, no waste ehould go to II?!, end the paesage of any
land withdrewal bill is premeture.

Thank you. 15-Jun-89: TB-00342, PABE 8 OF 8

MR. EIGUREN: H;.-Arthur has a clarifying
question.

Mr.. Arthur.

MR. ARTHUR: I have a clarifying question -- can
you hear me?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes.

MR. ARTHUR: Ona clarifying question for your
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testimony, Richard. The question you made on the record there
was, you know, some statistics you provided about potential
economic losses.

Do you have backup or references for that that can

be provided?

MR. JOHNSON: Yes, I do, Nr. Arthur. The
economiat who provided those statistics is attempting to get a
contract with the State of New Mexico and cannot testify at
this hearing for fear of losing that contract because of
Chairman Carruthers.

MR. ARTHUR: You haven't answered my question.

¥ill you provide those statistics in a written --

MR. JOHNSON: If we receive the information from
our state government, we will.

MR. ARTHUR: I'll look forward to getting your
statistics.

Thank you.

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you, Nr. Johmson.

The written comments of Dr. R. C. March will be
included in the record as Exhibit Number 310.

(Exhibit 310 marked.!3 Jun-89: T8-00343, paaE 1 OF

MR. BEIGUREN: I next call Jean Nickelle on behalf
of La Comunidad en -~ Penasco?

MS. NICKELLS: Penaeco.

MR. EIGUREK: Penesco. Welcome.

TS-00343, Page 2
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Give your mailing address for the record.

MS. NICKELLS: Yeah. B8ox 237, Penasco, New
Mexico, 8755).

MR. EIGUREN: Thank you.

MS. NICKELLS: I have one comment about the
businesses against WIPP. If Carruthers wants to withhold state
money to the businesaes against WIPP, what if the businessea
against WIPP refused to do businesa with the state?

I am speaking as a representative of La Comunidad,
a community organization dedicated to the environmental health
of northern New Mexico and particularly those towns within and
bordering on the Carson National Forest. We meet every two
weeks and have gained wide support among both the Spanish and
Anglo communitiea.

Although the WIPP trucka will not be directly
passing through our towns, we are still very concerned with the
potential health threat. When it comes to radiocactive leaks or
accidents, even a few hundred milee is too close. There are
already statietics on how many sccidents per year we can
realistically expect. Ve believe that one accident is one too
many.

In speaking with hundreds of people in the rural
mountain communities, we find that there is a certain consensus
of opinion. Not one person whom you have spoken to thinks that

putting all the nuclear waste in one place is at this point a
13-Jun—-89: TS-00343, PREE 2 OF 8
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sane idea. Perhaps it is just common sense. All the farmers
know that it is not smart to put all your eggs in one basket.
People have taken that to mean money or assets, which works,
too, but when it's eggs and they break, it makes a huge mess.
Now you would like us to do it with rotten eggs.

The politicians keep trying to convince ua that if
WIPP is not in New Mexico then it must be in some other state.
Why is it a foregone conclusion that nuclear waste must be
transported and put all in one pile? If the TRUPACT containers
are believed safe for storage, then we believe that the moat
aensible step would be to store the waste in these containers
at the source until technology has caught up with the problem
of disposal.

Los Alamos has already been studyi